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IN THE COURT OP QUEEN'S BENCH FOH SASKATCHEWAN
CRIMINAL SIDE
JUDICIAL CENTRE OF SASKATOOH
CANADGA )
PROVIKCE OF SASKATCHEWAN ;

HER HAJRSTY THE QUEEN
- agatnet -
DAVID EDGAR MILGAARD

LR R A B B B B R B R I B B AR

EVIDENCE AND PROCBEDINGS AT THE TRIAL HEREIN, HELD AT
THE COUET ROUSBE, IN M™E CITY OF SASKATOON, IN THE
PROVINCE OF SASEATCHEWAN, COMMENCING ON MONDAY, THE 19TH
DAY OF JARUARXY, A«D» 1970, AND CONTINUING ON THE DAYS
AND DATES AS BEREINAPIBR NOTED, BEPCRE THE HONOURABLE
CHIBF JUBTICE A. H+ BENCE, AND A JURX.

Mre To Ds Be mldwell, for ths Crown.
Mre Ceo Fe Tmllim, QC, and
¥re lsn Disbery, for the Acoused.
Reported by Bdna L. Lookrey, Offisial Court Reperter.

L N I I B B R R K R R

10100 Acks, HONRAXs JANUARX 19TH, 1970

THE COURT: Tis {8 the cass of Her Majesty
the Fuesn and David Edgar Xilgasrd.

ME. CALDWELL: Appearing for ths Crown, Ny
Lord, and we are ready to prossed.

ME« TALLIS: I appear for the defences, My
loxd, slong with my oolleague ¥r. Ian Disbery and
we are resdy to proseed.

THE COURT: Very welli will you read the
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oharge please?
COURT CLERE: David Bdgsr Milgsard, you
have been sharged as followa:

“In Her Majesty's Court of Quesn's Hemch
Criminal Side Judioial Ontre of Saskatoen
Casmda  Provinee of Saskatehewan Hey
“mjesty she Queen against David Edgar
Filgaard.

INDICTMENT
David Bigar Milgaard, of the Cisy of hegina, 10
in the Provinos of Saskstshewan, stands
charged:
1+ That he, the said David Edgar
Hilgeaxd, at the City of Imskaseon,
in the FProvinse of Saskatohewan, on
the 31st Aay of January, A.De 1969,
414 unlawfully ocomalt non-capital
aurder upon the person of Gail Clema
Hiller, by outting and stabbing her
with a knife, sontrery to Sesstem 20
202A(3) and 206(2) of the Crimimal
Code.
Dated st the CAty of Saskatoon, in the
Provines of Saskatshewsn, this 9th day eof
Janvary, A«De 1970.
Signed T De Eo Culdwell, Agent of she
Attorney General for the Judiecial
Contre of Saskatoon.®
Do you understand the oharge ss 1% has besn read

o you? 3
THE ACCUIED: Yes siy.
COURT CLENs And how say you? Do you plaad
064221
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"Guilty"? or "Not Guilty+?

THE ACCUSED: Not Guilsy, sir.

COURT CLERE: The sseused pleads "Hot Guil%y",
Hy Lowde

THE COURT: You have twelve challenges, Mr.

xllin. And, Xr. Caldwell, I would be obliged if
you would indicase whether you wish anyrespsstive
Juror to stand aside before ¥r. Tallis is called
upon %o challenge.
HBe CALDWRLLS Yeos, Ny lord. 10

THE JUBEY WAS EMPAMELLRD AS FOLLOWSS

Lewrense O. Remends Keith Clearwater
robert Carsen Richard B. YIaworski
Kermeth Ce Flummer Fernley F. Cooney
Levid He Geary Donald F. wilsen
frs. Ane Penton Dale E. lareek
Gary .« Tayler leslie K. Have
THE COURT: Counsel have advised me Shat 20

thiz csse may take a considerabdle length of time.
Consequently I sa 4ireoting the balanes of the
Jury panel that they shall not be required to
retion il Wednesday, Pebruary She Ath, at ten
ofclook in the mornings If you wish %0 leave
please 40 80 now bafore the trial commenses.
COURY CLEHK: Lady snd Gentlemen of the
Jury: The sosused stands sharged as follows:
“hat he, the sald David Edgar Milgaard, at 30

the City of Saskaseon, in the Provimes of
Saskatshewmn, on the 3ist day of January, o*

004835
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ev  AeDe 1969, 414 unlawfully comait
non-sapital muder upon the persen of
Gatl (lens Niller, by sutting and
stabbing hexr with a knif'e, contrary to
seetien 202A(3) and 206(2) of the
Criminal Code."

Upon this charge the Prigoner st the Har
has been arrmisned, and upon hisz arvaligrment
has pleaded "Not Cuiltyv.

Your duty, therefore, 1s toc hearken to the 10
evidencs and enguire whether he de "Gullty* or
"Hot Cailty®.

THE COURT: Hembers of the Jury, before
I ask sounsel o procsed I jumt want to outline
to you briefly the sanner in whish it 1s
anticipated this $rial will prooesd. 3oms of
you have besn on juriss beforv, some not, but it
nizht be helpful if I indicated to you gemerally
what the prosedure is and what your 20
regponsibilities are.

First of all Mr. Caldwell,

who appears for the Crown, will outline to you
the avidense which he sxpests to adduse. Hae is
only doing that for the purposs of giving you
ar ides as to what ploture he hopes te develop
befure you and of sourse what he says is not
evidanoe. Your desislion when you finally are
asked to retire and deliberate will be on the
evidencs whioh 1s given in the witmeas box amd b

on no other.
Aftery Mr+. Caldwell han

004886
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sompleted his ocutline he will then procesd to
oall witnessss on behalf of the Crowm and at the
scnolusion of the Crown's case Mr. Tallis, who
is appearing with MNr. Disbery, may or may not
onll evidence.

At the eenslusion of all
of the evidence both ocounssl will addvess you
and then firally I will before you re$ire zive
you vhat is nown as a "Charge®, whish oonsists
of direstions as to the law which is applicable 10
to the partievlar case. And I may like counsel
ocament on the avidence but your funstion is to
determine facks and I would ank you in view of
the faot that 1t appesrs that thia is going %o
be s fairly long sase and prodably will be a
large nimber of witnesses, ask you to pay
particular attention to the witnesses because
it will De your funotion at the conclusion to
detarmine what part of the evidenoce of a witness
you will sseept and what paxt you will reject. 20
ihank you.
Hre Caldwell?

MBs CALUNGL b Hay it please Your lLoxdship,
.ady and Gentlemsn of the Jury, you have just
hesrd the indietxent read eharging David Zdgar
Hilganrd with non-tapital surder. I appear for
the rown and ay learned friend Hr. Tmilis QC
to oy ilmmediate left and Hr. Lisbery o ay left
sppear Tor the assused in this oase.

It is ny privilege, as iiis 30
ardghip has saild, at this stage of the trial
to outline the evidencs that the Crown expests

254887
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to call to prove its oase; and I don't think it
hurts to esphasize again that what I an going Se
aay now 4 only an outline of what I expest the
avidenss will be and you of sourse as lils
Lordshlp has sald anst be guided only by the
ovidense that somes out here in court.

Ihe Crown sxpssts to sall
something in the orxder of fortyetwo witnesses at
this trial and I wish now to ¥»ll you as btxriefly
as I oxn what I expest their evidense will he, 10
in order that az the evidence aomes out possibly
you tan aake a whole pioture of the thing.

The first witness, one of
the lengthier ones, will bs Idsntification
Ufficer Klsiv, of the Saskatoon City Polies. iHe
will dessride atSending the seene of this orise
in an alley whieh runs parallsl to and lies
between Avenuss 1% and "O" in Seskatoon ard also
between 206h Street and 21at Street. He atSended
arcund nine o'6losk in the morning on January the 20
318t 1969, & morning almost a year age and a
merning very aold like this mornings He will
show you a large disgram of that block which
ill show this Tesghapdalley abount which you will
be hoaring a lot; the losation where the body was
fourd in the alley: the house rumbers of the
wvarious bulldings that ave on that bloek. Aind
he will alsc show you an enlarged photograph of
part of a oity map showing that ares of the oity
and indieating several of the plases that you 30
are yoing %0 hear referred to by the warious
witnesses, just so that you ecan get the pieture
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of whatts whsre. This will imelude the ssene
where the body wes found, St. Mary's Chureh and
imobory, 3St. Hayy's School, the Cadrain house
which you will hear about, the Hillerest and
delmount service stations, the Travea«leer Notel,
the home of n girl ealled Hary Mareoux and the
residense of a ocuple oalled Hr. and drs. Danshuk.
tow, Idsntification Cfficer
Aeiv will also show you a series of photsogrephs
nade at the ssene on that bitterly eold moyning 10
when by his evidence the temperstures were about
thirty-five below and vexy fogsy comditions
mreveiled. He will also show you photographs
mnde at the hospital indicating the injwries
inflioted on GCall Miller by the perseon who
killed her and a photograph of her Hursing
Asgistent's uniform, taken laser to the Polise
Shation.
Ident. Offleer ileiv will
slso producs & largs number of items whish the 20
Crown eventually will sender as exhibits in
this trial snd many of whieh itams will also
be reforred to by later witnesses. These will
include her slothing, a broken knife blade
found in the wvieinity of the body, two vials
in which frogen lumps of substance which were
fourd right in sthe ares undernsath whers the
body was fourd in the alley and the vials were
uged to collest these two lumpr and keep theap
one luay you will hear evidenos later proved to 30
contain human seminal fluid sontaining spermateses.
e will produse some samples taken from the body
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for somparisen purposes, the purse of the
deceased which was recovered from a garbage
oxn in a eonmeoting alley, the top part of the
", & ¥nife handle found in the ares bty a
¢hild, and waricus personal belongings of the
deoensed found near tha ssene of the killing.

Now, although Ident,
afficer :leiv will produce most of these
a¥hibits for the first time there will be a
nmber of other exhibits recoversd by other 16
persons tendered here in their svidense amd
refarred S0 by latsr witnessen.

1 may say too, bsfore I
forpet this, there say be somo slight
alterations in the oxder of these witneases
but this is the order I expeet to oall them.

‘e secon! Crown witness
iz o sirl neaed Hiss Hyogzal who lived at the
sane plase that Gail lHillsr 4l4 and that was
& boarding or rooming house at 130 Avenue “O® 20
South, just a blosk north of the socene of the
aurders dhe will deseribe sseing Gail Niller
dressed in her Rursing Assistant's uniform
arourdl a quarter to seven on the morning of
January the Jiast prior to leaving for work and
will testify that Geil Hiller usually left for
worl at about seven in the moming.

liow ths next three Crown
witnesses whom we should get %o tomarrow,
vJednesdsy and possibly inte Thursday, will bde 30
thres of the aajor Crown witsses of the trial,
the first twe of whom soccwpanied the assused

§uo0
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#ilenerd frem Fegine to Saskatoon on the
morning of the murder and oontinued on with his
to (elpery and Fdmonton on the sems day, one
trip that started at Fegina a little after
midnisht on the morning of the 31st, continued
to .sskatoon, Qalgary, Sdmonton, as I understamd
the avidence, all on the ssme Aay; and then
oventually besck to Calgary, on %o Hanff and baok
to “ezing.

These twe persons are homald 10
fmle flmon, who is around sighteen years of age
now ard a girl by the name of MNishel John, whe
iz sround seventeen now.

The third of those witnesses
is 'lbert Henry Osdrein. He is also a lad around
seventeern who was ploked up by those three I
nentioned = Wilson, John and Milgmard « the three
of them cmme from lHegina - who after the mumMer
acconpanied them on the trip to Alberta whish I
Juat spoke of. There will likely be some 20
referense by the way to these witnesses by their
nickranes, Cadrain being known as "shorky" amd
the 2irl being kmown am "Hieky"; and you will
alse hear that Ailgeexd whom I mey refer to as
the acoused” and my learned friend as "Davidr
waz nown by the nickneme of “Hoppy".

liow, illson will desoride
the rreperations to go on the trip by hisself
wyi ilgaard and the two of them inviting Nishol
dJohn to sesompany them and leaving hegina in a 30
1958 rentiac oar that belonged to wWilsen, o
“asliatoon around 1300 a.ae on the morning of

(o]
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10

Priday Jansary the 31st 1569. He will deseride
what happened batwesn the three of thes dwring
the trip to Sasimtoon and will testify that
during that trip he 414 gee the acoused “ilgaard
in possession of the knife.

fiow, Wilsen had not been to
Jogkatoon prior to this occasion and when theay
arrived at five or six a.ss the thres of them
set about trying to find sheiy way to Albert
{pirein’s house and you will hear svidencs that 10
he wap a frisnd of Hilgsard's from previous times
and Jilson and John as I reoall 4idn't Xuww him
ur o this point.

Wilson will testify that as
they tried to find their way around Saskateon in
the early morning in the dark looking for what
he uderstard ¢o be oalled the Fease Hill
digtrict that he savw & girl walking along the
sidewnlk and that the three of theuz in the sar
gtapred to ask her for direstionm, of !ilgasrd 20
whe e seated at that Sime in the right front
seat pogsenger’s spot nsarvest the zirl spesking
o her and asking her for direotions. le will
then testify that ths sar he was driving
became stuck as he atteapted to make a Ustwm
nenr this logation snd very shortly after
grmaking to the girl, and that he and “ilgeard
at that junoture set off in disferent
diractions to $ry and cet help to get unatuok.
a8 will testify that on returning to the car 30
aane mimates later he found the girl Hiehel
Johin vhow he had left in the eax when he

(4]
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11

departed 50 bs in the ocar still and while

ghe had been in & noymal state when he left

her szhe was vow in a hystericsl state, wes

orying and soresming, and that shortly

thereafter the ascused returned to the ear

argl 7ot in the oar, upen whieh Hichol John

moved awey from the acoused Hilgaard and

townad ilson. BHe will testify that

Aleaard was bresthing hemvily at this time

upon rewentering the oar as if he had been 10

rurning and that when he was in the car

“Alomard stated to the two of thea in the ear

worde t0 the effeet that he had fixed her or

worde to that effect; and that Wilson replied

“¥ou yhat?" and that that was the end of that

convarsation, there was nothing further said.
low Wilson will testify

that o men osme along and helped them get

ungtuelk from the plsce whare they were gtuck;

ard [ might say that the identity of these aen 20

has never been asocsrtained despite imguiries,

ard of oouree Wilson does not know who they weres,

beins strangers in Saskatoon. Anyway I expeot

hin to say that two men did come along and help

then zet free fram where they were stuck and

that they carried on then to a motel still

loouing for directions around the "Feaoe Hill®

diztriet, etill looking for Albert Cedrain’s

house: at which location, this motel, Hilgmard

obtzined a map of Sasketoon. Uilson will 3o

testify they continued driving in the oity,

ended up Studk again in a baok alley bhehind

~
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12

annther stalled ear, at whish looation they
walited for some oonsiderable time for s sow
truck and from whieh location they eventually
Pfound thelr way to Alvert (sdyaints house,
which 1s losated I believe at 334 Avenue "C
south, whish is s loocation Just approxiastely
one hlosk south of the aurder soene.

#ilson will testify that
at indrsints house they decided to ohange
slicthen beoauss of acid from a battery whieh 10
they had been handling before leaving egine
having spilled on their slothes: and that
during this proesss st Cadraints that he
i4lson ohserved blood on the front of
iAlgaard's pants and of sourse when J sey
blood nsturally what he thought %o be or took
$c be bloodi it's not a guestion of anmalyxing
it or anything of this sort. He will tastify
that ilzsard changed hisz entire outfit -~ a
shirt, sweater and pants ~ at Cadraints, while 20
1lson onhanged only his pents which hed bheen
onbon hy battery seid, getting into another
nelr of Hllgeardts pents whioh he obtained
sul of & sultease whieh ¥ilgaard had brought
alones on the trip. iAs I understand it he was
the only one who astumlly brought a sultoase
of clothes with his. And Wilson will teastify
that he left his pair of acld-satern pants at
the .adrain/"HE11 testify that iilgsard
~ut the bloodestained pants as well as the 30
other eclothes that he tosk off into this
guitonse and then asked Wilson for the oar keys

005004
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to put the suiltoase in the car; but that
ligmard estually took the oar at this point and
drove sway from the house, appsaring a short time
Later on the street which rune slong the side of
‘ndraintss, 'ow you will hear svidence that
sdrain's L& on a corner and that when they osme
ol parked they parked in front of the houss amd
effer “ilgsard osme beck from this short interwal
of Leing away in the ocar by himself that he
rarie’ slong the side ptrest fasing west on the 10
other SOTIET.

tow Wilsor will testify
that he went out afterwards and found the
trensalssion of hiz car to be inopsrable,
couldn't move the car, and saw a trail of
treongzlagion fluld extending behind the oar up
the street and at this point he .tlson didn't
notics where the sultoase was.

tow Wilson will testify
they went baek in and obtained a tow truek, 20
whicr towed them to Hillerest lexasco Servios,
whiek iz Avenue "¥Y and 22nd itreet in
sagtatoon, and that the oar wasg there for some
nuwber of hours while the transmission was
revhaired and new fluid was added, and that she
tili for thisz was pald by ilbert (sdrain
sventually. fow Cadrain hed by this time
dnclided to aceompany the threse of thes to
Alberta on this trip, had gone to his Credit
irion whieh I bellave 18 5t. Mary's on 20th 30
street and had withdrewn some aoney for the trip
in the mesntime. low Wilson will testify that
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while they were at the service station ¥ilgsard
414 some oleaning out of the interior of the sar
anf that when the car was fixed they went beok
to ndrein's house and then on to the houss of
one of Cedrain’s friends to see if this felleow
wanted to ceme, but they didn't pick anyone up
at that plases and they eventuslly left Saskatoon
41lgon will say I believe around two thirty in
the afternoon, this iz all the same day, Friday
the 318te 10
tow Wilsor will testify that
they went all the way to (algary that day, that
he andl silgaerd shered the driving duties, and
thut during the part of the trip in whiesh
;Alegperd was driving he was 4Ariving in what
idlaon oealled a wild menner and too fast for tha
preveiling road, going around eighty=five ailes
an hour on an oceasion when ¥Wilson sotumlly
locked at the speedometer on his car. d#ilson
will also testify that during this trip froa 20
.muiatoon to Calemry Nichol John, the girl,
would serese every onoce in a wille for no
eprarent reason; and that some 4istance out of
Jeskatoon the girl hehol Jokn located a coupact
iz the oar. And now you will remember that in
the cax at sthis time are Wilson and ’ilehol John,
«dlasard and albert Cadrsin - the three from
ferira plus Cedrsin whom they ploked ups And
upon the girl looating the compact she asked if
aayone in the oar Xnew wnose it was or words to 20
that affest, upon which the acoused Hilgmard
zrubied 1t from her, threw it out of the sar
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windesr without anawering the guestion or
sommenting on it.

How Wilson will teatify
that while they were in Calgayy = and they
were theye 1 guess for a few hours - ¥ilgaard
took him aside or was alone with him at one
time and told him about an incident that
naprensd in Saskatoon, Allgsard telling Wilsom
worde to the effeoct that he had hit s girl or
e hed 2ot & girl, or words t¢ that effect -~ 10
and that he thought she would be okay; and
that he had put her purse in & treash oan.

Wilson will teatify that
they went on to & town oslled St. albert whioh
wag somewhere around “dmonton Alberta, and
locised ur 8 girl omlled Sharon ¥illiams who
stayed with thea at a motel I think over night,
they then retmined to Calgary and went on to
sanf{ and spent the next night in the oar
astunlly at danff. And I expect wWilson to 20
tentify that they left ianff on the next
morninz and drove pratty well straight through
to ezina with only brief stops on the way,
Rreiving the next morning Ain Asgine, where
#{1znand stayed with wWilson for some period of
time before ilgeard left for wimmipeg in
gormection with & jobs How, ap you oan see,
4ileon will be one of the longer witnesses.

The next Crown witness will
e the girl Michol John, the other pexrson who 30
apoompanied Fllgaard and wWilson on this trip
froe egins to the places I have mentioned and
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returning eventually to Heglina.

Y¥ow I expedt her to dessride
helrg invited by sllgasrd and Wilson to aceompany
ther on the $rips to desoribe lsaving Aegine and
the trip to saskatoon, during whiech she I expeet
will testify saw two knives in the ocar of
éifferent deseriptions to one another, one of
thep whioh was siaply loose in the carsnd one of
ther in possession of the ascuned; one being a
bone handled hunting type knifo and the other a 0
type of paring knife with a maroon handle.

I expeat hor to sestify that
they resched Saskatoon, stopped the girl, asked
for dlreetionn, got stuck a couple of times and
generally to zive her version of the sequemse of
events on the way to Segkatoon and in Saskatoon
and throughout the trip to Calgary, Sanff and
sventuslly bask to regina.

‘The next Crown witness, lady
and entlemen, will be the third of this group 20
and that's Albert Cedrain, the fellow who is
newm by the nioknmme "ihorty". You will heayr
evidonee that he is one of ten children, he went
te grade seven in school and has been working onm
arxt off alnse that tine. I expest hinm to testify
that he had met Hilgaaxrd in (alzmry about a year
helore this time and knew him Ny the nisknsae
Hisrryte 1 axpect him to testify that dilgaard
ghowed up at his house arourd nine s.m. on
iriday Januayy the 318t 1969 quite unexpestedly 30
and that Cadraln spoke to him and that Hilgaard
then invitad Wilson and Niehel John into the
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honge and told Cadruin that they had to get out
of town.

tow he will testify - that
iz .lbert (sdrein = that he observed blood on
cilpmerd's shirt and pants at Cedraints house
and that dllgesrd and Wilson changed scme of
their clothing at his house. 1 expect him to
tootify that thers was a saall ssuffle over the
car kays with Hilgamyd ending up taking the
keve from Wilson, leaving the house and that 10
sfter & peried of time the accused Hilgsard did
reavoesyr at Cadrain?s house, parking the aar on
the side street rather then on the front as it
hed roen whern they arrived thers. He will
degerite the car being towed to the Texace
service station and thaet he and Nichol John
fror Shere walked bask to Cadrain's houss, got
nir massbook o the (redit Unlon, went to the
melit inlom, that he withdrew seventy deollars
o iz savings there and bought s ukulele and 20
organ at & variety store by the (redit

tricsr, went to & lunoh sounter, back to the
wxnen station and rejoined the other two,

et telng #1lgasxd and Wilson, And then all
four vourths went out for lunch to another
gtation. And 1 expeot him to testify that
#Wiile the ocar wae at the Texaco station that
Lizanyd expresged anxiety or desire to hawe

the cor redio put in working order at the

evaco gtation, dut that this was not dones and 30
ot oventually Cedrain 4314 pay the bill hinself
for the yepair of wilson'sg oar = around twenty=
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twe dollars.

I expest him to testify
iikewise that tiiey left askstoon, that Hilgamyd
drowe Tor part of the way to Qulgary, driving very
fazt for the road and that during thiz part of
the trip iiehol John was soreaming and orying.
agpin he will tell you sbout that sequence of
goins to Calgary, idmonton, S%e Albert, I
believe baek to Ldmonton and Calgary, on to

ord? and eventually 5n to qegine. 10

He and !jchol John were
dreovved at . house on Cornwall Street where
they shayed for some time - by illgeard and

1lsone

~owW in the case of (adrain
you will mu&r that as I undersiand the
svidense this %Phing started on Friday, January
the 313%, and within & matter of two or three
or four days later the car waaimok in sgina
with the four codoupsnts having sade that swing 20
to .iberta. .t Cadrain did not coms right baek
to nskatoon. e will testify that he gtayed at
the houme 1 mentioned for s while, that he
stered at a gulte of roome down town for a
wniic, that he then served a week in Jail for
wasrenoy in zegina, and after that ne went to
work on o ranch at a place called -mite Clty,
abwnt ten miles east of .egina for two weeks.

. 1t was some little time defore (Rdrain ever

sl ek e Jaskatoon. 30
oW he will say that after

hem&muﬁwmnﬁmdnmhmo
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tus denet in legina, took the bus home to
ragkatoon and went stralght home arriving on a
seturday nlght. Jow you will remesber that this
wouls be the first time (adrain had been bask to
agintoon after leavings And that upon arriving
hone and hesring of the murder of Gall #iller he
wertt the next day to the :askatoon police = that
would be the Lunday afternoon = $¢ repert what
he inew of the inelident after mo to speak pusting
tuo arnd two together. 10

Low 1 expsat him to teasify
that at one time in Galgary xilgaard who was
alone with Cndralin told Cadrain words to ths
affsct thet ke Milgaard wes & member of the
affin, that he had a gun in the btmok seat of
the car sand that Osdrein should zo and kill
thoze two off; however, adrain 4id not taks
iz seriously.

0w, those are poasibly the
threr uajor witnesses and you will be plemsed to 20
noy that there will be quite a series of rather
ried witnesses ocoming up after that. The next
five witnesses all had something to do with
finding the body and will be fairly brief. A
yowsw: zirl around twelve, Hary Alice iarocoux, who
1ives at 106 "¥v South and wes & grade seven girl
at t. Sary's School, will testify that on the
day of the murder she left home hesding for
gohool around eight twenty-five s.z. south on “im
Lo 218%, up 218t to the back alley, south down 30
the bock alley to where the body was fournd, fires
obgerving & ocoat and then finding as she got

035081
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eloper that the coat was covering a body.
‘e will teatify that she went $o & Frs.
Anmtiuk's house at 215 "&v Jouth, that is wvery
#lightly north of the plasce where the body was
fournd, and she spoke to Hrs. idnatiunk and ag a
resulii she Gary Mercous went on %o Jestwood
Aunerel hapels  ow this 16 located at the
pormer of 20th sStreat and Asvenue "% the
narthwest corner, and you will be hearing
atout thats he spoke £o a lady who iz rrs. 10
aEioch, she wife of the amnager there, and
a2 o result of this another eaployee of the
chanol sseoppanied sary “areouy back to where
the wody wase This man was & Jerry :ichayliuk
ang you will be hearing from him. “iss Yareoux
will testify that she stayed at some distance
while . lchaylluk sheoksd the body for 1ife and
e thet he and Hurdooh obtained g blanket
fron the funoral home and covered the body.
e vwlll testify she went bacl to the funeral 20
home and walted there where she wes interviewsd
by the polliee; and that she had taken this
ghort sut down the alley on this morning
weosuse she was late for sshool.

the sesond of this zroup is
a young lad of ten or eleven Hathew Hervin
dngbiunk, son of the lady whoa ] spoke of, and he
will testify that when he left f'or sehool, he
went cut the baok way from his house
aceonsanied by the little brother and found the 130
body of & woman lying in the snow by the next
door nelghbor's fence in the back alley and that
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thwre wes a 2irl there, who of course was
ary areous, and that he saw .ichayliuk oome
from the funeral home ard check the bLody for
Life, at which time .iratiuk went on his way to
schionl.

crge natiuk will testify
thet athew left for school ard then came baok
sx" groke $0 her and s8s 8 result she sent the
snildrern to wo and tell surdoch at the funeral
hoks che hersell went out and saw the body 10
tlothed in a state of digerray and like the
otner witnesses ] expeet her to tesgtify that
= fhey first rot there the snow surrounding
the nody wes trampled 4down in & sort of an area
riskt around the body; and she had phoned the
selior snd wes there when the police arrived
srhoptiy after the shone esll.

the last of thils zroup of
five are the two men ae ~‘urdoch and Terry
Cichayliuk fros the sestwood Funeral (hapel. 20
“urdogh will testify that upon the sarcoux girl
¢orins to his house he talied to her briefly and
ther wad fohayliuk zo douﬁ'to investizate, that
he Tollowed shortly, met “lchayliuk es .ichayliuk
was toming beck and that after gpeaking to him
iokayliuk went back to phone for the police and
~mrsiosh eontinued on end looked at the body and
it of eourse was without any slzv of life at the
tize @nd thst he kent any school children who
wers around moving along and awsy from the a0
iamediate soene; and that slochayliuk sventuamlly

went back to the funeral home, got a blanket and
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soverad the body and the two of thea walted
there and they were there when the nolice
arrived. low, he will testify that the snow
surTounding the body wes trampled as shown in
shotozraph when he arrived, that he noticed
Bone anoarent blood stains in the snow and
that o sample of the blue blanket used from
the funeral home to cover the body was later
taken by the police to cheek sgainsgt some blue
threads found on iss illler's coat. .ow, you 10
will be hearing evidence that those threeads
mrtoched the blanket; it's a matter of
eliniviating where they came fros.

row Terry «iohayliuk, the
asgistant sanager at the funeral home, will
testily that upon surdosh asking him he went
outaide around eight thirty that mornine amd
found the .arooux girl who took him to the
northi=~south alley and showed him the location
of the bedys rlohayliuk checked it for 1life 20
ary: then returnsd to the funersl home, aet
‘urdech on the way and discussed the
situstion, that he went on back to the funeral
home, phoned the police, brought the blanket
e to the seens, covered the body and mwaited
for the polise.

Low the next (rown witness
will be 2 man named lenry Ueorge Diewald, the
caretaker at ot. <aryts (hurch. jow this s
located on the northwest oornexr of 20th Jtreet 30
and ovenue “uts  It's just a blook weat of

seatrcod iuneral hapal and 1t ig located in the

005014
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seze position on 1ts Dblook as Westwood is on its
olecrs  Liewnld will teatify that he left the
shurek rectory, whieh 1s north of the chureh, at
pround geven f. me that morning to walk to the
chures and unlock 1t and he walked southward on
the o5t 8lde on the sidewalk ard saw at that
tice that he Look for car headlights turning in
the sost-west part of the i~ahpped lane and the
11 hts were fasing west and that he thought this
wyil' be In the vicinity of the intersestion of 10
e leange where the 1 crosses. e will testify
that e went and unlocked the chureh and upon

retuprning to the rectory a few minutes later =

sround seven ften a.ume « the lights were still
trer and that he 414 see some person pass in
frovt of the vehicle, he oouldn't see who 4t
was or anything of this sort, it being a very
o v oaorning.e

iiow the next several Crown
i onasses are persons who had something to de 20
wii-  ilgaard and his companions at times after
the ~urder and they are aainly witresses who had
gonothing to do with the group as a result of
werious car trouble they had, both getting stuek
and nechanieal trouble after the murder.

e firat of these is a man
by the name of jiasmussen. Now he was working at
the time at the Iraves~leer dotel; this is 3301
zewt .treet Jest, which ms you xnow 18 at Cirele
Five out 22nd Ltreet in caskatoon. Ineldentally 30
T exeeat dchol John to testify that the trip to

the notel looking rfor the aap was made after the

005015
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cay was stuok near the place where they had
agzed this girl for directions or as the (rown
susreats the situstion after the surder took
clases  how I axpect both Wilsorn and John te
drgeride going o the anotel and “Alzamrd going
in Yor the map sfter the osr vwas stuck and freed
nosy the vlnce where they asked for directionsy
ardd . expect 'iss Hyozal to teatify that Tail
11lor was still at her residence at ahout a
aunrter O geven ir the morning. low, you may 10
~utice that if both the C(rown witnesses Nyegal
! pouussen are correct in their times that
e deceased was at her residence at arocund a
zunrbey to seven as.ms and the party of three
ireinding :41lgesrd were at the motel by seven
thirty the same morning, three-quarteras of an
hour later, leaving a period of three-gquarters
of ~» nour in whieh the Trown suggests that the
daceased left her home, walked on her way to
anteh the bug to the nlace where she was xilled, 20
thrt the murder took nlmce, !ilgeard and his
maxnty Laft the vieinity, drove out to the
reve-nwlesy losated on 22nd Street snd Cirele
rive. ‘fowever, this is the ssquance of events
ar bthe Orown belleves them to exiat and 1f say
e that when you have heard all the evidence
you apy ocme to the eonelusion that the events
A4S hanmen ¢n this segquenee and! that perhaps one
or hath of ise Hyoceal and/or lasmussen are
slishtly out on their times or converssly of 30
courze vou may decide that all the thinge 4id
navrer in thia space of time. low /iis _ordship
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st the conalusion of the ocase will have

somathing to say to you about the preoposition
et you oan belleve all or part or nothing of
what any witress ssid; and that dosan't matteyr

whiether hets & Crown witness, defence witness,

v arpert, & layman or what, snd that you may
ol course Tind that honsat witnesszes sre mistaken
tr places in thelr narrative.

oW, APs [imamussen will
dogeribe a o6AY aryiving at the Trave-a-leer and i0
ten onle peraons in 1t that he could see orn that
gaoivingg and one male ocoupant of the car who was
sl vearing shoes come intc the motel and ask for

. v % A
ooell

7 mAD, that he ohtained 1t, went back to the
ngo wrkl the esr drove away. 1 expest his
eviseuse to be that he 21¢ not specifically loek
st tne back seat of the omr kut simply saw two

~eonle in the front and that this took place

Lo Evees peven and seven thirty on Jarnuary the
1oty that the male person obteined the aap fyrom 20
i, left the premises and the oar left.

0w the next two Crown
witrogzes after this are a married couple #x.
ar. r3e walter Danchuk and at that tine they
livec at 129 | believe Avenue "7" Louth, Af ay

sesoy L8 rishts et any rate you will hear

e ghey lived. ow 1 expeet r. Lanchuk to
testify = no, 1t's 129 Avenus "I¥ - 1 expect

Te cznchuk to testily that around seven forty

Lhes surning he and hig wife were leaving for 30
wor, Ghat upon beoking his car out behind the
houst into $he back lane he got stuck in the

S L
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hesk lane. The losation of this house was

or Svenue *I* hetween 2ist snd 22nd. I expest
hir b testify that after he hizself zot stusk
o 1950 ‘ontiac pulled up behind his car going
seoth with two males and one female in it, one
of bhe meles being the acoused, and that this
cer tried to push lanchuk's car, but that

1tt sucoeed and then Zanchuk's cer stalled

ac mll a8 beilng stueks Lenchuk will testify

e ternt baek into his house, phoned for a tow 10
true™ and waited & long period of time without

it showing up, and that he eventually choned

for » seoond tow truek whleh 41d smppesar some

tis later; and that at that time he and his

#wiTe fnd the basement suite at that address and

fihan the three occupants of the iontiac oar oame

v thie house or into the house proper ard

weliol wrineivally in the baock poreh by the bask

seur out thet the sccused hilmself 21d o down

17ie anchukts sulte and talk to his in cesual 20
o about coming from [egirna and being stuek

my wer wey to sasketoon and looking for s persen
wered Cohortyt somewhere in that area, and that
o wocuged related that he hal formerly been a
Aawsnniae salesman for some company. I axpest

- to testify that he notleed a tear in the

the pants that the scoused "ilemard wear

= at the time. After the tow truek arrived
ar: oot enchuk?s ear running he drove the three
of am to g Texaco station on 22nd, where the 30
aecuzed went in and cane bask out to the car mnd

mneiny: thew drove the three of them bacsk to the

305018
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stuok Pontiss car in she alley behind Danchuk's
house, 50 whish locasion the tow truek frem What
station sventually came, got Wilson's sayr
rawing and Shat eventually Denmchuk pushed their
cur with his %0 got 1% sotually moving.

Now ¥rs. Danehuk will
teatify that she went to leavs that moryning wish
her hushand tn the usual manmer and I sxpee$ her
to teasify gemarally sbhout getting stuek and the
other vehisls appearing and Wast afder the ether 10
car Sried pushing tSheirs she went baak inte the
kouse and Wen her husband ssae in and spoks So
her, follewsd after that bWy ths asonsed who came
down in the sulte asking for a glass of water,
ool the glass wpstairs and brouvght it beek to
her; and that she did ses another boy and a zirxd
sitting in the house st the top of the stalrs
nesr the batk sutranes, this of sourse ths Crewn
says being Wilson and Nishel John. I expest her
to testify that she and the girl who lived next 20
door left fer work by sab while her husbandts
car s still stusk in the alloy and that she
resalls the aesused as deing woaring & Soqws on
thiz cosasion.

Now the next four witnesses
wiil &1l be serviee stalion persorawl who had
gomething w» 40 with Wilssn's car and i%s
ooeTDUASE « Rgain fairly brief witnesses.

Pirst Hr« Campbell from
Seimount Texses on 22nd 3¥rees and Avenve *i%. 30
iiets the fellow who went to the lans behind
Dmnohuk's house in anewer to the call, found both
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cars and after getting lenshul's oar started
rotioned to the ptatlion where he was later
aprroaghed by one of the persons who had besn at
srchulrte o go out agaln to Lhe soene with the

ot trueke i Campbell dispatohed & carry NeQuhee,
one: of his employees at that time with the truek.

¢ uhne will Sestify that he went to the plase
et llsonts car was gtalled and he pot it

W with & battery booster and then went baek

ERIBHG 10
she next twoe of those four

wiirssoses are both asacelated or were with

$licrest :exacc, the other service station yow

il hosr about at avenus "I and 22nd Jtreet.

oty wvid sndergon went out around ten or

elmvny he same morning with the tow truck te
or AUreBs on Avenue Y. and found & car fasing
weohonroa §ide street samt of YU on the north

=i of the streety now this would be in other
wen ekt Lo uadrain's house on the side street 20
Prol o wue8bs  he will testify that the car had

o leal in lts automatic {renemission

SLos Lines there was a trall of fluld alonp the

-

csading from the cear bastkward and that he
oy the sar back to his station and that at the
tine o btowed it back it had four peorle with i,
threr calee and & female, who of course the

st says are llgaard, <ilson, John and the

neguired compsrion ilbert tmdrain.

‘ow, 1 expect that he will 30

pobe
i

vLiy the scoused as one of the party who went

wivh the car and that he gave the car to Georgse

005040
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Deviz vho repalired 1%. Now Duvis will testify
he was the meohanic thers at the time and he
will I expest say that around eleven forty-five
that merning Anderson brought in a car thas
Javiz ressnlwrs az a 50 Tontiss or Chev. with
an o4l 1ine Wroken and I expett him to testify
that he ehetked she car, fourd the broken oil
iine and that the break would be sueh as to
stor the sar ramning onse 1t drained: and that
he neoded a part for this, with the result that
the oar was laid up betweern noon and one pams
beonuse the sholesale was ¢lesed. I expest hia
o tostify that there ware three aales and ome
fTenple with the car and that during the time
whan they were waiting for the car these
persons werse wandering around in the service
station front office and all tke other parts
and that twe of them were in the sar at one time
or anothey sleaning items out of it and that
some things were laken frea the var and put in
the zarbage san at the station and Devis did not
chsol what these wers, and that they were
generally fogling avound in the station while
waiting for their oar. Now hs will testify that
the ropeir Job was completed, dthet he thinks the
apsount was pald and that the group left in the
afternoon, and I expest him to identify the
agcussd as being ons of the group who wes with
that vehisle.

tow anothey group of
witnesses, ledy and Gentlemen, will be four more
pesple that should come maxt who are all poliee

{

~

10

30
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officars, three of whom origzinslly attended at

the: soene and one of whom wee later involved in
tandling exhibits. .orality Serzeant ‘arker and
Andl srpeant ledd were the I'irst two policemen

ot dho seenes  Parker will dssoribe arriving and

b3

waliliy south in the lane approaching the body
we foot, finding 1t covered with » blanket, no
i af 11fe, and finding the hand to be frozen
W e shecked for pulse. e will testify that

v were &lgns of strugele in the znow sround 10

Ly i the form of a number of indistinct
Toslerinte tragpling the gnowy and he will

otaibe Bhe sltuation 1 mentioned eariler with
S0 resence Of some wounds whioh he 4id see on

L Lworwory Cheek of the bodye ‘ow one of the

o of evidenes you will be hesrins whien

k¥ in the (rown's cagse poes unexplained
i shat the pody hed ite arms in 2 blask cloth
a0, whleh had some puncture marks through it

whio. . think you aay deecide would correspond 20

1. bas punoture aarks in the body itselr; dbut
Gl vhie uniform dress was rolled down ard when
1L ok stretehed out and flattened out these

Wil Laire aarks were not in the drese and this is
3in Ly something vihich is unexplained but thatts
o oL G fhings that -leiv and possibly arker
wre sueae of the other witnegses will mention to
Foe ora that wes the situatior found indiesting
o mwuosting through the coat and into the tedy at

e o umen the dress was soctuelily rolled down 30

i

¢ & time when the deceased must have bsen
aul i the osovat and the top of her uniform

y >
05022
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gomehow taken down and the cont replsoed.
i Just mention that desause you will be
hesring evidenee of thats

Low, Parkor saw spots of
apparent bleed in the anow newr the dbody, he
walted thexe for ldentifisation Seetion and
e coromere He looated a girl vamed Uiss
Fontaine later on and toek her from City
Hperital vhere she worked as sn assosists of
il (33ilerts S0 Ste Paunlts ¢ ldentify the 10
body und he will tessify that the body that
1455 Jomteins ssw at Ste Paults wes the same
one whish Faricer had earlier ssen in the beak
alley.

Low, Sergeant Farker will
zo on and Sastify that he retizmed sround
twe thirty in tshe afternoon to the Twshaped
slley and commented a ssarch aof #he area and
ag thic want on he notioed a disturbance in
the anow in the top of the T between the top 20
of the 7 = the northegouth slley - and She part
behind Yestwood Funeral (hapel, that he dug
there and found a oardigan swenter and a snow
oot buried undey soae eix inshes of snow in
this pvart of she lane whieh is srewnd the
gorrer from where the body was located, and
that this boot whioh will be preduced is the
nate for the one whieh was found still on the
hody when 1t was logmseds. SgS. Parker will tel)
you vhat he 414 with these itens. 20

staff Serpsant Reid will
testify bdriafly Shat he was with Farkey and will

005023
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deseribe the inltial goene as he fournd it and
w4ln deseribe finding “urdoch and . lchayliuk
© with the body and will testify thut he

s i Lo Curdochts suite in the funersl home,
o the carccux zirl, and irnterviewed her,

crerelly will tell you about the conditions

ne vy sround the seens and the tric to net Hiss
LAY
‘o you will hesr evidence
v further aenbers of the identification 10
Lo of the _asketoor: olice. Hilc is the
involved with the pholosTapry,
sverte, drawingg and collectin: exnhibits

rent. fficer . lelv and the first

cze idewte officers will be .enkulat he's

©iv cherye of the section. e went to
Lone with @ leiv in the first :lace snd he
cagerive what he saw of the scere et the
cLutoaf othe clobhing &nd 80 or, the

jor of the bodye e will testify that he 20
nrad the ares also and thet during the

of the ares Tizht where the body wes

@ turned ur by shovellling and turning

~ow « turned ui @ knife blade with the

traken off it. low thig blade will be

b2

- evidence; 1t's about three and & half
long, 1t 43¢ vear blood stalinsg when
» Lenkals fournd 1t in s location
~owinately directly bhelow the place where
csdy wes found. T ow he will testify that 30
cunry the Ath - you will remember that

phooooourrence was or the 31st of Jaruary bub

pG5024
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the searech kept on and that as part of a
continuing seareh of that ares he lossted two
frogen lumps of a yellow substanes with hair
frogen into them, that he retuined these, and
yoeu will hear evidence later thsat one of these
lunps contained humen male spermatazoa, a
congtituent of humar sale sexinal fluid. low,
uieuts Fenkala will deseribe recsiving these
ltems from other officers and passing thes on
$o other ilnvestigators. [his is evidence 10
dealing with econtinuity of iteas and there will
be 2 zood deal of it I as afrsid.

ihe next ldentifioation
witness will be very brisf, Ident. (floer Grant,
who zerely transporsed some of the items from
mgiatoon to the Crime [etection laboratory in
Ipeinme

How, remenbder a aoment sgo
i gpoke of Hiss Fontaine. she will testify.
dhe ¥Rs a Yursing Assistant as was the decemssd 20
seil siller at Seskatoon City Hospital and ghe
wos ploked up by Parker and Esid that morning,
toizer 5@ 5te Paults and 414 identity the body
ag that of Geil Xillers I axpset her te say
that she knew Cail from Swift Current previously,
ghe hed worked with her at City Hospital for
gbout five months and that at the time of the
auxder they were working day shift - doth she
and Uail - that they were %o report at the
hospital around seven thirty ror work and that 30
Gail 1i1ller usually took the dus to work those

norningms
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zow the next group of
Ahiosses will all be puite brief =nd they will
“rith ltems belonging to the deceased found
ir the weneral area of themurder and also in
" orate area nesr ladrain's house wvhere you
ceeall that llgaerd end his comvanions
siter tue murder. low the first of thess
! CeeE i1s a san naned  eter shawohuke e

at 14

i

20th .treet .emt, thig is on the
- alde of 20th between .ivenues "L and Hiv, 10
sther worde on the ssae bloeck as where
Ly wes found. & will testify that on
“» ke Jiat he looked inte the yoxrd across
o Lo own baek yard - that!'s where a e :yro
mewledge of Jhawehuk lived, mrd ne
. twe fresh ureaks in the snow irn the bask
Ly oA that he appromched these items and
2eb of xeyg and then he cslled the poliee,
eoonorn eveotive  coorriston abttenced and
lator recovered the keys fros that spod 20
Lan e sorriston ningel! recovered a oeab
@ oobner breed in the snowe
.owy .olorriston will testify
rse tnat he went on rebruary the 18t and
ounoBe 1tems and that of tourse would be the
iter the murder, and will tell you what he
1ih ther eventuslly. .nd he will further
.y Gthat on cebruary the Jrd irn the acorning
v ganether offlcer followed a .askatoon ¢ity
L2 bruek down the eagtewest rart of the 7 30
pothe tor of the L and that in ¢ place

s2ay the seene he aaw one of the city

£05025
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enployees who wers working with the truek
ennty one of two garbage cans from the rear of
1814 206h Street ~ now you will remewber thed
would be right next door to hawehuk's - and
that ne saw a lady's purse and eontents drop
out of that garbage can. Iow, Melorriston
retricved thea and he will produce the purse
in  evidense and the contents will bde here. He
will testify that the purse ocontained
ldontifioation in the neme of Geil iller and 10
#lzcelleneous other items. He will further
testily tha_t on Harch Znd he recelved a knife
hevile from a young boy about sight years of
age by the nsme of Richard Hounjet who lived at
227 .werus "1* South; and he will tdentify the
inife handle and tell you what he 414 with it.
tow this lad Hiochard Hounjet
wili be oalled as a witness, he's about nine
yesrs old and his home is scross the top of the
7 alley from the funeral home; the side yard of 20
hic address opens on to the top of the T and the
bacy yard opens on to the vertical part of the T.
Tiohard will testify that around Mareh the 2nd he
founs 5 knife handle in his bask yard where there
was 2till spow and that the polios eame and took
thls after 1t was reported to thea, and that
“ichard did sark the handle and he will idensify
i here before the polise took it. Iy the way,
he will probably testify just Defore Detective
“8iorTTiston. 3
tow, anothar young lad of
elsht or nine Giles Seaushamp will testify.

005027
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ow or april Bth 1569 T expect him to say
trove on that date be wae walkine ir tne
cLoy of te mry's echool = you will hear
st e o et e Jary¥s sehool is seross the
= rom (sdrain's house, likewlize on the
ant he wae wallinms alons the sidewallk
v zekool but or the ladrain side of the
feiive the zrow ard o wallet flew out
gnow and some rppers fell out. |
tlee to say slzo that he ~icies the 10
C ity ok tv over to the schoo! snd put
£ ow oabir whiek is
cerently o shael used hy zirters to
thelr gheter - Jeft L1t there for Just a
Crutes 80D thean he rar into & frisnd of
Plad ormen  enends and that he
e the wallet from under the cobin and
it te  emendr who 1 believe is an older
s ot st emende's surrerntion they tool it
sets aother nrd she phoned the police, 20
ault of which etective lorceant “aymond
went to emerdnts house and sot the walles
wg bpore fror ilea cepnchamrs. 1 sxpeot
sy that he took smt. rackie to the
“dhere he found the wallet ~ which loeation
sy obe “pevle says was immedistely in
ST 327 vt Louth, whick ls s few houses
°f Iadraints house st 134 ~ ard that when
<t there the ~clicemar “selis himself
wrre of the ravers which ke fallen out of 30
iri, s ieh racers bore Lhe rame Wy the

the deceased ell iller.
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7

low, 3gt, Mmokie will of
sourse testify that he snswered the phons eall
from :emenda's home, went there, found Giles

spenchanp there, obtained the wallet there and
that Ciles direeted him to this place where the
wallet had been lossted and Deteotive Maokie
will testify that this wes in front of 1326 nov
south and thet that is three doors north of 33
i outh = (Mdrsints house - and on of sourse
the ssme side of the street. He will testify i¢
that upon looking in the ares whers Giles took
hin he found what were two hospitalization cards
both with the name of Gell Mller on them, whieh
he kepts and he will testify the exmot looation
was or the sast side of "(" between she sidewalk
and the ourb and as I mentioned three doors norsh
of ‘edrain’s.

Xowy, he will alsc say that he
received the sst of keys from Nelorriston, that
he suve them to Detestive Kelth imckie and got 20
ther haok fyrom Keith Maekie.

tow, letestive Keith Heaokie
will testify very briefly. Hs took the keys
which Shawehuk had originally found in Pyrals
bash yard over to 130 Avenue *O" South, the
rlace where Gall Hiller had lived, and that Xeith
sepiie tried them in the door of her room there
ard fourd that one of the two keys unlooked the
door to Gail Hillerts room, whish of course
would indieste that these were her keys. 30

THE Coung Hrs Caldwell, will it be
sonvenient to have a ten minuts adjournment?
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LA

ME . O H 1S, ¥ .0rde.

Ly oaet antiewer,

s ghiould tell voo rishl o ow oad rews

Lhean the syl force 1s volne $0 e even

SY o onenlo anlregs L[ rou car

Wiety horevnr, ve a

veltin, ~war

will e oar 13
coooyotne Lnee of 0 dckor Ly testifye

P venus L0 U <do wbich lx directly

. o

el angsy eller Tron thal nouse shope

rre I oeanect nis o gay

zeltssore v nils hack

twenty~five feel wway yvo: sach of
e art Lhcoe DClEaurs nsd an

e bo v ther with igs Qllerts name on

& g ard orstable cleming, 20

ieo et thes uin, «lli testify

Chiotey - il otay ty e vay wes april

e vod ke will descrie oicking

S iV Lhes bo Ldents. [floer | lelve

Ly Brnothery witress will be

rEe € ler erae; sa='az o 330

Torputh viicn [ obelievs o Y the houge
£X b nor bt oedirainte. aw o oshe will

trat or Che rte @ ich she veeplls asg

oue ert of sonuery or ir the very first

il
W

that she recalls as

rday becruse that was the lay they
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39

grocery shopped and they were either just

coming or just goling grocery shopping: at any
rate that on that day she notioed what she oslls
% wool hat but whish I think nost of us would
refer to as & toque, sitting or top of the snow
in front of her house between the pidewalk and
the froat street; and upon ploking it up saw
that there was blood on this toque; dbut not
knoving what to do with the item she threw 1t

ir: the back yard of the house and that it stayed 10
there until the first week in April, at whioh
time on inguiry by & deteotive she pointed the
togue out to him, still lying where she had
thrown it in the back yard and that he

retrieved i1t and took it with him. 1 expect her
to testify that the togue of course did not
helons to any one of her family. low Deteotive
sargt was the san who ocame there and took the
tonue and he will testify that during a house to
houge check in the area on iaturday Apvril the Sth 20
1%57 he talked to Mrs. Cerse and as & result he
retrieved this toque out of the back yard at
this address and gave it to (leut. Penkals on
april the 7th. He will testify that when he got
it it apreared to have a dark substance or atain
on 1%

Lre Lewls Brand of this city
will be another Crown witness. He will testify
that on April the 17th 1969 he toosk a dlood
gsenvle from the acoused Rilgaard who conssnted 30
te ziving the sasple, and Dr. Srand gave the
sample over $o Detective John Oleksyn. leteotive

0050351
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&0

20 Will testify eguelly dbriefly that he
~zged this process and sfter the sannle had
carked ne in turn cave 1t to L leut. Cenkalse
or gonewhere arourd about
chave yon Wwill resr from arother falrly
dbneas In this trial ard thaet 1s e msone
F owme egbholorigt ot ste Trulfz iosrital in
L mrel hets the asr whe rervformes the
coor the body of the Jdecessed srd theat wae
“owery sene dey 1t wes fourd ~ canusry the 10
cy T Twe L oeXPE£t nlm to testify thet he
e Lo Body st ahout ter thirty that

in g room nt _+. 'sul's ard that nt that

[ o soted that the exposed rartes of the body
vere Proazen gnd firs Lo the touch an? that there
e ‘no gome derressiorns ard distortions to the

Cieh diserneared upon the body thawing, and
- notieinr shie situstior with her clothing
exnect wil! have nlreedy teen covered by
ogifleptior. offieere. [ exrect hinm to 20
“ir othat ne started the sutongy sround two

in the sfternoor, with Ident. officer tletw

teute er¥als mregent. r found the body

ot te be of arrroxinately o tweriy vesr old
and thet 1t bad a number of crouns of
3 ctoe o tbe U execeot him Lo tegtify thot the
roup 1 anproxi=mately fAifteer cute of
ciges to the frovt of the neel and upper
L © the egecord a2 sroun nf three stob woundsg
trhe left collarhone; the thiri, four nore 30
ovnds in the lower chest; and the fourth

e, Pive wore stab wounds on the risht back

505052
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sid sldes Ee found some soraitches on the right
le; nnd abrasions on the left lag, sose abrasiens
on the oheeks, chir and nose; some damage to the
ling; » smell abresion on the upper left eyelid
=f the deceased. ow, he will glve his opinion
28 So the sizxe and desoription of a blade whieh
ey have ceused suoh woum!_l and will give his
orinlon that the actual cause of death was
Llieeding into the right chest oavity whioh
aecirred a8 a result of the stab wounds on the 10
ridhi atde of the ohest, two of which penetrated
the lLung causing bleeding both from the chest

an; Lung and £1lling the right chest cavity with

he @ Will testify that he found numerous
aoeimatagoa in the vagina of the decessed. e

111 ~ive his opinion that fromx what he saw he

mnld estimate ssyuasl intercourse took plage

s ulidn mpproximately twelve hours preceding the
eranliration - and B8 you know these

snrioximstions are only that but 1 stress the 20
i "before the exanination" as opposed to

werceye the death of the deceassd, so you sight

oo that in alnd in due ocourse. e will testify
thot he found no si;ms by way of injurtes to the
Feritnlia of the deceasged, the gexusl organs,

which would indlocate sexual intercourse against

her will during life but 1 expeot him to testify
thni in his opinion intercourss could have taken
ploce while the deceased was unconscious or even
aftor death from the absence of injuries to the 30
senitaliae e will also explain that human blood
az such = and I say that as opposed to oonstituent

205033
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of husar bleood - that the humar blood as
car zet into the semiral fluid and
CLupzoe of the mele nerson from hls own
sy Lapt s far o veviely of reosgors
Sivs dAnjuries to the renttalis, dirense of
tinlln and sometimes gnparently without
nrgel caugey and aralr thie i spealking
sg BuCh 6y orno8e6 to o constituent,.
T ole bo osive evidence that the inife
vk Loseptioned to vou, which will be 10
wiink e trial, will bte ecmroble of
ent wojuries that he found to the body.
cowy ir addlitior to .
e «lil be a srour of other expert
=9 vwo wWill testifly towerds the =nd of
arits gage and thege are =zll men from the

crestlon .aporeatory of the -oyal

P

oucted olice at “epinms and you will
At thiey received a coodly number of

Lurk sl bacer in connection with this 26

Jhe firet of these witressas

1k raynter received a larse nusber of
€ womro pe exmnlned gome of them. . expeot

;u2tily that ke found the blood tyre of

wgec .81l iller fo he wrous VoY blowd
Looae found croun Ui humsr hlocd on the
Afe viadey thet ne found hurarn geainal
une of those two frozen lumes, vhich

» spout looamted by .leut. erusls, Lut ne 30

g1 huisc An the other lumny thet he nlsc
I v seminal fluld or the panties taken

0050234
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from the dessased ~ and of sourse seminal flaid
and SpeTHASANOA as you know some exslusively
fron the male.

Now, he will tastify shat he
found the sseussd Hilgaard's blood %o by type "A®
apd further that he exsmined this togue whieh
Hre. Carse found and that 1t had hwman blood of
an irdeterninate group on At. Now I think thas
Ztaff Paymter will explain to you that depending
on the semple they are given 1t is sometimes 10
possibls to say that & stain is human bloed and
1t iz sometimes possible $o xo on further and
say itts type "A® or Sype "B" or whatever the
cass may be; and that this depands on a namber
of things, 1ike the age of the ssmple, whether
it has been eontaminated with 4irt or other
things and whether there is enough; and I
expeet him to tell you that in this samse there
wme an insufficient quantity on the toguwe,
that iz the size of 1t ~ thers wan’t enough for 20
him to go further and ocome to a finding as to
the groups ke ean only say shat it's human Bloed.

He will also testify that he
reosived saliva ssuples given by the aseused and
tented them and found that no antigens of dbloed
group "A® or "B wers to be found in the samples.
tiow, Lady and Gentlemen, I 4o want to pause here
to explain briefly one of the mnors complisated
aspeota of the evidents whish I think though
will be slearly sst out before you in evidense 3
by Staff Sexgeant Paynter. Fow, wher Starf
Paynter testifies 1 expect him to explain to
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you sous of the teshniques involved in blood
exrouping and also the aatter of attsapting o
determine the blood group of u persen frem sems
of his other bodily substancen; and I expest
hinm to teatify that there are pecple known as
sporstors and that this class of peepls whish

iz a very large olass - about eighty persent I
beileve of the population = 18 that they are
pearsons that have their bdlood antigens or

hlood grouping sudbstances ssersted by their 10
bodies into thair other bedily flulds «
pearspiration, seainal fluid, saliva or tears =
and when you have s sanple of ona of thess
iteme from a sesyetor that, all things being
egunl, you should be able to find out the hloed
grouy of that person from the examination of &
ssnple 1f 1€%s sufficient of one of those
finlds. Now, I expest him to testify that

when he initially checked she two frozen lumps

I memtioned and found one to contain 20
spsrmatagon - and when this thing was selted by
the way 1t wvas a olsar pale yellowish fluid =
he found 1%t contained spermatazoa but he ande

no attempt o examine it for the aetusl presense
of hload as sushe And I stress that as I 414
with Dre Emaon’s evidense besause you will be
hearing about blood an sush as opposed % the
eonstitoents of blood, being these antigens
which are parts of bloed. Howsver, that he ai4
g0 ahesd and oheok on Yhis first osoasion a 30
sazple o ses 1f he sould find any bDloed group
antigens in it and he 414 find "i" antigens in
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the liguid. FNow this would imdicate at that
stage -~ and I stress at that stage of the
procoedings that the fluid was probadly from s
group "A™ person Who Was & Seoyetor « found “A™
antigens that should be a seoretor of grewp "i*,
How, having said that, I expest him to testify
that at & later stage 1in the investization this
zample was returned to his again for further
exsmination ~ that's the one in whioch he had
fourd spermatazoa - and at that time he 10
examined 1t for the presense of blood as sueh «
now again the differsnce, the presense of

blood &3 sush as oppossd to constituent parts
of blood. he first time he hadn't looked for
blood s suwsh; the second time I expect he will
testify he 414 and that when he looked feor
blood as sush, using of sourse a differsnt
technique #han that used to aheck for the
antigens, that he got what hs oalls a positive
pregumptive tast for blood in the ssaple, whieh 20
in our langusge means that he found a minute
trase of blood as such in the sample. Now, the
presenses of blood as sush -~ that is not talking
about the broken down parts - in the sample
would of eourse acsount for the presenes of the
antigens in the sample and woulM asoount for the
presence of antigens in the sampls of fluld of
a non-saeretor. And I go on to say that sinee
he foundlt A" antigens only in this fluid that
this would indieats the blood to be from a 30
group "A" person and would sertainly sliminate
the blood having ocome from the dessased Gall

005007
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Hiller with her type "(¥ bBlood. Now, as part
of this ploture insidentally I believe ths
avidense will indicate that Milgnard who gave
the saliva sample was s nonesseretor, so the
finding of blood as such in the ssaple weuld not
rule him out let us say as the donor of it 1f it
wore bloed in there rather than items sscreted.
How, I'm just telling you that decanse thia is
one of the more techniocal bits of evidense you
will be hearing and if you just bear that in 10
2ind I think the evidence will go along those
linese.

Another ladoratory witness
will be Corperal Malohanke and ha's of the Hair
and Fibre Sestion. He will testify thas he
found a tuft of fibres adhering te the nams
badge on Gail Miller's unifors which souldn't
be conneeted with any of the other items of
her clothing reseived. He will testify that
there was s torn sesm in the laft front of her 20
dress whioh resulted froa fores being applied
rather than wear and tear; that the sipper at
the bask of her uniform dress had desn pullsd
apart as oppessd to unsipped - it had besn
palled apart sideways - and that he found six
suts in the beek of the blask soat which were
approxisately the same width as that droken
knife blado whioh will be produced and which
aould have deen in his opinion prodused by
that blade or by any other simllar objest. I 30
exvect him to teatify that the eentre busson
of her ceat was missing and appesared tc hawe
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vesn removed with foree, that a tear in the
eroteh of her pantisa appeared o be simply a
natter of nerual wesr and Sear; and thas he
found seven human puble hairs in one of those
two vials « Shey are the ones in whish the
frozen lumps were put - and scapared thoss

with & puble halr sample from ths viotim and

in his spinion a common origin was pessidle
betwesn these twoe halr samples, in other words,
the opnes An she lamp oould have come from - 10
orizirally her pubie hairs Now, I will be
asliring hin something to Sell you a listle adout
how axnet & halr comparison ia; in brief I

thivk you will hesr that it 1a not in the sane
league asx fingerprints sand sc on, and that

these examiners are often only able to say that
it could have sone from she same scurce, ete.

At any rate I expect his avidenoe will be that
common oxigin 18 possidle, 80 that in other words
the pubie hairs found in the luaps, ome of whish 20
contained spermatazox, fournd in the snow right
wheres the body was, oould have been publc hairs
of the vietim.

I expest him to say that he
received the sweater found buried in the alley,
a saapls of the biue wool blanket from the
funeral homs used to sover the deceased, the
sonus and the vasunm collestions from the ocat
of the deseased,and on essmining thess things
found that the bluse wool blanket sample was 30
similar to the two small fidres found on the
cogt, whish wuld indicate that thoss two fibres

DOSQig
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zot thers as a result of the fellows from the
funeral shapel putting she dlanket over her
bodys

Iwo furthuy orize laboretery
witnesses = Corperal Xelonald and Ar. Heised -
will testify as to the oontimuiiy of some of he
itenz only, having done no sxsminations that we
fntend to go into here; itis just a aatter of
them handling thes. And Staff Sergeant Kirby,
head of the Fivearms Seotion of the Laboratory 190
will aliso teatify. He will say that he examined
the wmnllet, the purse and the two winter boots
ror Tingerprints and found noney and that he
exauined the dreken knife blade fouwnd near the
body mnd the broken handle found by the led
Hounjet and that he oame to the opinion that
they once formed one whole knife, that is they
were origlnally pert of one whols what is
actually & sort of paring knife.

How, Staff Sergeant 20
Bmordson, of the 2« Co e Te at Saskatoon,
will bestify briefly as to taking some exhibits
from saskatoon to Regina and 1t may be that you
gy hesx from one or more additional Crown
vitrenses An addition to thess, but that is the
zensrsl outline.

Agaln, itts not out of
piage [ think to stress that you must of scourse
o ty the sworn evidenos, not by what I have
told you I expeet it to be as the trial proesesds. 30
thank you, lady and Sentlemen.

E Culni #embers of the jury, there
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ie one point that I emitted to refer to in ay
reparks Shis sorning and that is thet you say
discuss this sase and the svidsnoe which you
will hear quite fresly amongst yourselves mt
please dontt discuss 1t with anybody oussids of
yourselves and don't allow anybody to dissuss it
with you or atsempt to dideuss it with you. 1
don't hink you will have any trouble in that
connection tut if you 4o and you wish assistance
would you please refexr the satfer to me. 10
I think prebably, dre (aldwell, we might as well
adjowrn wntil twe otelock beoause your first
witness is gzoing to be a long one, s 1t7

MRe CALDWELLE He will be, My Lexd.
THE COURT: Yo, 1 think watll adjourn

wmbtil twe o'eloeks

12+05 Vel JANUARY 19TH, 1970 « COURT ADJOURKED,
2300 PeNs JANUARY 19TH, 1970 ~ CCGURT RESUMED =~
ALL JURCBS PHESENT. 20

THE CUURYs Ihe first witness, r.

Qeldwell,

CALDW LS My Loy, there is ons thing
might I ask Your Loxdship and that is that Itd
Likz nt shis time to asike an applisation under
Swollon 71 of the Cansds Evidenss Ast asking for
lsave to omll more than five axpert witneeses.
‘hey should be the same witnesses who were
ealled at the preliminayy inquiry and there are
five lab. witneasss, two medical doetors and I 30
suppose in that category one or two
Identifioation personnsl, Xy Loxd.

00504t
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TBE CLinY: Have you any oblestion %o
that, Br. wllis?
MR. Dhiilos o objecsion.
THE QUi Hell, I shink I should give
Fou lesve %0 oall as aany as you want.
BR. Chiaminie Thank you, Fy Lords and I

call ihor Herdrik kleiv, Hy Lord.

sworn, states:

MR Taiidis Hy Loxd, hefore my lesrned
friend eommensen his exesination-in-chie? of this 10
witress { would ssk for a forssl omder frem Your
Lordghip exeluding all other prossoution
witnesses at this time or proespective

rrosecution witnesses.

THE CUUES: All those persons whe have
heen informed either by sudbpoens or otherwise
thot they aye expectsd to give esvidanse st this
trini for the Crown will plemse retire froa the
sourt room and resaln outside the court room
wntlil they sre called for the purpose of giving 20
evidense. O(mos they have given evidenoe of
courge they may remain.

MRe TALriiine oxmminings

Q I velieve your nase is Thor Hendrik Kleiv and
that you are a nembder of the Saskatoon Polise
cepariment end that your rank is that of
identifisation (fficer?

A Yen sivte
ird i believe that az such you are both
trained and experiensed in the various aspects 30
of photography and in drawing soale drawings and
in the oatter of eolleoting and axamining ftems

005042
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5 Rysm of 7o He Kleivw

which may be proposed as exhikits in ocertain

opses’

THE QLU0 Mr. Caldwell, excuse me, Aaid

XR.

THE

THE
¥R,
]

o

O O & 0>

Chids

Cais

you tell me that this witness would probably be
guite a while?

I fesl he will be almost all
af ternoon, Ny Lord.

CULRT HWell, I don’t usually invise

pollice officars to sit dowm particularly in
unifors but I think under the oiroumstanses,
iffioar, if you feel like sitting down beocause
youlre going %0 be here & long time you are
perfectly enkitled to do 20.

Wi Huss Thank you, Xy loxd.

I don't know whether you anawered -« is that so -
that lash question?

Ios gir.

And how leng have you besn in Investigation work
then, Offieer Klesy?

Aprroximmtely four yesrs, sirs

¢ has that besn steadily as nueh?

iagy 8T

‘om, T belisve that you were one of the
Identifieation parsonnel to attend a sesne on
“riday Janusry she 3ist of 1969 in the eity of
wpgkantoon in the provinee of Saskatohewsn?

jes Birs

&1 any other ldentifleation personnel go with
FOusy

Yes;y Lieut.: Fenkals and Cst. Winter who was
working in Idemtifloation at that partisular

10

20

30
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tize.

Q And . ieubs. Penkals is and was the head of your
Sestion I believe?

A Yoz sir.

THE CCUluds

Q Who wss the other one, 4id you say?

A Cet. wWinber, gy Lords

MHe CALiuliad

] Ari you seld he was working in your Seotion then?

A 1es Sixe 10

Q A where was it you went that morning?

A e went o the alley whioh runs rorth amd south
betwoen Avenue "N" and Avenue "(" in the 200
bloek south.

Ang what streets bound that dlook?

20th Street on the south and 2ist Street on the
norih.

dnat time 414 you arrive there?

At nlne ten s

And you and the other two offisers at onos I 20
rresgune’

A fes aire

Q st at that time what was the weather and the
vizibility?

A The weather wap very cold approximately forty
desrees below geros and the visibility was poor
due to fogminess in the alr and the visibilicy
would be approximately 150 feel to 200 feses.

Q And wmg 1t daylight by the time of your

arrivaly 30
Yes Lt was.
liow, i believe that in due cowrse, Ident. ffiser
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ileiv, that you made obssrvations about She
lay-~out of that blosk and the loeasion of
certain items and you made messuresents and fyem
#ll that eomplled a large sketeh of the entire
hloek'
A Yep 1 4id, sir.
Jud 1 teke 1% this was froa seasurements ssde
out at the soene I suppose, though, on mere than
ore vigit thare, was 1?7
ing it was. 10
Q I ghow you a large diagram; is this the one to
which you have been refersingt
Ten sire
I8 that all asde on the basis of what you
yoursalf have personel Imowledge of 7
A iBs.
wd © believa there are some dots though in
thic scheme of whish yon don't have personal
mouledge that aye just put there?
A Yoz that's right, sir. 20
HBe Ch.iliion Alrights 1'd like to iy
ord, tondey this as an exhibit.
The diagrsa will be F.i.
Thank you, Hy Lord.
Iz 1t %o soale?

MRe €000 Yen, #y lLord, I'11 go into
ot
THE WI{Gslt Yes, My Loxd, it is.
(Dlegrea drawn to seale
nade EXHIBIZ Ped 30
MRe CALTZTILER I think, }y iord, if Your

ierdehip vieases, that I'd like to go on and

005045
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% Exsm of Gfficer Kletv

have ons or two more itess entered dDefore we 89

into this.

T™HE CCUiis Yes, zo shesd.

MRe CALUW LA

2 I belleve that sinoe the prelisinary imguiry in
thiz matesr then, (fflesr Kleiv, at ny request
you hoave made another fairly largs ssals disgram
of that general area of the oity of Seskatoon?

A YeE glre

[»] s vhat 44d you start out to 4¢ in deing this - 10
what 431d you take as &« basis?

A i ured & oity map, that 1s a olity of Saskatoon
=82, and I photegraphed & portion of the amp
vhich inoluded the seene; and this was then
enlaryed 50 the sige of the diagrem.

Q Al 454 you at sy request enter in & rumber of
addresses and businesses and so on on that?

A iobs

Q ‘0w, have you personal knowledge from being
there that those addresses and business losasions 20
ard vhate-havesyou are at the places whish you
have zhown thes on the diagras?

A B8
And in the amse of this seocond dlmgrsa I believe
the sitmtion 1s though that they are not -
thooe partisular bdogzes and so on - to soale?

A hetts vight, sir.

a} ‘o3, have you travelled the eity in the avenues

and otreete on whisch these loocations exist in
foot: 30
Yesr.

Sy wey of making up this diagrem?

5045
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A Yen sirs

Q Ard you entered them on your disgrea 414 you?

A Yor T did.

Q And 1 balieve you have sinos made photographs of
the dlagrsm of a sige of an sight by ten
snlarpement?

A Yag #ir.

dould you produce that sesond disgrem plesse?
(4ITHNESS PRUDUCES DIAGHAM)

11 iow o believe further the situation t¢ be that 10
¥you are sware of some of the acasuremsnts of
blocks and distances on thiz diagras by having
travelied or asesured them yourselr?

A Yes.
ut of course that the sap itself is simply a
shotograph of & pisee of the oity map?

A Yer Sir.

KEHe CALL "iuit Hy Loxd, 1f I might tender
thaty

THE CLL5s: 20

] First of all, what is the eity map that you used
to take the photograph?
1 have the oity map here.
i wns wondering whether 1t's the kind thatte
supplied by e service station or whether it was
gone other - oh, I see, yeas -~ well, are you in
o position to say from your ¥mowlsdge of the
vieinity that that map of whieh you made =
vhotograph depiots asosurately the streets snd
alleys and avenues of that partioular part of 30

aakatoon?
A it deplots sseurately the strests; however, the
$05087
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slloys are not sarked.

[~} he alleys are rnot sarked?
A 10
THE ol o Alright, thank you.
MH»s Chaldioli
Q I ellieve, Uflieer ileiy, though that you 4id mark
onc r btwo slleys at my request, dldntt you?
A Yes 1 dide
Q ril you would have persopal knowledge of the
ones you marked? 10
A Y05
MEe GALL. s 1 would terder that, My Loxd.
THE OO T'ede
{Disgras prepared from a
City of askatoon map
MRe CALLZ..u1
Q An 1 believe, Officer ileiv, that you asde »
nuaher of photographs at and about the seene
that you have jJust nmentioned and some further 20
rhotosTaphs of the morgue at St. Faul's ipspital
ari. o further one baok at the police station,
that you exposed all the negatives and processed
the fila and nede the enlargements yourself?
A ¥en s5ire
Ane if you will just look at this yourself first
art satisfy yourself as to whether thoss are all
yorr chotographa and whether they all fall into
the category 1 have Jjust mentioned?
A Yoz sire (AfSer cheoking each photogreph) 30

louy - believe the situstion is that in the deok

you ore looking at that there is a photegraphisc

[t}
)
()
(o)
NS
o0
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reprodustion of .l as the last page in the
bool: ot this time?

A ieB 8ir.

Arel 1 belleve you have nsde photographie
reproductions though of 7.2 and put thea into
soiie other books, have you?

A Tes I have.

BRa CaLlsilalt Now, Yy Lord, I would
tendor this as an exhibit.

THE Cidiii: iet me see 1t please. 10
iherc are twenty photographs in alls The first
nineteen are numbered, the last one which is a
photopraph of Yl 18 not nmbered but it can da
refcryad to as a photograph of F.i; and the
exhibit will go in as ¥.3.

(Book containing twenty

photegraphs
made RHIEIT Pa3
HBa ChLV ist )
Q 1 believe, Ident. Offiscer Xleiv, that you have 20

prepared & number of booklets whieh are identiecal
to .2 with the addition to them as the fimml
poge o photographie reprodussion of P.2 « the new
ahboh ?

A Tes 8irs
And o that the only ohange befiwesn thea arnd Fa3
herey

A Yoz sire

HRe Chalibiloit Hy lord, I would feel that
having that before the members of the Jury to 30
lock closely at P«2 would be useful and Af Your
iordahin so rules I would like to supply the Jury

et
{115} o J
o
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with those ooples at this times. Mey contain in
addition to that » «

TRE Ui « +» yeu, I understard. How
sary ooples have you got?

#BRe LT I besliave thers are seven or
ednt,

THE w1l .l Yeg, I have seven ooples.

TRE Go. o “mlly I really think that
o2 should 20 in as an exhibit and that this
2T icer should tdentify that vartisular 10
dintonraph a8 belng o copy of Fel + »

HRe 8 07 « « very well, #y Loxd.

T™E o : « « 50 that when 1t goes

tefore the jury they will hawe before them coples
of n compiete axhibdit.
MHs Ti o o3 fine, Wy lord =
Q cdrisht,. could you produte one of those then,
icer rleiv?
iy o4y I have supplied my learned friend with
o hatograph Of FPele 20
oy tha book you have now, 18 it the same s
<. with the sddition of as its final page &
Stiobooraph of the item F.27
A TG e
MR. : T would tender that book
her, o lopd, as an exhibit.
™E o= Very well - Txhibit r.k.
{ ook of photographs as
in Sxhibit Fe3 with an
additional photograph 30
of Exhibit P.2

nade EXRIBIZ. Bakt
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MRe CALILLAs
Q snd L bellieve you have six further identical to
this one with you?

A Leg gl
Q (v you have cheocked all those as bdeing
identical, heave you?
F Ten #ire
M. CAtoil 1f Your lordship pleases
ther i'd like to supply some of those to the
jury and to Your Lordship. 10
THE Cublie Yery well.
HRe Olulal.iit Perhaps yoa gentlemen eould

share thess five books altogether -

Q iowy I'd 1lke first, Offleer, to ask you about
i+l, the sketeh of the seene whioh I bdelieve
forns the sesond last page in the book of
thotozraphss and first of a1l whieh iz north in
LERAILLE Fel?
e ton of the dimgraa 18 north.
ire the streets you aentioned shown there? 20
#igt Street rung east and west at the top of the
Glaprang 20%h Street ia at the bottom of the
dlopreny Avenue *O' is at the left haxd side of
the dlagremt and Avenue "H" 48 on the risht side
of e dliagrem.

] Lent, 43d you show the lane you have mentioned in
thin shetehy

A Yesn, the northesouth alley runs north and south
ir the centre of the diagres and there's an
enct-west alley which iz located oloser So the 30
botton of the diagram; and the sastewest alley
joing the northegouth alley forming a Teintersestion

]

005¢
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&0 Exsm of (fficer ileiv

approzimetely the centre of the diagram near the
botbom.

_o¥, you have shown various addresses I take it
of houses and Dusinesses on that blook?

ey, the nwabers alonz the left side of the
dissram indicate the house numbers on Avenue "(%
a0 the sddresses on the righi side of the
diasrom, the numbers indicate the addresses on
ATEIAE FLVe

s on the bottomy 10
.2t o the bottom the numbers indioate the
sadrosnes on 20th Street.

s o belleve you have shown a oouple of
addresses on the very top blook an the diagream?
1083,

o, e "130" 18 which Avenue?

1500 is avenue "OM - 130 Avenus "(" South.
slrishd now, d44d you -~ when you got to the seens
and. just going ahead for a mament and briefly,
¢34 vou find a body at the soene? 20
R 5 T Y

oy, have you indicated from your own nowledge
the Loomtion of the body on Fei?

ez here Lt 48 lettered A, © and C ix the
lovation of the body.

_yoi that¥'s put on there from what you saw at the
Slime, 18 487

B Bl

slrisgits now, 414 you ocome to know the losation
wi . business Westwood Funeral Chapel in the 30
course of this business?

sog L dide
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Ant where would 1t be on r.i?
in .«1 it 1# located at this address « 1402 =
that ia the Yegtwood Funeral Chapel.

] Lod in that the northwest corner of 20th and

Avenne *n% Seuth?

A # would be the northwesat oorner, yes.

THE CCi e

Q sxouge me just a minute; 1402 would be you say
the vworthwest corner « « 7

A of ‘verue Y'Y and 20th Street. The top of the 10
dlesrem 18 norths
I krow thaty thls 12 1402 right here?
hette right, Hy Lord.
Ard that's what you're referring to - this
L Lk

A ieq, 'y Lorde

THE COig 1 see, thank you.

MEe CRI 7 01

Q I zhow you Yelh « the seocond of two books of
photosraphs - and again these are all your own 20
perticuylar pergonal work?

A ¥es siv.
o7, could you face that around please so it
ear be geen, I%'4 like to go through these with
FOU.
v chotopravh #1. Offioer -~ and I take it by
the wny that these ones at the scena were taken
the Cirst time you were there that morning?

A Yer sive

#hich wey is photograph #1 faelingy 30
fhotograph 41, the camera is faeing north, ths
$op of the photograph is north, the bottom of

055053
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62 Exam of Officer Kleiv

the vhotograph wonld be south; the right side of
the nhotograph is east and the left side of the
photograph is weast.

Ard where would you be zSandirng to make the
photopraph?

I'4 be standing spproximately at the
Twinterseetion of the alleys possibly ten to
rifteen fest North of the intersection.

4re the wvehieles up the alley either polioce
vericles or ambulance or something of that 10
goOTLY

Yen.

Arel what is shown centrally in the photograph?
ihat ig the body.

ot shotograph #2, where were you to take that
one

ihotorraph #2 18 8 ¢loser view of the body
whioh 12 lying on the east side of the edge of
the alley and the camera is fasing northeast
growing the body towards the left of the 20
vhotozraph. There are twod blasck marks in the
srov whish show to the right of the centre of
the chotographs

olnt them out please?

inx, loomted here (indlesting).

sret did those prove to de anything?

irst 2 glove was found embedded in the snow

et this loeation.

e that by you?

e, 30
ard you retained it, did4 you?

T
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] ‘o, I take Lt that to make photograph #2 you
went further north down the allsy and turned
soewhat esst - the oamera direotion?

A ies, that's right.

) 9w, what is the situation shown in the area of
srnoy gsurrounding the body there?

A v, the area around the body it shows that the
znoy wag trampled towards the east side of the
nly - aainly towards the east side of the
oody the anow wes trampled. 19

o, was 1t in that shape when you got there?
JeSe

sxil iz that on or off what would be the
travelling lane of the alley ss shown 1 take it

S A
A 5 would be Just off the travelled portion.
~irishts now where were you for photograph #3797
A hotopraph 53 was taken with the camera facinz

1 o northeasterly direstion showing the body

srd the trampled area arourd the body. 1t shows 20
the halr mussed up and snow uitod in the halr

and the body 1s outwardly clothed in a blaek

fabric ecoat with black fur eollar and blask cuffs.

] 12 you add the portion of the surveyor's rod
sioin theye?
A ETCC T b ¥+ 08

: for what purpose ig that?
it 15 just for more or less a soale in case we
have to enlarge 1t to the actusl sosle.
] 2’ iz that trus of any other places in which 30
the rod appears in a photograph that you added it
foy that purpose?

I
00909
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s 8ir.
+lrickits photograph 4 « whiah direstion is that
foaling?
“otocrash 4 is faclng more or less in a south
éireotion, showing the body and the traapled ares
aovt the body.
Arsl ¢ believe thatte your vehicle in the
noatocraph ?
fz3; the vehiele shown here is loocated in the
evnk-uost alley and the vehlole 1s actually 10
{20l wests

take 1t that would be at the place where
we ould sey the trunk and the top of the T
Juit in that alleyy
Yeo 2ire

o = whieh direetion iz that taken in?
8 1< the back view of the body and the cazuers
1r Tueing in & southwesterly direction in this

"Vé':’_‘; AR 4

20
tolsorach 56 18 taken with the cmmers facing

el showlng the body lying on the east edgpe
of he zlley and it shows the Identifiestion
¥l Lo the sagtewest alley whioch is faoing west.

o take 1t those are police offisers ot the
oo, cre theyy

Yoo ey are.

o, % whet stage of the proesedings wms

ohato 7 taken?

Bty 7 wes taken after the coroner arrived at 30
the ioema.

o7, flicer, with resnect to the first six

eeoTaY
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685 Exsm of Offioesr Kleiv

vhotecraphs, would they deplet the situmtion
af 1t wns when you and your compatriots arrived
there’

iBs 8ire

Al An 57 1 take 1t this wes some time later
Bhet aorning, was 1t7

fen, 1t was spproxiaately nine forty a.m.

And which ecroner was it?

It was ure Fogel.

oyl uhen Ure Fogel arrived was there some atep
talen $e turn the body in that asnner?

fes, s Fogel did this.

it I what way was it moved, that iz what
ohearie was made?

't upr Just turned; originally it was lying
nore or less on the stomsoh fascing down amd
ther 1t was turned over on to i1t left sides
s that's when you made photo 477

fes zir.

10

Jow, 4id you change anything other then Dr. Fogel 20

turning: the body to that plsoe before you ssde
phote 7Y

‘e L didntte

and ¥ belleve that that coneludes the
shotorrephs which you nade o+ »

CUURT Exeuses me, 1 want to

intervene with & gquestion here.

DhE D Yes, iy lLord.

H

Ad the Dogstor merely turn the body over amd is
this vhat you found -~ as deploted in photogreph
‘7 iz this vhat you found when the Lbody was

At
[

o

30

[
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66 Exan of Officer Kleiv

turned over?
ieg, ¥y lord.
Jugt ilike thatr
feg, [y orde

LoFhs i ok §

Jier WfTiesr, nuabers § to 7 are all scene
photorraphs by yourselfy

188 they are.

And are those all that you tock at the scens?

ies. 10
. 0¥, .« belicve the next series of photographs

uns taken at various atages at the .t. aults
Lospltal ¢

108,

again all by yourself:

a5 8lre

Arishts now when was photograph ;& tekent
TLotograph 5§ was teken at Ste taul's Lospital

and st the cosmencesment of the autopsy which
commenced et approximetely two thirty nea. 20
danusry 318t 1969

Sl : bmke 1t thet you edded the smali card

with time, date, the nume Gall sfller and yonr
aiswbure there, did youv

waf o didae

sl 1 it alse & scale type of oard

wes, it's a piece of graph papsr; it's asarked

off 1n inches and it's a laminated card.

ow, at the time of making photograph & had

you altered the eclothing any amore than you hed 30
to i the process of moving ths body so to speak?

B+ 2
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Q And had Ine Smson or any hospitsl psraon done so
in your presence’
A ot thaet I noticed, no.
Q Aand were you with the body from the time you

first saw 1t in the alley up to and throughout
the subopsy?
A Yen sir.

Q strigshts photograph <9 + .

] rouse me - was the body taken by ambulanee? 10
A Yoz - :ay'es sabdulance, Ny Lord -« it was taken
to wte fmul's iospital.

BHe Ghooiii o8
Q thotormeph 9, Uflcer?
A “otograph <9 was also taken at the autopsy,

showing & view from the left side of the body
snd it shows the olothing worn - black fabrie
ooat, blask fur collar, black cuffss has a
hrasgiere on, the right strap is brokeni the
dress 1e down by the waist and also 2 helf slip 20
iz down by the walat; it also ghows wourds So
the neck and bruleges to the ohivek and also the
left asr lobe is diseolored.

Q srd this would be more or less the opposite view
ther e 78, 1 take 1t7

A emy that!s pight.

Q coer the tag on the wrist in 8 I take it was
added by hospital persomnel?

A e

Q sn: the ocard in 79 and anywhere elge it appears 30
by yoursslf?

A Tes.
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irisht « shoto 107

hoto 10 1g » full lergth view of the hody but
itta baken to show the arrangement of the
gloting or the larg., Theres is s boot whieh is
ar the left lex, s white mesh stockir: down
over the boot and thig white mesh stocving s
atteohed to the pirdle; the narties ore down by
the arkle; and the white mesh stockine iz down
over the foot on the right leg.
inft rhota 31§ 10
hoto 11 shows the same arranrement of the
clothing down towards the ankls of the right

lec and left leg; and also showe bruise anarks

nr the irglde of the right kree.

ov, | tmke 1t this would be nt & later stage

of the proeeedings = photogrmaph +12, what stage
s that/

hotoryarh 12 ig taker after the clothing
ver removed from ths body.

e epgentially a back view? 20
ee, thet's rirht.

amt rhote 137

hoto 13 18 8 cloger view of the four wounds

to the beek of the body, showing one wound up
weryr the right shoulder blade pnd then three
wonnds just helow the wound on the shouldey
hlades

ard choto 147

‘hote 14 {2 n oloser view of the upper portion
of the body, showing the brulee marks to the a0
ohin, the lips, the nose; there is a brulse smark

or the left eyeslid; there are also wounds to the

205890
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throat and there are three wounds on the left

shoulder.
< Just point those out’
A shey are located here - there are three of themg

and there are three wourds below the left breast
and one wound towards the centre of the upper

nortion of the stomach.

M an those are all visible on 71k, are they?

A Ies siv.

8] slrights photo 4157 10
I rhoto ;15 18 a similar view to photo 14, showing

the wounds to the neck and the brulses on the
face and the wounds -« three wounds on the left
shoulédier, three wounds below the left b}e-lt and

the one wound on the upper portiorn of the gtomaoh

BrEe
Q Sed chotogyaph #1614
A notograph 316 18 a view of the right side of the

hody, showing & wound below the right shoulder.
I~ At shoto 177 20
A hotoe 17 18 & view of the lege, showing the

bruise marks on the inside of the lezz by the

sneeg and 1t will be rnoticed that the left leg

juet below the knee is more whiter in color then

by the hnee and above the knee &nd thir is where

the boot was on the left leg.
Q ~nd 1B ;17 an sccurate reproductiorn of the

gituntion you saw as to color orn the hody

undergtanding thet this lg black and white of

gourze but « « 7 30
A Tos.
3 ind wag there in fact a difference ther, Cfficery,

005061
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hetween those two?

Yes: this area that shows up white on the lag is
astiunlly whiter than above 1t.

And T teke §t then the right leg aleo?

dhe right lez 1s the saame color ae the left lep
with exception of the area below the nee.

snd ohote A8Y

“hoto (18 La a bsok view of the leoss showing

seratoh mark on the right leg above the ankle.

for, 1 belleve thet ends the series you took st 10
the hospital, does it7
Yer 311
ind those were all the cnes you took there?
Yes.
red vhere 434 you take photoc 197
"hotorrarh 719 was taken in the Identifioation
ectlion of the Folioe Ltation.
and wes this some time later?
Yesn.
el vhat does 1t ghow? 20
it wmg # photograph of the Adreus thet was worn
ar. the body to show the dlscoloration on the
riskht breast area and it shows an "Institute of
anuited Arts and Selence” nursinag essistantts
nuttong and it has 2 name badge below this
nutter with the name "iiss CG. *illey" or the
Badre.  jiowever this name doesn't show on the
vhotosraphe
8 L take 1% you hed teken the dress at the
autongy and retained it until you made the 30
photosraph, 4id you?
Yeg elY.

Q05062
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I 28 this by way of a uniform type dress?
A Rt-E:
i 44 you examine it before it left your
mossegagsion for the presence of any kind of
thi:ws that could be ocuts in the dress:
A EDe
% rd what 41d you yourself find in that respeet?
A he laft seam by the ccllar was open.
. o you nolnt that oubt on the photogrephi
THE Tl a¢ show it to the jury first 10
sl then show it to me.
A {peinting out to the Jjury) ~ it is located in
this nres.
{noirting out to Hiz iordship) « in this area,
¥ ooords
he seam WAas open; 1t may not show too clearly
on the photogreph.
THE 00 s
2} 211, is that a type of collar st the top?
A Yez, that!s a oollar. 20
o} Lt there 18 1t with relation to the "V¥ = the
wobion part of the "v" of the aollar:
A ittz to the left of the "V@.
Q et lg - to the left of the ".v, that means
rizab on the photograph?
A &z, right on the photograph.
2 e jugt to the right in the photography
A ieg, ¥ Lord.
2 ~ould you Just point that out agaln to the
Jury ~lease? 30
(570 a0 anaTy BOINTS UT U IHE JULY)
005063
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AU {
st 44d you may about that?
¢ vne open -~ the ssam wasz opanh.
i ctoms 1t show that on the photograph or net?
't doesn't show it too clearly, no.
Alrirht; and mglde from that 14 you find
anvthing in the way of vunotures or cuts of any

sort on the uniform’

0. B 11“"&.
¢ you looked, 414 you’ 10
es.

0wy i'd 11ke to then go into what you found

now $hat you have showsd the photographs - what

you Tound when you 41d get to the scene as you

foundt 1t and when you arrived at the scene who

s there?

ehactive Sgte Feld and Detective iarker.

W were they the only persons there in

addition to the body7?

Te&. 20
cn? what wag the situstion with the body when

vou {irst arrived:

de body was 1lying on the east edge of the alley
#ish yuns north and south. It was lying faee

Anwy iv the gnowe ‘the right lex was snresd
gtiuisht out and the left lez was more at an

aries

ne there anything by way of a coverins on the

body wher you arrived?

Jes, there waz a blanket aver the body when I 30
arvivad.

it 1 take 1t you removed that early in the

205064
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nroceedings’
A B2 T

e whiat elae ecould you see sbout the clothing

&3

situstlon initiallyv’

" LhorrnE

outwardly clothed in a2 black fabrie eceat,

2 rlock fur oollar and black fur cuffs.

270 think you aentioned something about this

&£

one boob, eould you just explsin thaty

A :25s hers was a black overbeoot on the iaft leg,
the yvihiite mesh etocking was down over the boot 10
ol this white mesh stooking was attached to the

~irile fastener, the girdle was down 2t the

Ziles slong with the panties; and there was a
wnlte aesh stooking down over the right foot and
there e no boot on the right foot.

.1 ov, i show you phote § of [e4j doee it show the
1t ¢ you heve just described az to where those
itens wared

A 8, 1t doess

Q #& Uhiere anything in the way of forelzn 20
seterigl or staln or anything around the body7

A i€8, tilere were gome red 8pots in the snow about
the addye

Qe e you aentioned finding a alove, didn't you?

A S

. think you'd showed the jury already where

A

thit was irn one of those photographs?

L85

nien whotograph is ity

notosraph 2. 30

Just ooint out the spot again?

> o 2 D

Yegs {vointing out to thes jury) - losated here.

Bgsgﬁﬁ
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74 Exam of Officer Xleiv

ayvt 44 you ind another glove, Ufflcery
Yen, there was another glove to the easxt of this
sy Gloser o the fenoe line,
*14 they appear to be p naly 80 to snesk?

re, they did.
nf viat sort of sloves were they?

wlieve they were cray or tan in aolor amd
they arpeared to be ladies gloves, cloth material.
‘ontre told the jJjury I think already of the
aryiywl of .r. Pogel, the coroner, there in dus 10
soarse’
e

s uhat st that atege the body was as |

wriernband 1t just turned over hy himv

oy hen 1t was turned over 1 believe you asid

Lo whtuatlon was as ghown in photo :7 then?

a8 01l
» Rt further did you notioe then at that

gta o about the clothing situation: 20
ahefl thmt the brassiere was partly off the

richy aresst, the right strap was broken on the

:slera. he half slinr was roped at the waist

« o fenl by Y"roped" you mesrn what?
e all wrinkled up at the walst.
s 1t appear in photo 779
€7, 3t doeg. The half slip 13 showr at the
@t el mewe ~ (pointing out to the jury)
are, .y iord - {(pointing out toc His lordship) - 30
thiz is the half alip here.

H

005066
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78 Exam of (fficer klelv

Q It's the one oloser to the top of the body -
rart way between the brassiere and o largey ites

of clothingv

A fex, ¥y Lorda
ke PRI ¥
Q2 s whnt was the larger item that lile _ordshir

mentioned « 18 that the one located risht at

the hing 8o to gpeak:s

A Yer, this is the dress.

2 A4z At in the manner shown in ;7 when the bedy 10
wosr birned baek?

A 228 8ir.

Q mt doas 7 also show the gsituation you have

groln of about the footwear and stoskings and
Ardla and pantles?
& hes, 't doese 1 also might méntlon here that
the lross wag at the hips and the sleevres were
st torn on the dress) the coat was or the ayms
« tHe arms were through the sleeves of the gomt,
% A ht in the sleaves: 20
A tes.

av, when Ure. Fogel arrived and viewed the sgoene

#3

417 wou peeompany the body from the scere when
you. are through your photography i
A e

¢

~% time dld that happent

\
i
Ef

A 55 conroximately 10105 a.pe 6f Januery the 3ist
Q s vy what aeans was it moved v

it rmn moved hy kHay's smbulance Lervice to Su. 30
rouilte Sospital.

s ! bake 1t = were there scae attendsnts

£
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76 Exmm of (fficer ileiv

trhere from the smbulance service?
oz, there wag.
77 you heve resord of who they were, do you?

4 uEoRNN X+ 1Y

Cid you aseocompany the body?
‘ar o cilde
the ambulancey
LA .
nt viere did they take it and where dicé you
asoonany At te? 10
et o Hoom #3 in the rmergency .ection of 5te
=nits lospitel.
i arriving whent
rrivinr there approximately five alrutes later.
L onty now, A4 you stay thexe with the body
v sone time there:
e e
¥ il any other persons srrive while you
gtoged there with Aty
Rt 20
o were they?
eheobive crde neld and jeteotlive .srker and a
il vy the neme of Vioki fontalne.
144 iss rontalne come Inty the room where
- ere keeving the body during that period?
~r ghe did.
take 1% left eventually, did she:

T 14 any other persons ahew up there on
officinl business so to speak about the body: 30

O

¢ o were they?
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77 ixam of (fficer ileiv

A e ‘mson was there 1 believe at one time.
her there was Inspector Lordatrum end jury
aenlerse
a ot would be a ecoroner?s jury, would itv
A iy nnd (Te Fopels
N e of course being the soroner:
A Yata
M =, oventuslly I take it you socomranied the
iy nnd were oresent when the actuel sutopsy
shartad 10
A L
- G irere you with it right up until that time
oo e outset?
A mr.
1 7 where 4id the autopsy take place
A 17 the eathology Jeotlion of St. laults
A iala
Q o G WAas pyesent’
A norn wWas re mson and ileut. Fenkalas anrd
wynelle 20
Q Jre ‘mson personally conduct the
~unteorten or autopey’
A i it ddde
Q s dld you apnd Lieut. renkala stay throughout
T ITO0e S8 |
A crooue dide
3 helieve you collected some itens ag that
wevs along, Ald yous
A rie
Q ore there anything in the way of stains on the 30

deceasedts clothing as you got to gee it as the

mutorasy proosededs

;3%5(‘369
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78 Zxam of (fficer Kleiv

Yos.
; wnat 414 you seey
wii, 2¢ the half slir there were red spots on

virieh were oonsigtent with being nioods alse

Ciye Wi QYOS

aid you note the condition - d1é this dress
» #ipper or button elosing ae 1t were?
¢y 1% had a zipper on the back.
b gsan notice the condition of thai cinper?
Lese  ins plpper was open and the zin er shos 10
=l ns the top and 1t was noted that the
s Lesell wae brokens

S, she zipper shoe - whieh part s 14

3 the »art - [ mesn by the shoo is the

“uothat s used to ¢lose the zinnper.

Jou found it where on the length ot the

sy ab the top.
0 thie would normally be what position for
EOLD e a d 20
e s 2il, 1t would normaslly be Ain o closed
L LRI
ity nov what state wes the zipper iiself in?
. OpPANa

T openi

gt weg oroksn about 1tr
rere gome of the coge Ain the zimper were
canlen at the tope
ey gnd had this been = when did you notlee 30

situation firsty
. nobload that situation at the hospital amd

309070
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79 Exam of Ufficer Kleiv

then later at the Polisce 3tation.

. nea; and had that zipper been altered or

tannorad with in any way from the time you

arctvad ab the seene and first saw the body
snit phe time when you mede thet rarticular

shuervatlor

ot that I an aware of, no sir.

wo hepd been there constantly’

oy bhe photog v, 9, 10 and 11 -~ which roos 10
wero ey teken int
Wy vere telken in the autopsy room.
take 1t that that would be then the ssme
»esc iy wiiieh nombers 12 through 15 were taken?
LEE GAre
wLiove that you = aeg the process weni on that
woursell sollectsd the items of clothing
Jreooowine tody at the time when 1t was udressed
Fo3 bhe purpose of the gotual autopay taking
oo 20
33d.
solieve that various of those items have
e handed back and forth to ather peovle hy

conlf and so forthy

i you Keep notes of all the transaetions
vt irwolving those ltemz and any other
1tz vou received and handled:
oo GAde
» e they all located in one nctebook or in 30
rarlong of your notes?

L, they were located in various notebookss



appendix F  Crown Opening Address

80 Ixam of Officer rlelv

Q trdd Tor the purposes of this oase have you
T Shoge notes and mede them up o to speak

Leowe o gummery of whet you éid with these things?

A Vol
b 2 uhalt suanary is it made from your originel
- in each cese:
A fry T ise
3 S0oa oy wiat form 444 you meke Lt up.
A Tte 1a typewritten formy 1 typed the notes
e 10
N Jen it fyne them yourself?
£ 1.
#“hae o : if Your Lordshl: ~leases

roroge to Btart havine the officer look at
aeve Shems ard 1 teke the positior thet these -
e Shis 18 in the sene way as the srigzimml
. ¢ ugsed these previously, 2y learned
v F 1l syeare of the procedure snd nis 8 GOpY
o the List; and it 1s the same ss it vag ab
che rolisinary inguirye Ir other words he has 20

tideted hie owr personsal notes just simply,

©

i, bto save leoeolking througzh twenty books
o7 oom dten that way have bheer dealt ith on
cnd Arkes. » four iordshin'e loave I
~8i the offlicer to consult that iLlate
Fuipe ; ‘hat do you have to say
Ci Lbe T mlllss
Mite : ell, "y Lord, . reve &
+f the 1ist and J am satisfled tc have the
edding expedited on that basis. 30
THE : ‘ery welly otherwise I
vollo: Y4 without the originels belry heres

£0507%
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81 Exsm of Offiocer Kleiy

ME. TALLIS: I understard Your Lordship's
position and I am happy to say that I have been
furnished with & oopy and 1 have had a ohanse %o
chesl.

THE CUURT: And are you going to proesed
now to lay the foundation for the use of thess ~
he hasn't asked permission froem me to refresh his

RORGTY »

MRs CAIDWELLA I expest he will if Your
Lomdship pleases ~ 10

4] I think though, Officer, the situation is that
you hendled a goodly number of items on many
different datses, not Just on the date of the
antopay?

A that's right, sir.

Q And that some of thesm you had onoe and some nore
than onse?

A Yes 8irs
And that yow have notes of esoh original
transnotion but seattered throughous various 20
books, as I understand 1t?

A Yon mire
tow, can you recall all this by memory, eash
gter and emsh item, who it went to or whers you
got 1t frem or do you require the sssistance of
your notes for this purpose?

A I would regquire to have the sssistance of ay
notes for this purpose.

Q And 1f you were granted that are we to
underatand that you would be using the doswment 30
I hove jJust sxamined you about a moment ago?

A Yes 8ir.

5050
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82 Exam of Offioer Kleiv

Q Whioch am I understand it is all your own persomal

wark?
A Yeg Sir.
THE CCURET:

Q ‘hereever it is required to refresh your memory
you may chesk with your notes. If you san give i¢
without the nessssity of shesking your netes then
plense do so?

A Yos, thank you, My Loxd.

MRe. CALDWELLy I take it, My Lord, that ysu 10
refor to the typewritten list of his notes?
THE COUNT: Yes, in view of whas$ iNy.

allis said, yes: Apparently he 1is sasisfied

that 1t'a an exast copy of his notes set forth

in the original dooks.

Thank you, My lLoxd -

Q i, 1 believe you collssted & Dlsck eloth coat
from the body at the time, 414 you?

A Yem I 414, sir.

Mi. CALLWELL

i show you & coati I would ask you to look at 20
1t and tell us if that is the one you colleated
ylease?

A You, this i the ococat. I have a tag placed on
the comt with the ooccurrense number; date the
318t of the 1st month 1969; desoribing the coat
trliefly - blask oloth lady's overcoat, blask
fur ecllar snd ouffs, removed from body of Gail
Htllezy with ay name at the bottom of the tag.
4nd 1 also plased the date and ny inisials on
the inside of the coat, which appeaxr here. 30
ind when d4id you first get that?
This was at 2130 pems on January 3ist 1969 at

n05074

~
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83 Exam of Offiecer Xleiv

6. Faul's lospital.
And 1 take L% at the time of the autopsy?
Tos.
And 444 yom turn it over to anyone else after
that?

A Yes I did.
It I aay refer to ay notes, Hy loxd?

THE CCURT: Yone
A (Conts) At 2120 peas on Fedbrusry the 7th 1969
I turned this coat over to 3taff 3gt. Bruse 10

faynter at the H.CeM.Ps» Crime Detestion
Iaboratory in Regina Saskatohewan. 4and at
1155 peme On Hay the 22nd 1969 I received this
ooat from Cpls V. Malohanko at the E.CuMePe
Crime Letestion Laboratory in Asgina
Saskatohewan.

A5 10100 asne Moy the 23xd 1969 I turned
this cocat over to Detestive Sgt. Hay Haskie
of the Seskatoon City Polioce; and at 3100 peam.
Hay the 20th 1969 I received thiz oocat bask 20
from Detestive Sgt. RBay Mmokie.

Q ind at the times othey than when you had 1%
turned over %o someone was it under loek amd
ey 4in your oeustody then?

A Yo, 1t was kept in my losksr.

And other than marking it 4id you shange it in
any way?

A o, I dsdnts.

Q snd 414 you tender it at the preliminary imguiry
in relatiorn to this same case? 30
fes 1 d41d.

Q And I take 41t that represents all the handling

205079
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ah Exam of Officer Kleiv

or sonkinuity of the coat that you had?

A ing.

HEe. CALDWELLS Ky Lord, I would tender the
soat.

THE COURIL Pe Se

MR. CALDWELL2 I take 1t Your Loxdship i»
aocepting it as an exhidbit - .57

THE COUET» Yes »

@ It sms talten off the body of the deceased,
wms 1t nod? 10

A Yer, 1y Lord.

el and then taken over by you?

A Yes, iy Lord.

(Black ooat taken from
the body of Gail Hiller
sade EXEIRAL K3
MBe CALDWELLS
Q 1 show you a palr of panties snd would ask
whether you have had the handling of these itens
before? 20
A Yep. Hy inttiale "T K" appsar on the waisthand
of the panties and the date - the Jist of the ist
month 1969. Anmd I also have s tag on the panties
with the ossurrence number and the date -
January the jist 1969; one paiy of pink panties
from the body of Gail Miller; ard ny name on the
tag v He Klelwh,
Q And was the situation as to the staining Shat is
thore now = was that there when you first reselived
the panties? 30
A pL -1
And other than marking Shea for identifieation

005076
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8s Exam of Offieer Kleiy

a4id you alter thea in any mammer?

0, 1 44dnte.

And 414 you tender thea at the preliminary
inguiry hexein?

Yo I 4d.

MR« CALDWELLy 1 would tender that az an

oxhibit, Ny Lerd.

THE CUURTs Peboe

MHe.
Q

> O » O

{Pair of pink panties
taken frea the body of
Gatl Miller

nede EXBIBIT 2a6

CALDWELLS

I show you a girdle with white mesh stoskings;
are those items you took from the body at the
autopay ?

Yes. iy initial appears on the inside of the
girdle *T kK* and the date 31 of the ist month
1969« I also placed a tag on the girdle with
the ocourrense mmder and the Aate January 3t
1969 and deseribed the artiocls -~ one ginrdle and
one palr of white stoskings from body of Gail
¥iller; and ny neme *T: He Klelv" on the tep
and the white mesh stookings are attashed to the
girdle.

That?’e in the mamner you got them, was it?

Yes.

inat 414 you/with that colleotion of 1tems?
hies was twrned over to Staff Sgt. Paymter at
the e CesPe Laboratory in Regina at 2:20 penms
of Pebruary the 7th 1969 and I ressived this
exiiibit bask from Cpl. V. Malohanke at the

10

20

30
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84 Exaa of Officer Kleiv

HeCoilaPe Laboratory in Hegina at 1155 pem.
Hey the 28nd 1969.

P tioaf, did you keep the item under ioeck and key
in your oustedy at any time other than when it
wes out of your hamnds?

A Tex 1 4id.

Q 34 you alser it in any way other than sarking
ite

A i@y 1 didantt.

Q And did you Sander that 1tem at the prelimimary 10
inguiry?

A Yes I did.

MRe CALDWELL3 I would tendex that, My Lowvd.

THE COURT: FeTe

{Girdle with white mesh
stookings attached taken
from the beody of Gail

Hiller wade EGUIBIT Po?

MEe CALOUELL:

Q

Hay I ask about the last itea F.6& whether you 20
algo kept 1t under lock and key and temdered it

at the preliminary ingquiry herwin?

Yor 7 434« And I also falled to aention with
recayds to the panties that they wers turned

over o Staff Sgt. Paynter at the HeCiHeF»
Laboratory in Fegine at 2:20 p.m. on February

the 7th 1969 and I received them bask from Cpl.
Yiglehanke at the E.CidsP. laboratory st 1155 pens
iny the 22nd 1969.

Hae that the only time that thoy were out of 3o
your possesssion?

Yos air.

a0o0v7s

-
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87 Exam of Offiesr Kleiv

Q Ard that's referring to the pair of pink pansies,
is 1t not?

A Yen sire
I ghow you a half slip and ask 414 you obtain
that item from the body at the time of the sutepay?

A You 1 4i4. I have a tag plased on the half slip
with the otourrente number and the date,
desoribing the artiele and my name at the bottom
of the tage And I also have oy initial plased
on the weistband of the half slip with the dase 10
as well,
ind iz there some staining on that item?

Yeu there is.
And wes that there when you took oussedy of the
ites from the body?

A Tez Lt was.

And what 41d you do with that item aftsr you
had seized At and marked 1t7

A At 2120 peite om Februsry the 7th 1969 1t was
twned over to SSaff Sgt. Paynter at She H.CollaPe 20
ieboratory in Regine and at 1155 peas on May
the 22nd 1969 1t was received from Cpl.

Hplohanko at the R.CsHMe P, Laboratory in Hegina.

2 P44 you keep it under loek snd key in your
sustody any time when it wamn't oud of your
popsossion?

A Yez 1 did.

And 414 you altar 1t in any way other than
mark 17

A oy 1 d1dntt. 30

Ard 334 you vender it at the prelimimary inquiry

here?

205079
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A Yes 1 4id.
MR+ CALDWELL: T wonld Sender that ites,
Yy lord.
THE CUURT: PeBe

(Half slip taken from the
body of Gall Miller
nade EXHIBIT Raf

MR, CALDWELLY

Q I show you a brassiers and ask whather thas is
the one removed from the body at the time of the
antonsy?

A Yes 1t ime My initial appears on the right
stear and the right strap is broken on the
brossiere and the left strap is intacs; amd uy
initial appears on the right strap and alwso the
dgte the Jist of the 18t month 1969. And I also
placed o taz on the garment with the cesurrence
ngaber and the date, deseribding the articls and
ny nome on the tag.

2 Arg what 41d you 4o - was it stained in that
mermer when you reseived it?

A Jeg 1t wns.
dhat 414 you 4o with it onoe you had marked 1t?
(mee I marked 1t 1t was placed in ay losker.

And then on February the 7th 1969 at 23120 pea.
1t wes turped over to Staff Sgte. Paynter at the
HeLeilePe Laboratory in Beginae At 1155 peme
day the 22nd 1969 1t was received from Cpl.
inlohanke at the R.C.M.P. Laborstory. At
10:00 meme Hay the 231d 1969 1t was turned over
to votestive Sgt. Gay Heskie of the Saskatoon
vollces and &t 3:00 peme Hay the 28¢h 1969 I

205580
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rooeived it bask from Deteotive Sgte iy Naskis.
Q And a4t any tims vhen it was in your cussody I
take Lt At was under loek and key, was it?
fon pir.
4nd other than mark it 414 you alter it at all?
Lo I dldnts.
4t 44d you tender it at the preliminary
inguliry here?
A Yes 1 41d.
MRs CALLIELLL I would tender that, iy lexd, 10
as on exhiblit.

o o» o >

THE Cuihite PeSe
(Bragsuiere taken froaz the
body of Gall Miller
nade BXEIBIL 229
KMRe CRIE
3 1 show you » whits unifora dress and ask is
thot the one whileh you took from the body at the
tine of the autopsy?
A Yas it is. iy initisl appesrs on the collar 20
570 and the date is on the eollar - the 3iat
of the 1st month 1969. I alsc have a tag on the
dress with the ossurrense mmber and the date
and ny name appears on the tag and dsseribing
the artiels and where it was reseived frowm.

gt

Q Ang ie the torn seaa you mentionsd - can you
ghow the Court now where it is plesse?

A Yoz, the torn seam is losated heye.
THE ClLuis
o] roirt that out to the Jjury will you please? a0

You can sase through it. let's see the front of
the dress please ~ thatts the front?

(4]
[t ]
(4]
[on]
o
P
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90 Exam of Officer Kleiv

Yes, that's the front.

I sesi now world you turn it around and show the
ek

{+ITHEe TURRS THE ARTICLE AROGUND)

Jould you do the same thing Tor the jury please?
(WIT: %68 SHCWS THE ARTICLE FEONTWARDS TC THE
SLIYY)

o the beek?

(/177535 YEVERSES IHE ARTICLE PCH THE JURY)

MRe  Caviriillia 10

Q

A

Ardl doss 1t have the two buttons or name

nlates you mentioned still on 1%, Officer?

fegs The Wbtton - Saskatehewan Institnte of
srrlled arts and Selence button is loeated

here - luralng Assistent; and the nume bedge -
a@e e Hiller < located here.

Jere the stains that are on the dress now on
wheon you obbalined Lt7

FCT-N

ow could you turn it around and is this zipper 20
shoe now in the position 1t waz when you first
dirceted your attention to the zipper shoe?

o« he gipper shoe was at the top; however now
ittz down to the bottom.

orld you show the Jury the itea we are talking
about just se we are clear whish you sall the
zirror shoe?

iz is the mipper shoe here.

THE Sl St That's the tag that you

hong on to bto xip 1t up and down, isnft 1%7 30

ien. IE &8 down hersi however when the dress
wee taken from the body the xipper shos was up

005082
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91 Exsmt of Officer ileiv

here. And 1% also shows that the oogs An the
zipper, there are some missing at the top
locoted here.

MRe CALINILLS

Q I gseas and 1 believe you said that the zipper
1tself was separated or open at the time?

A Yes it was.

TE COlaig:

] {dng there a complets cpening then right from
the noosk down to the bottom part where the 10

zivper runs to?

A en.

MRe Chiikiiiit

Q ow I belisve you sald you resovered that at
the autopsy, did you?

& 7eg I 41d.

q and after marking it whst olss d1d you do with
1ty

A n sebrusry the 78h 1969 at 2:20 pems it was
fured over to Staff Sgte Paynter at the HaCeifePs 20
aboratory in fegine. At 1155 peme May the 22wl
1949 At was received from Cpl. Nalohanko st the
Hele.isis imboyatory in Regine. At 10100 seme.on
iy the 237d 1969 1t was turned over to Deteetive
Sehe oy Meokie of the Sasketoon Pelioe. 4t 3100
reme on Hay the 24th 1969 1t was received beek
fron ceteetive Sgte lay Maokis.

Q ard 6t all times when it was not out of yowr
sustody then wag it under look and key in your
posgegsion? 30
Tew it waB.

] vther than marking it 414 you slter it at all?

[ge]

(o)
[54]
[on)
(0]
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A i, I didntt.
Q i 414 you tender that item at the preliminary
irguiry here?
A Yee 1 344.
HHe Ghiuildos 1 would terder that as an
exhiblt, iy Loxd.
THE QLo Pel0a
{irite uniforan type dress
taken froa the body of
Gail Hiller 10
aade BABIBIZ Bad@
wve'll od jowrn for ten
minubea.
RECESS
THE CLL s You may prooesd.
MBa Chiiiiiluies Thank you, Xy Loxd =
] iow AL T may Just go beok one bit here with

regnech 50 Fe8y 6, 7, 8y 9 and 10, the items

you heve Just looked at, Officer ileiw, I

beliove that in esch instance you sdded an 20
[crantiaRess - BTSN

THE CUURT: + + it?s juat possible, Hr.
aeldwell, that when you twxn asmy like that the
Jury nizght not eatch sverything you are sayings

HBs Caliiliiis Thank you, Yy Lord -

Q 7 nelieve with respect to 7.5 through F.10
inclusive, the ftems that you identified just
hefore the adjouvrmment here, that in eash osse
you oided an envelope or outexr wrapping of
sone sort with your own sizrature and the date 30
ard so forth on 1t?

& fes 5iv.

005084
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Q in addition to the tag and marking of the ites
which you have already shown us?

A Yen, thatts right.
and I take 1t that in many of these instances
when you did pass the item on to semeone elne
it would be in that sealed enwalope?

A Yor sire
MBe Cililolids I beg yowr pardon, My iowxd,
I éc wish to Mriefly cover this -
Q i s showing you F.6 the pantisss this brown 10

ervelope with the occsurrense, Ixhibit E and your
slenotore T take 1t would be added by yourssif?
Yeg sir.

Likewise with ¢ whioh ig T.7 = the gixrdle?

ies pix.

Likewise with Pe8 « the half sliip?

Yee gir.

Auewiase with P9 - the brassiere?

Ten gire

Aangl 1ikewise with P10 = the uniform dress? 20

| A S B VA Y I Y V-

ey 2ivs.

Ardl . take 1% there was no such thing with the

A2

goat :«57
A hove was a brown paper wrapping on there I
belliove.
Q L seey Ufficer, I show you & DAPEY WIADDEY =
uas that the one in whish you originally pus
the cont?
A ioe sirs
Q e your letter A on that? 30
A Yos: <anibit A and my nane on the wrapper.
HHe CGRIELS If Your loxdship pleases I

155085
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would tender if Your lLordship sees fit %o be
added to +55 1t really should be part of that
ard vine versa, otherwiss as s separate oxhibit.
THE QLo We'll now put 4t in as &
separate exhibit,
BRe Lhos. oot ithank you, Hy lord.
{faper wrapper whish
originally contained F.5
asde B IEl L Eadd
0w, 1 belisve that you among other things 10
reccived twe vials oontaining blood from the
body of Gmdl Hiller st the aubopsy?
Yes I dida

£

»1& you see those being smsde up?
1 A%d.
Hid vho mede them up?

LAe  JABONe

5 > £ » O b
o
S

w2t belleve you took them from the autopsy

and that you added your own marking to thea,

GAG yom 20
A sep ) Al

S et 414 you do with them ovenbumlly?
A oy were turned over - there were two vials

of the blood were turned over %o staff sgt.

cexnter at the HeCeil.is Laboratory in Zegine

skntche wan at 2120 p.g. on Fobruary the 7th

R ADIEIE Y

sar that the last you had to do with thea?

L >}

SO

Lol during the time you had them did you alser 30

&£

Wierr in any wey other than anark them?7
A Ly o Aldnte.

05086
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Q Ad you keep them under loek and key in yomr
poggegsion during that time?

A Yea, they were kept Ain the refrigerator in the
Identifieation Section.

Q Jrdl have you ever received them bask?

A o T haventt.

MR+ QAis it Hy lord, there will be some
further svidense; those isems have never been
terdored yot and will be tendered in due course.

‘¥ learned friend is awsre of the oirewmstances. 10

THE <O s What are you going to do

MBe Th.iiill ™he “n“lm" are not h.".

THE CUiRis They're not here yet; well,
youtll have %0 oall this witness bask.

#HRe CA: DLl
R A can I refer you brisfly to F.5 the secat,
wificer - d4d you examine it when you obtained
1t from the body? 20
A Yes 7 d4de
Q AL you discover anything in the way of dasage
b 4tV

A Ieg, there were five holes Ain the bask of the
cont and there was alsc a button missing - the
centre button was missing on the soat.
oy, sould you show the jury the holes please?
“he holes are located - one herey and therets
ene herey another ons here « that's shree; and
there 1s one more hole here; and another hole 30
hera.

THE COLF L

005087
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<uryt At around and show me now, will you plesse?

A here 18 one hole here, Hy (ord . .
3 + « yor I see them; they're all sarked with a
eircle, are they not?
A Yeg, 'y lord.
MHe CaLtmLI
o) A4 you mark them, Officer?
A ‘o 7 Aldntt.
THE Ctiliv
Q hey warentt marked at the time you took the 10
cont from the desonsed?
A “hattz right, Hy isrd; they weren't mariked.
BHe ChiisT 2
Q ird thosie marks have besn added sinoe 1t left
your sossession?
A ez, they have.
Q A 234 you notiee anything else about the
cont vhen you first examined 1t?
A Yooy 1 notiesd the centre button was aissing
off the soat and the centre bdutton is missing 20
here om the ooats
art 344 youn ever fimd or reeeive . . ?
A +» » thiz button is aissing, Hy Loxd.
Q s 144 you ever find &t the scene or receive
gy iutton that would appear to be like that?
A 2y 7 A14ntt.
ME i
Q ‘o that to me a little more olosely, will
you ~lease, and then 1'd like you to show it
to the Jury. wWhat Dutton was nissing? 30
A he contre button is atesing, iy loxd. There's

one button here, one button here; and this

GSOS
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button 48 missing and the thread is still
there.
q Juat take Lt down to in front of the jurys
itts hard to see againet the dlaock baskground.
A ioge

{ iitrnesa takes the exhibit down to in front

of the jJury)
A {orbe.) ‘the top button is here, the bottom

ane hers; and the ocentre button is alssing.

{ e witness retwrns to the witness bdox.) 10
MRe Chobolion s
bl i ghow you a further item and would ask Af

you recelived this item during the investigation?
A ieg, . reselved this envelope; it was sealed

at the time and I received this from Lieut.

eniceln &t 8100 aens On February the 7%h 1969,

i have the time and the date on the lower right

hard corner of the envelope and my name on the

anvelong.
] sou rut all that there, 4id you? 20
A ves ¢ dlde
THE GGl s
] dhnt dey wes that you get it7

A ihis was on February the 7th 1969 at 8100 ame

BRe Chilci ..ot

] (3¢ you open the envelcope at all?

A ‘o, 7 didn't open the envelope.

Q And what 414 you do with 1¢?

A It wng turned over to Staff sgt. Paynter at

the  «Jeileb« Laboratory in Regina at 2120 peme 30
orn ebruary the Tth 1969 and I received this
ernvelope and 1t was open when I received it

035089
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from Lpte Hirby at the . CoM.T. imaboratory
Herise ot 9120 AKe on June the 3rd 196%5.

Q arst during the time when you retained it was
1t wder losk and key in your sustody?

A Yer 1t was.

Q in' 14 you tender that itea at the preliminary

Yronlry?

A Yes T Alde

MK. CAlL H T would tender that item for
ldertifioation, My iord. 10

THE Culi

Q 4% vou look inside it7

A Yec © 418, Hy (oxd.

Q I soep and what 414 you find fnalde it when

you roseived 1t beaok?

& s vrife blede, My Lord.

Bite CAtb. '

Q s that is there now, is t?

A Jer 1t i@

THE Civ 20

Q hoo yvou received it from Lieut. Penkala

were rou able to discern throuch feel or
otierwige that there wag somsthing in the
ervelore?

A fern, .z Lord.

AT von fee) 1t?
5,  didntt feel it, Xy Lord.

THE €Ll Thank youe

MR. C&il 3 I would tender that.

THE Cob. s Yen, P.12 for tdentiffeatiens. 30
{¥nife blade in envelope
asde
for tdentifieation.

255080
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KRe CAFLHILL

8

Q I show you & further item -~ snvelope containing
some other items - and ask if you recelved that
somevhere along the line?

A Yess. I meried the envelope Exhibit I and the
cccurrense nusber on the envelope and sy nave
arrears on the snvalope; and st 5100 asme on
“ebrusyy the 78k 1969 I received the contents
of the envelope = which were two plastio vials
of unknown yellowish substance = and received 1Q
this from Lieut, Fenkela in & brown sealed
prvelops &t B100 a«me On February the 7th 1969,

L8 8t 2120 peas on February the 7th it was

turred over te Steff Sgte Faynter at the

s 0 < 1 aDOTYRYOYYe At 1155 pems On kay the

220t 1969 I received it back from Cple Ve

nalohanko at the HeCeiloF. laboratorye and at

4100 neme On June the 3rd 1969 it was returned

to the Laboratory and turned over to Staff Sgte
Lo 20

o] e you recelived the item was it in the Torm

of » sealed envelope?

ricinally from Lieut. Fankala, yes.

v you I take 1t 41d not open ity

oy 418 note

P

il ihat you amid about the contents then
world he not from your personal knowledge ot it?
A otts right.

A

Lrd o vhen you had it in your ocustody did

you slter 4t in any way other than to amark it 30
for identification purposes:?

X 2y 1 A3dntt.

2306
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1 anil when 1% vas in your cusztody at sny time was
it under look and key and in thet asnner?

A ‘eg8 1t was.

FlRe 600040000 I would tender that itea,
“y «ord for identifiocation.

THE ©Cus Whet ig 1t7 An envelepe &0

far, all we ¥now iz an envelope -

4 s there something in At?
& 165, bhere are two visle in the envelope and
ny lnitiel appears or the vials. 10
2 Aen 21d you put your initial on those vials?
A efore it was = after 7 received 1t hask from
T eileile .
dhe TRl
) ould that be prior to the sséond time you

suimitted 1% to thea then?
& a8
THE CUELTs Psl] for tdentification.
(Envelope containing two
vinls zade DXHIBIT Pal3 20
for tdentification.
Mbe UhALAATLLA S
& ow, &t the hospital when the autopsy was at
the stagze of going amhead 41d youv yourself
collect any ssmples from the body?
A Yes [ 41d.
and 434 you eolleat a publio hair sample?
A Yes I d4d.

&2

i show you sn item and would ask you what you

£

wnow ahout that ftem? 30
A Yes. I obtalned a saxple of puble halr from the
body of smll #iller at the sutopsy and I plased

2307
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it in this envelope and 1 dated the envelope the
318t of the 18t month 1949. The enrvelooe was
narted “yhibit J and deBoribins what was in the
ervelope = o sanple of puble hair from body of
-all illery and my name appearing ir the lower
rizht hand sorner of the envelovpe.
ow this was turned over to .taff .gt.

ayrnter at the L.C.i.. laboratory ir -egine
at 2120 pems On Februery the 7th 1969. And at
1157 neme On i@y the 2Zrd 1949 I received this 10
envelone back from ¢pl. imlechanko at the FeCeMePe
Laboratory.

2 Ant when 1t was in youwr custody did you alter
the sauple irn any way other than packaging it
up and garking 1t for identificetionrn purvoses?

A ‘9, I d1dn'ts

% and! wns 1t under look and key at any time when
it wms in your oustody?

A ieg 1t was.

b} 17 you tender this ites yourself at the 20
prelininery inquiry hersin?

A ies 1 31d.

KRy Chindilonit I would tender that, My ierd,

T puppose as an exhlblt.

THE I don't think so yet.

Mhe CALIWIELLE Very well, I will tender it
for identifieation, Hy lLord.

THE CLUF T Felld dentification.

(smmple of pubic halr

from the tody of Geil 30
Hillerx
made SXUIBIT Dotk

for identification.

205089
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102 Exan of Officer Kleiv

CALDWELL

Anfl did you at the autopsy at the saze time
ecllect & ssaple of head halr or scelp halr from
the deceased:'

Yer ¢ did.

. Show you thigs is this the saapler

iss - the date the Jiat of the 18t acorth 1969
appears on the upper right hend corner of the
anvelope sarked as Lxhibit : and sample of sealp
asir Irom body of wall #lller; end my name at 10
the bottom lower right hand sorner of the
envelopes. At 2:20 pems on February the 7th

1959 this was turned over to staff Lgt. aynter
at the dela+sats iaboratory. And At 13155 Dele

apy the 22nd 19469 it was received from iple
alehanito at the .. ...Pf. imboretory.

Arf you oolleoted and packed the samplz yourselfl,
did you?

Yer 1 4id.

Aand other than when 1t wasg out of your custeody 20
did you keep 1t under look and key:

Yo I dids

Aard 41d you alter the ssaple in any way while

it wae in your oustody’

Oy #3idn't.

HHe Chidid s d 1 would tender that for

HE S

ldentifieation, #y ord.

¥ te15 identification.
{ample of head hair from
the body of ail <iller 30
made addidodl Pl S
for identification.

805034
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¥Re CALLWELI

2 0¥, 4id you recelve a lady's handbag or purse at
gome gtage of the proceedings?

A jes L dide
angd 1 Show you g purse « ig that the one?

A Ze8e This is the purse which I received from
Jstective MeCorriston at 7130 p.a. on ‘ebrumry

the &th 19690
e Low do you identify 1t¥
4 7 pleced the time and the date on the bottom of 10

the purse; I received from Deteotive :olorristong
and ny initials" T & <" on the purse.
And whet 41d you do with the purse eventually?

4 ihe contents of the purse with excaption of a
bilue folder which is & Senk of rontreal folder,
was left in the purse. ‘he contents were removed
and the purse and the blue folder were turned
over to Sgt. Zdmondson of the HeCuie:. for
trengport to the laboratory at 5100 p.ms on
sareh the 19th 1969« 4And at 9120 a.me on June 20
the 3rd 1969 it was received from spt. Kirby at
the «leifslPs iaboratory.

Q UG you then keep the purse and tender it at the
rrelimlnary ingulry?

b ieg . 4id.

Aue whille 1t was in your custody wac it under

&2

lock and key so to speak?
A eE 1t WRS.

O, YOUu have described taking some contents

&

from it and as I understood you to say you lsft 30
this blue imnk of iiontreal book in the purse?

A A -1: 7

00509,
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D14 you examine that book =~ the booklet or book?
fes 1 41d.

d Jid it bave any identification of any sort in eor
or: 1k itself?

A L Gon't recell exsstly whether .

Q e « i goe; but &t any reate you left it in the
purse, 4i1ad you?

A ieg.
and 1 take it you did not alter the book or
other oontents of the purse itszelf esxcept to 10
Givide them in that way?

A that?s rights

HEe Chacdid i3 1 would tender that item for
identiflcation, Hy Lord.

THE COLhis Pe16 Adentification.
LJoeg 1t eontain anything now, lir. aldwell?

ME. Coiuiiinie I'da better have the witness
look into it -

Q By you just open it, {fficer, and see if there
iz anything in 1t please? 20
A it*s the blue folder.
=] o, was that in 1t when it lef't your posmession?
A b2 2 1
] Anl 18 that the entire contents of it now?
A ieBe
MR, CALOWHLLS I believe | had tendered

that, iy Lexd, for identification.
THE Culiis Yess Pelb for ldentification.
{leady's purse
sade SAulLIT Redb 30
for 1dentifiocation.

MR. CaALlbWZLLs

2311
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105 Exax of Officexr Klely

I ghow you a left boot; 414 you receive that item?
Iess .y initial and the date appear on the inside
labei of the boot - the 318t of the tat month
1545, inltiel "7 K* on the labels ind I alse
placed & tag on the plastic bag with the
oosurrence number, the date Janusry the 318t 19693
one blaek left overboot from body of .eil Millers
and sy neme on the tag.

Ang you took that right at the autopsy from the
Body, 41d yout 10
s . dice

Ard what ¢1d4 you do with 1t7

it ¥aE kept in ay locker until 5:00 peme of

careh the 19th 1969, when 1t was turned over to
+£ts Amondson of the e Co Feo T for
traneport to the .lsf«f. isboratory in Zegina.
vl oab 9120 meme on June the 3rd 1966 1t was
received from Sgte Xirby st the h.C.n.i.
.aboratory in legina.

snd did you tender it in the prelisminery ingquiry 20
hereini

8 1 A1Ge

And any of the time when it was in your

~ogsession was 1t under look and key and losked
urs

fes it was.

vid you ohange 1t at all other thar marking 1t?

o didntt.

Sobabdine st I would tender that, KXy
tord, as an exhidit if I aay. 30
Ll Pel?
005087
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{lert overboot from the
body of ceil #iller

zade SXHLBLL PedZ
MEe CALUWILLS
Q i ghow you & right winter woot: 414 you have
that Ltem?
A Yes. dy initial "7 K" appesars on the inside

lebel and I placed a tagz on the vlaztic bag =~
the boot was placed in & plastic bag and tha
taz was plaved on the bag with the dete the 28 10
of the 2nd month of 1969, that is February the
20th 19694 23155 pemey received from etestive
YAarkere
Q sl what did you do with 1t eventuelly?
it was kept in ay locker under loek and key
and it was tirned over to Sgte. Ldmondmon of the
e t» e Fe fOr transport to the leboratory at
aring &t 5:00 peme on darch the 19th 1549; and
1% wag received back frow Sete Sirby st 9120 meme
or Jurne the 3rd 1569 at the % C. ~. . Laboratorm20
2 and 444 you then keep it under lock ané key and
tesder it at the prelisinary inguiry?
A Yeg : did.
4 and other than mark 1t for ldentification have
gou altered 1t in any way?
A 19, 7 haven't.
MR Ghrwnii Lt I tender that for
fdentifieation, My Lord.
THE CLukiys Fe18 for 1dentifiostion.
{Eight overboot 30
made LXUIEIL Pe3 B8

for ldentificstion.
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MFo DhLT g

pad " show you an envelone contairing a zsroon knife
hendley 414 you heve dealings with that Ltem?

A ez T haves I regseived this from [etective
“elorrigstor in this envelore. Tt wagr't sealed
at the time, it was open; and I recelved it from

ebective lelorristor at L:i#8 puom. on -areh the
2n¢ 1045091 and 1t's natvked on here what time 1%
wee turned over to ae and I have ay name placed
n7 the lower right hend corner of the envelope.
cnft 7 also initlelled the handle - my initial

" Y appears on the handle.

in that soratohed into the plapticy

£

A Tap 1% ig.

»% T believe you seid it was in an envelope

I

helt ot gealed when you got it, was it ~ from
scorriston”

4 hat's right, yes.

3 hat 414 you do with the ltem once you aarked
it that weyy

A © nealed it with sealinz wax and 1t was turned
avar %o Sgte Hdmondson of the [« T« -4 Po for
Erarenortation te the laboratory at 5:00 peme
o . sreh the 19th 1969 and ! recelves this
envelope with the maroon handle in the
envelone fros Sgte !iTby at the W l.v.0.

lehoratory at 9:20 a.me on June the 3rd 1969.

-, uxt 41d you keep it under loek and key in the
interim and then tender it at the rreliminary
$routiry?

A Yeg 1 dide

Ele a7l I would tender that for

23508!
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identifisation, Ky lord.

IEE 0y Ty Fe1G identification.

(#aroon knife handle in envelope

nade COGIBIT Eel§
for identificetion.
KR TAIDHT s
Q T show you & brown snvelope contairnine three
wh1lte anvelopes an® three pill boxes; <did you
have any dealings with that collectior?
A “he £irst envelope haz the time 4100 ren. 10
Tebruary the Sth 1969, my initlel "1 ¢ ¥; and
thies 13 veonus collestions from the ri:ht front

of the soat and 1t is marked st the hottor

ethte .
4 “ow, 414 you make those collectione?
A ang . leut Penkals and myself made these

nolioctions.

iere you there and taking part in that nrocesa?

3

A rag.
Q are they aade from the coat whioh 18 now FeS? 20
A Yon oive

Q »7 whan you say that 1t's written there, the

gource of them, 13 that in your writing?
A Tae 1hise
2 i sy 8o that's where you actually vacuumed
ther un from, 18 167
A TS,
Q 4nd omoe you had assembled that item what did
rou “o with itv
3 1% wme turned over to Sgt. Fdmondson of ths 30
s e ¥e Po fOr transport to the laboratory at
510 mame On Harch the 19th 1969.

805100
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109 Exam of Officer Kleiv

Weg 1t in the form of a sealed envelope then?
+68) | placed these seals on the back of the
arnyelove and ay initial appears or the geals.
Wiy feTe the other two white envelopes there
sext of the same rrocess so to sveak’
L& LORY Were.
Zhet were they:
hlz envelope is from the left front bsck and
iusile lining of the comt; and this ervelope
g from the fur gcollar and ocuffs orn the coat.
s o ench case you are personally awnre of
where the material came from then?
ing, that's why I marked it on the envelopes
Aty and that ig again in your writing, 1s
it
sz Lt 18
a0 wis you likewise geal them and give them to
dzondson at the same time and placev
e 1 41d.
reowid youw have anything say further to 4o with
those 1tems?
Gy L didn¥te
Spal dln you have anything $o 40 with those three
i1l oZes whatsooverd
G,  didnte,
ey wonld ba new to you, would they?

iBhe

el ot Very well. #y iord, aight

i gugrest = 1'4 like to tender the entire
gollcotion - the three envelopes and three pill
soze: - for identification. 'There will be more

avidence about both or eall parts of it and 1

205101
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believe there will he evidence that the boxes
were sdded at the laboratory.

TRE Cobnis ¥e20 for identification.

ME.
Q

{Three envelopes and three
pill boxee

aade whLEXT. 220
for 1dentification.

Coftisbasd sk §

I ghow you @& blaok leather wallet; 41d you have
something to 4o with that item? 10
iege i reselved this from sSgt. »irby at the

sviiat e LADOTALOTY 9120 aem. June the 3rd 1969
&nd my initiels appear on the outside of the
onvalonge

hen you received it, ufficer Kleiv, the brown
anvelope was part of the thing, wes 1t?
pL:1: 0

s 1t ssaled and closed?

oy 1t wasn'ty 1t wes open.

4t lnoluded the envelope and the wallet, did 20
it

e

Ad you mark the itea itself in some manner’?

+ selieve I 4ids I placed this tag on the

Wil let - received from Staff Sgpts KAiYby EeCoKoPe
.eboratery Juns the 3ré 1969 9120 awm.; and ay

e on the tagi ard ay initial "1 K" appears

on the inside of the wllet.

Ad you 4o that at the same time?

ios. 30
andt L tmke it that other than marking it you 414
not alter 18 in any way?

2317
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A 0, 7 444 not.

) Srdl was 3t under loek and key during the time
you had 1¢¥

A A8 AT wake

2 i 434 you tender that st the preliminary
irqulry o8 an exhibit?

A ige L dlde

BHe Cinas o g iy {ord, I would tender
that ltes for ldentification.

IHE 1e2l for identification. 10
{“nvelope containing
wallet
sade waillBli Ea2d.
for identification.

Mise 70l s

Q .03, i show you & film box marked with the letter
;3 91id yeou recelve that box at some stage?

A 285 ¢ uged this box to place & sweater in 1t.

< . tacy you yourself added the box, did you?

A ~ef . dids 20

3 Lrizht and what was it you put in the box?

A Tt uns s sweater that 1 put in the box.

] and where did you get the sweateri

A . recelved 1t from Leteetive rfarker st 2155 pele
or . ebrusry the 28th 1969,

2 A 15 4t in there now'

A ~iEe | pnlaced this tag on the sweater = ¢ne
olaci: and red sweater received from Letestive
rprker 28%h of Pebruary 1969 at 2:55 pemes and
Ay vanie on the tag. 30

P Ad you exauine the sweater at all at the time?

A (G, i 4idntt examine it very olosely, no.

005103



appendix F  Crown Opening Address

112 Exan of Offiser Xlelv

Ig 1t o oardigan, say dutton type, or pullover
tyra, Ufficery

arlieve it's a button type sweater,
Yes, Luttons down the front.

214 you examine it at all at any time for
the resence oy absenoe of any sort of
ancbures or holes yourself
Les L dlde
2 uiith whet - what did you find:

bt TAné anye
i iy 80, you provided the paper hox for that,
G300 youy

ea . dide

»olo et did you 4o with 1ty
umned this over to ldentification :f'ficey
vourt after 1 had nlaeed it in the box and

weeans At Lt was turned over to identification

Aviver drant foy transportation to the WCeriePe
shorpbory at 5130 pems of April the 20th 1969
134 you =ark the box as well as the sweater?
w=ie L marked the box - ixhibit ., initials
"» and the cceurrence nunber on the boxg
niue gealed the box and plaesd this wax seal
a0 Gt HORe
. oongce you geave 1t to urmnt Aid you pet it
bBacy szein or not'
cay o dldn¥te
i tender that for

tiacsifioation, by lord.

THL wut ot rel2 for ldentifications

{Sox containing red and
black sweater

de s
for identificntion.

005104
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Fit, H
? ¢ oo your nardon - with respect to .22 for
1engifleation the sweater, when you nad 1t did

oo teen 1t under lock and key v

A Ten U 31de.
3 v 2id you alter it at 2l other thar asrking
T
A o "o lidntt,
3 om0 o wngkarineg of eourse’d
A ce 10
3 e you g further 1tem; did you recelve that

J hen somewhere during the investigetion?i

A “re " received this from staff _pt. .aynter at
1487 ~eme Dn YAy the 22nd 1959 st the - s e Po
shoretory iv Hezinse

2 w7 ot was the 1tem when you recelved 1t§

A it "y in the form of a visl and . believe I
“lreed my initials on the envelope here - gy
sritinie YT % ind I slso plmeed my initial

~e ke wisl here on the adhesive tape. 20

)
(54

here seem to be nore or less two envelopes
Hhee
A e th wpg Went in thigs wrapper and then
t-get inglide this envelope.
Q i yon recelved all the parts at that tiae,

T won?

n es 1 rdlde

2 12 vou mark the outer envelope?

& ier, Lhe outer envelope is marked on the bask.

% ‘v ochan 414 you get that agalni 30
A T orencived this from Steff sgt. Faynter at 145

"¢ m. oon nay the 22nd 1969.

2320
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[+ and 414 you keep it from there on under lock and
key and tender 1t at the preliminary inquiry?
A ieg . dide
qQ e d1d you alter it at sll other thar marking 1¢7
A 6 didntte
Q #0 is that the only time that particular items
s lrn your poasession then?
A jes Sive
MHe A et T tender that for identification,
¥ OoTCe 10
THE Cuooood Fe23 ldentification.
{ wrapper containing
envelope containing vial
aade SlllELT Pad3
for identification.
fike s
[ . ghow you two browrn envelopes containing two
further vialsy did you regeive that collestion
af liemsv
F ‘exe i received these twc vials from uzte 20
syriey at the He Co #. Fo Laboratory in Regina
crip bohevan at 1:45 p.ne on the 22nd day of iay
P
P 214 you mark the vials themselves’
A Czeo't believe I did.
3 W1 Bie bags?
A sy . aarked the one tag which was attashed so
tae two viales
3 L see; and 414 you mark either of the envelopes?
A I merked the outside envelope with the Exhibit U 30
and L have sy name at the bottom of the envelepe.
Q sere they opsn oy sealed when you got them - the

envelopes?

205106
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A They were open.
4 iSoR
A D
tg ooww 1 beg your pardon, but you first

woived those from faynter I believe you sald?

-A ceny Shat Ag the ineslde envelope.

w0 le inglide envelope firsty

8 L)

™ 3oLy and 1t was open, was it7

A e, Yh vag opneny and 7 plmced the time that 7 10

zoveived 1t from "aynter and ay neme or the
srinile of the envelope.
2 iy she vials in 1t/cn that occasiony
A i
Q2 i v; and then whet happensd cnee you zot it
i aynter initially; what did you do with 1t7
A Toonn agaln nlaced in snother envelope and the
cvuwiie of the envelope was merked with the
sooelrrence namber and the Sxhibit () and saliwe
pov. iy and 1t was turned over to staff Gete 20
wouer at the He O M. Pu lgbersatory at 93100
ie s 37 June the 3rd 1949.

2 s llove you first recelived it at 145 of tay
gy =1 from faynter at the iab., Aid you?
A [ T3
o] ool idhen returned 1t to him latery
A [
e . x.& that the last you had to do with it?
& LAe
Q ' o sdner then that serles of marking and 30

v ing 444 you keep it under lock ard key
durln: the time you had itY

0051907
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4 Yog 1 A48
e oo id you change it at ally
A g Aildnt .
Bt i : I would %ender that for

weonbiflestion, sy Lord.
e L | . e24 for tdentification.
{invelope containing &
further envelope

containing twe visls

nade i d 31T P22k 10
for identificntions

Bie v . [

% o1, : belleve that you eventually at one time

sweloed from the accused a sample of the halr of
chu oad or gealp haelrs
A o d1de
< ¢ % the person here from whom you obtained

L ongolet

A An s 1ge
M o erson lg it vlease?
A o1. mepted there in the prisoner?s docks
At e his name?
A avds ilgaerde
i et wae 1t you recelived a soalp or heed
ssarle from himy
A b owms at 10150 asme Of April the 10th 1969.
< . oshol yOou an ltem; As that the sazple you
RERNS LY
.3 i 180
Q o G you tdentify ity )
A ciecod the exhibit ¥ on the outside of the
srvelopg, the ceourrence rumbers head halr sample
0051

20

30
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ravid dlgmerd; and at 10150 a. m. April the 18th
174 and my inltials appesr on the outside of
e cuvelope.

st d3d you do with that Ltem:t

&

A ot turned over to Identification (fflcer Grant
{ow mragvoctation to the laberatery at 5130 pene
sy il the 20th 19469.
3 who L7 you have anything further to 4o with that
A Tdmtie 10
8] i iie you had 1t d1d you keer 1t under loek
A B "ida
i you alter the contents in any way?
Ty iidnt .
Alte L : i tender that, Xy .ord, for
Ll leatlons
THE e : Fe25 1dentification.
{"nvelope containing head
hair from accused Iavid 20
#1lgaard
nade PSR G TY A
for identifioation.
#E .
ol o you & eolleotion of 1tems in & plastio
e 1 1 1d yon have something to do with those?
A -2« hese are the gsontents of the purse which
Looed An the bags and T placed thig tag on
the uostie bags contents of purse recelved
iy vteotive lMelorrigton on “ebruary the &th 30
7330 pemey Band ny naxe on the tav.
Q oy i assembled that collection out of the

[
(e}
(91
Ly

3
[44)
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nurze, 414 yout

(23

i dld.
iat did you do with that collestion once
i ageembled it7
oot 4t im @y possession and it was turned
¢t the nrelimicvary hsaring.

= ared into court at that time?

L4 you alter the collection any while it

i your possessiony 190

. aXanined gome of the paper items in the

oation for fingerprints ard [ didn't f£imd

e

ey and you by the way -« you are gqualified

suneriensed in fingerprintine examinstion,

Toun say you found none?

oLt rights

ot now, was there anything ir that 20
sabion thet bore an ildentification of any

£y believe there wng.

, "»ot was 1%, d0 you reeally
‘s reeally I would have to refer to ay
you just slmply look in the items plesse?
Ty cun lLook in.

ank of sontreal cheoking scocount stubs

witi: the neme "Gall ¥iller" on two of them and 30

» iller” on ones Ard thare's a _.enk of

—aal bDooklet with the name "Geail <iller" on

2325
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the bosk, owtside of the booklet. And there's a
cheque book with various nemes on 1it.

] I take it neme of them are thes of Gail Miller?
Thatte right.
And now, are we to undersiand, Officer, that all
this was fres the purse you reesaived frem
Bedarristen?

A Yen At was.
And you simply peskagoed it up and resained it
after you had exanined for fingerprints? 10

A Yas.
And tendered it a$ the preliminary imgquiry,
did you?

A Yoz I 4id.

Q And other than what you have told us did you
alter that eollection at all?

A e
Ard you have already mentionsd leaving the ome
othar item that wes in she purase which is still

in theve? 20
A Yean.
Apd you retained them under losk and key, 4id
you?
A Yes I did.
MR+ CALDWELL: I would tender that collestion
for idensitisasion, Ny Loxd.
THE COUBT: Pe26 for idensifisation.

{Flastic bag eontaining
sontenta of purse
nade RXEIBII EaBE 30
for idensifieasion.

KB+ CALDWELLS

-
<
(87
[
P
[N
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I show you Swe glovesy are these the ones whish

you nentionsd retriaving at or near the dody
sariier in your evidense?

Yez: oy inttial "1 X" sppears on the inside bdand

of the glove with the date the 3ist of the 1st mondth
1969+

THE COUmTa

> O >

HE.

Q

> 0 = DO

hat's one glove, is 147

That's one glove in this peaskage, My Iloxd.

dhich was that ~ the right or the left? 10
This Ais the right hand glove. And s teag 18
plased on the bag with the date January the 3t
1969 9110 a.me and ny name "7, He Kloiv"; one
right hand ledy's glove received from séene

slley 200 blosk Avenws "N" South.

CALLHELL

And vhere weye the gloves in relation %o ome
snothar, Offieer?

Hell, ons was sloser to the fente than the

other one was. 20
And how far apart would $hey be from one another?

I satinate thres or four feet.

And from the bedy?

They were south of the bdody, possibly four or

rive fest south of the bedy.

iid you add that paper towsl that's in there?

Tes. At the time they were covered with snow,
there was smow on theam and when they were taken
inside they became wet and the paper towsl was
sdded An shere to take up the dampness of the 30
glove.

Liost, OnAS you eollected them -~ 1% was that

s}
o
[#1]
[
H
L%
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gorning at the soene, was it?

A Yeon.
Id you vetain Shes in your possession and Sender
then at the preliminary imquiry?
Yos I did.
And 334 you salter them in any way other than
nurking thea in the seantine?

A Hey I d4dntt.

MRs CALDWELLe I would tender the right hand
glove, iy Lexd, I would think as an exhibdis. 10

THE COUERL:s Pel?7e

{Dng eontaining right hand
glove nade EXEIRIL Pe22
HRe CALDWELLY
Q How 414 you handle the other one ~ the left hand
slove in an identical way toc whaat you have told
the Court?
A Yes I 4id,
Any differente at all?

0. 20
THE CoUnT
Q liarked the ssme way -~ aarked the astunl glove
1tselr?
A Yes I d14, My lord.
HR« CALDWELLs I would tender the other
glove, 4y lord, as an exhidié alse.
THE COURT: Pe28.

{bag containing left hand
slove nade RKXEIRIT DaRB
MHE» CALDWELLs 30
Q I helieve you obtained a pair of surgieal
ssisuore fyes ancther offiser?

2329
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A Yes I did.
I show you these - are those the selssors?
Yeg. Ny inttial "7 K* seratshed in the seisser
at this loesestion. And I plased a sag on the
S5L8850rS ~ one pair of seissers ressived from
Cets Fleming on Hay the 1st 1969 at 12110 penes
and my nane on the tag.

Q Ard 414 you, other than marking them in dboth
those ways, 414 you change than in any sanner?

A o, I dldn't. 10

Q iAd you keep thea under losk and key and tender
thon at the prelisinxy ingquiry?

A Yes I did.
And war this sdhesive tape tag on the scissors
when you ressived them?

A Yem 1t wase

] ?&rémaummtmmﬁmmmm
whern you ressived them?

A Yeon.

HRe CALDWELLS I would tender those for 20
identifeation, My lLovd.

THE COURTs Fe29 for identifioasion.

A {Conts) The name "Miss G. Killer™ appears on the

adhosive Saps.
MR. CALDWELL:
Q Hae 1t there when you got 1t?

A Yesg.
{Pair of surgioal seissors
ande SKUIEIZI Ea29
for idsntification.

Q Yow I believe, Offiser, that a nwmber of the 30

itons you have dealt with that you have already
told the Court were Surned over to ome staff Sgt«

0305114
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Bimordson $0 go to Hegina on one cecasion?

Tes.

How, did you only surn over items to Edmendson
on one ossasien?

Yes I d4i4d.

And vhat were the items you packmged up and gave
tc him on thas cocasion then?

thers wss the boots ~ the two boots; the ladyts
purse; there was the Iknife handle; and there was
three snveleopes of vyaoum solleeotions.

Aind aside from - you have alresady dealt with all
those items individaally here?

Yen.

Aslde from She wrappings and 20 on you have
1dentified so far, what 414 you do after giving
thes to him?

#ell, they were all placed in s Yox and shen the
box again was wrapped with brown paper and
sealed and turned over $o Sgt. Edmondason.

And was 1% in that state - a ssaled dox wyapped
ir own paper when he reseived it then?

ies.

I'd 11ke So show you a cardboaxd box and a
wxappings Are those the ones in whioh you
placed sll those items when you gave them to
Staff Szt Ddmondson?

Yeny I dldn't mark the box but I marked the
outaide wreappar. I addressed it 50 the H.CuM.P.
(rime Detection Labexratery, Begins,
imskabchewans and 1 have the osowrrencs nwber
on the outside wrappar with ay initials; it wms
originally sealed and 1t was turned over to Sgt.

>4

10

3
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Hdmordson of the He Co M. Po &t 5100 peme on
Haroh the 19th 1969.

Q in that all in your writing?

A fes.

And that then is the wrapper that was around the
box, is 1t?

A Yem, that's right.

Q ind i ¥hat the box?

A Yes, I balieve thagts the dox.

] Ard when he yossived it 1t was as you satid as

2 sealed elosed Ltem, was 1t7

A ieg 1t was.

Q ¥ith thome things in 18?7

A Yes.

ME. CALDVELL2 Hy Lord, I would tender

both ibems 12 I may as ons exhibis,

THE CUGRTe For identifioation.

MR, CALDWIEL Very well, My Lord.

THE CCURT: Fe30 for itdentifieation.
{Cardboard box and wrapper
nade RXRIRIZ.Ea30
for idsntifisation.

MBe CALDWHILDS

Q fticer, I%d 1like to go now to P.2, whish you

desoribed briefly earlier as I understand 1t an
enlargenent of part of a oity map imsluding the
aree of the City of Saskatoon Saskatshewan that
sontaing the blosk whish you photographed and
which you sketshed I believe in Pu3j and I
believe you have added a nmmber of items to
that -« losations of ocartain plaess at sy request?
A ies.

10

20

30

o
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Q And I take it that you have parsonally been at
the loontions of the plases where you have
merked sush and such 2 business or address and
so on?

A Yes T have.
tow, will you show the jury pleass first of all
the bloock whiisch we have salled as eontaining the
goeney

A ihe blook which contains the scene is this
block located te the right of the disgram. 10

q Ard that's the one ocontaining the invertsed "
in ihe dlagrem, ix 1t7
Yes.
uoes that repressnt the lanes whish you spoke
of ard whish avre shown in both the photographs

ol in PeJ3?
A ien.
THE COUnT:
Q dhow e that please?
A there, Ny Lerd =~ this. 20

EHe CALDVILLS

Q ard 1 believe the aap shows that as being dekwesn
Avenuss VK" apd "0O", 206h and Ust: and that you
have personal knowledge that thatts where it a7

A o6,
0w, have you shown the losagion of St. Hary's
“hureh?

A Yems Ste Hayy's Church is located at this peint
{pointing out).

HE COURTs 30
Q Iz that sarked on there?
A Yos.

T S
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ME. CAIDWELL

Q Ard the reotoyy, have you shown ita appreximate
lovation?

A Yag, 1t's direotly north of the chureh.
e, looking at the bloek of the seens - and
youfve been there as I understand it - if you
protraotsd westward the sast-west lane or top of
the "1™, whers would it pass in relation tc the
church and rectory?

A it wounld be betweon the churoh and rectery. 10
THE COUTIT:

Q that would be?

A he east-west lans whioch runs between Avenue "n»

and "C" would project betwesn the rectery and
ste Vary's hureh.

HBe CALDWILAS

3 hat's simply hypothetical; it doean't sxist
thnt uway?

A 0y that's hypothetiocal, yes.
And are the ohureh and restory shown to soale 20
there?

A i@, they'rs nots.

Alricht: have you shown 3t. Yary's Sshool?
Yoz, he Haxy's Sohool is losated here srd it
iz betwesn Avenus "U" and Avenus *P* and
between 20th Street amd 19th Street.
Q And apnin is the rectangle indicating it so
goale?
A o, it fmnte,
1 believe you have shown two private houses 30
there labslled 330 and 334 aeross Avenus "or
from St. Mayyts Sehool?

poo1Ls
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127 Bxnm of Offieer Kleiv

Yes.

As I urderstand it that would then be on the east
glde of *Ur, wonld 1t?

les 1t would.

i avre they o seale?

loy they aye not.

ind where 414 they lie in that bloek, Offleer?
334 iz the last house in the bloek, that is i¢'s
the house losated on the northoast cormer of the
interssetion of 19th Strest and Avenue "0,

and whars does 330 lie frem 3347

33C As immediately north of 33i.

hat would be next door then I take it?

Yes it would.

and I believe you have shown looking up the
Qlogrem or north an item "Hillorest Texaso”?
Yer; 1t's lovated on the northeast eormer of

the interssotion of Avenwe *P* amd 22nd Street.
fnd again 1g the restangle to sosle or in that
simnly vhere 1t is looated?

It's not to seale, no; and that's She spproximste
lonation.

‘dcht; now I believe you have shown "felmseunt
Teraco” and the tag has fallen off your diagres
&yl meThaps we oan get you to repaly that, but
where does 1t fall in faot?

Tttz at Avenue "¥W" and 22nd Street and itta
located on the south -~ 1t's on the southwest
soxner of the intersection of iAvenue "W" and
282nd Ltreet.

THE CUlLYs Avenus 'w" is not shown as

such on the pheotegryaph.

20
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Lide
It's the mtrest dbetween  « ?
o+ AvENDe VT and Avenus "XY. Avenue "V* ig

the avenus hetween Avenue "V" and Avenus X",

MR. CalaiBlle

?

OO 800

E

ufficer, the mmall tag has just become loose)

could you possibly repair that in the morming

aml stiek 1t bask in the proper plase?

Yeg, I oould,

ind ! believe you have shown the loestion of the 10
iraveg-lesy lotel alse?

Yes.

here is 17

It's iocated to the far left side of the diagrea
and 1t's at Cirele Drive ant 22nd Street.

and I believe you've shown an address 130 Avenuve

PLY Louthe

Yes I haves

Jonkd you point 1t out please?

139 Asvenue "O" South is losated here (indioating) 20
-~ itfs between 21st Street and 2214 Street on

aAvenue YOV

And you have labslled 1t *130" with a restangle,
have you?

Xoa.

dhere is it frem the corner of that bloek?

it'z seoond house from the ocorner.

Argl doaw the restangle indieats therets a houss

on the cormer?

Yo 3
Ard I teke Lt again that those itess are not to
geale but misply show roughly where it's losated?

00510
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Thatts right.

ind I believs you've also shown an sddyess

108 1 southt

Yeg, Ltz to the right of 130 "O" South.

tiould you Just peint it out pleass?

Yes; 1t's located here (indioating).

snd where 48 4% losated on that hloek, do you
Enow?

T bolieve 1%'s the seaond house from the cormer
of 22nd Street and Avenus "N" and itfs on the 10
east pide of the avenue.

T goe; and T believe you have also shown an
address 129 Averuws "T" South?

Yes; 1t's looated at this losation betwesn 22md
Street and 218t Street and Avenue "U" ig the

west bovwndery and Avenue *1" i3 the east
houndarys This house is the third house frem

the corner losated on the west eide of Avenue "0,
snd you have shown that by the two other
reatangles below 1t, have you? 20
YOG«

And have you indicated the lay-out of alleys on
that bloek?

Tes. 1t showa the northesouth alley and then
therels an eastewast slley, which is indlcated

by the "Tn.

And you know that of your personal knowledge,

4o you¥

Yesy yos.

vow, are those the only individual addresses or 130
businesses or what-have-you that you have shown
or the sketoh?

£05121
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Yus.

And youlve been around all thome places, have

yous

s 1 have.

Jiat ia all the ones you have indicated es
inéividusl looations?

188

co¥, 414 you make a measurement of mileage or
digtance from the thing you have shown as the
Trav-g-leer Zotel down 22nd Street to a poins 10
on 2247

Yegs 1 made a semsurement from Avenue "C" and

22nd Street, that is the interssetion of

Averue "' and 22nd Street, to Cirels Drive

and 22nd Gtreet; and this showed a distance of

1«7 nlless and to the Travea=loer Motel offiee

it showed a distance of 1.5 miles, whish is

ore and a helf ailes.

il thet's simply by the sost 2irect route

dorm 22nd, i 167 20
Yogs

And are you in a position to if asked or if
nocessayy to tell the Court from your other

larue sketoh Fe2 the dimensions of the oity

tlogk insluding the scens and any block the same
size along there?

Yes; I have the seasuresent right on the

dlsoram.

is that disgrem to scale?

Yaz it 18. 30

THE Coloole 14 you say from your other

ris sketah?

0035122
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HRe CAITWRLL Yos, My Lord = P.2.
THE COUvY: Pele
BRe CALLHLIS Pul, I bBeg your parden.
THE CCUBTe Pel is what you're referring
to now.
MRe CALDWELLY Yep, My lord, I'm sorry 1

spve you the wrong nusber.

THE CO1%Ts I just wanted to make sure
it was on the reoord properly -

] Thia is Pe1 here? 10
Yes, iy Loxd.

q And thatts the sesond last photo shown in Puk?

A ieB.

THE CCUBRT: The set of pietures; thank
FOus

MRe CA 0L

o] At Vel im to soale?

A Tem 1t 1s.

b ard what is the soale?

A Ore ineh equals fortye-eight feet. 20

2 20 that Af neeessary you oan saloulase for the
rourt the size of the bloak or what-have-you?

A Yga; 18's alresdy oaloulated on the disgram.

3 “here in the item as you have told the Court «
the ¢i%y mep type sketeh P.2 is not to soale
at least to your personal knowledge?

A ioy 4% 18 not.

Q oz, the plase where you attended to make the
rhoteozraphs and saw the body was of cowrse in
saskatoon in the province of Saskatohewant 30

A Yes 1t was.

MR. CAITY If Your Loxdship plesses,

005123
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132 Kxam of Offloer Kleiv

I am very near the end of my sxsaination-ine-ehief
and if glven the opportunity I wonld appreciate a
chance %0 just look through this agein defore I

olosc.
THE ol Very well.
MRe CALL LAt There is quite a bit of

material there, My Lord.
THE CGUsLz We'll adjourn unsil tomorvew
morning at ten otalock.
155 aste JANUARY 190H, 1970 - COUKI ADJOUBNED. 10
20300 A.ds JANUARY 207H, 1970 « COURT RESUMED.
JURY POLLED = ALl PRESENTe
THE CoUl Yes, lirs Onlédwell.

MRe ChLoo.oelos Just one oy two things if

Your .orxdship pleases -

Q L ficer, yosterday you showsd the jury the plase
where you found the body and that is recorded on
tel i bellever?

A fes sirs
angt could you tell the (Qourt how far norsh of 20
the castewest alley or the top of the "T"?

THE G4 Exeuse me & ainute; have
the nembers of the jury the coples that they had

yesterday?
{ Lo CLBEK DISTRIBUTED CUPIES UF Feyl T¢ THE
GhnEe)
THE Culn i3 And you're dealing with bv.4,
that!a she second last photograph.
MRe Chlisssiat The sketeh of ths one bleek,
By orde 3o
THE ol Yes, the one to soale.
MRo CAiLiiiiii That’s right

6339
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133 Exam of Officer Klelv

Q in Pely Offieer, how far north of the *T* of the
alley was 1t that you losated the hody?

A It was approximately fifty feat north.
And I think you sald that was indieatsd by She
& I s C on your sketeh?

A Tes giv.
‘hat was the D and E?
it was the losation of where the two gloves
were found.

Q 1 see; and you put that on there of your own
monledge, 414 you?

A ted.

dould yeu point it out please where that is to

the jury?
THE COounTs vhere what is?
MR Choinidicog D and E, My Lord.
A oand F o (indioating).
] v, what 1s the measurement « the size of that
block Avenue *N* and "O" between 20th and 21s%?
A F1E gnd "0Y the distance from 20%h Strest to

218t street is 34 feet. And the distanee from
Awerrue "H® 0 Avenue "C¥ aleng 20th Street and
alory 218t Street iz 386 fest.

Q And that's indicatsd right on your skesoh?

A ¥os sir.

BHe CALELLS If Youwr lLoxdship plesses I
would like lsave in due course to reocall the
officer to 1dentify certain other items.
subject to that, that's ny exssination-inwchief.

THE COUnGt Mr. Tallis, are you prepared
10 srooesd with oross-examination on the evidense
to this time?

00512
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#Re

THE

ME.

THE
HHe

o

o L >

134

TALL TGS Yeos, reserving the right
to of course eross~examine further on satters
that my lesrned friend railses, but I am
vrenaret o o shead now.
Cliiie Aind then your orosse
axprination later on would be oonfined to the
newr matters whioh he raises.
[ Yes, subjest to shesking
sosething whieh I aight want to ask special
leave but I would go on to this point. 10

TOLT Alright.

L 0T, cross-examining:

e lelv, you told my learned friend lr.
mldmell yesterday that Detective 3Sgt. heid
andt  .optective Parker wers already at the soene
shior you arrived?
LeR 3iXe

© ns I understand 1t yon went in sompany
with _leut. Fenkala and Cst. Winter?
BGEA 55 2 20
i Aeuts Fenkals was your supsrior officer in
the idensifleation Section?
108 8T

ste Winter at that time was attashed to the

entifioation Section?
Jes 2irs
i e would be junlor in service to you?
ig:3o0
sm? when you arrived at the sosne 1 %ake 1t
that these two offlcers iwid and Farker were 30
gomorhare near the body?

¥ Yol

155106
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L

H >

138 Ywexas of Cfficer Kleiv

ind I teake 1t that the usual praetiee in a
nabter of this kind 18 to leave the scene as
wdigturbed as possible until the Identification

of ficers arrive?

Yoo sire

fr thig 1s oertainly the recommendation that

the Identifieation nen have?

‘vt now what time did you receive the eall to

o there? 10
it yaz approximately 9:00 ae 24, Biv.
spd mow, when you approashed this parsioular

apse you would have had some advanes

1rfarsation as to vhere the body had besn

locnted?

. which way did you go into that "T¢

1ntnreection?

Yoo ~ antering the sastewest alley, we

rroceeded west in the alley towards the »1v 20
intorseetion.

sre then you stopped the car at that point or

114 rou turn and go north up the alley?

o, e gtopped at that point right at the wiv
1ntoraestion.

n that 4F 1 nay refer to this sketsh TPl I

talic 1t that yoeu stopped right at the base of

the "% intersestion here?

Yoz, thatls right.

Honped the patrol ear? 30
Tes olile

¢ having done that I take 1t that you

005127
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= SR

136 X-exam of Cfficer klelv

procesded to go on foot to the soene where the
tody wae located?

ing aire

fnd 1 take it that Lieut. Penkala was with you?
TEE.

fnet as you epproached this perticulsar area
could you see the body from the point where you
stopped the oar?

1BE.

i having noted it there 1 take it that you 10
world be eareful to meke observations as you
anrrroatched the body?

LN

¢ the purpose of this 1s of course to see
whether or not there was anything of
gicrnificances visible to the human eye?

o,

arrd | presume that as you approached the body
you locked for what I think I might properly
eall boot or foot marks? 20
Yes.

amdt [ take 1t that you were not able to

observe sny hoot aarks or foot marks that you
could link up with the scene whioch 1 will
ehoracterize by referring to points A, By C, D
snd %

hatts right, sir.

ind this of course was one of the thinges that
you would be looking for?

e 30
0 that there is no misunderstanding there were
no marks from snowboots or oxfords or anything

005128
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Pl B "

>

137 X-exam of Cfficer Klelw

like that that you ecould link up with the ssene
of thiz erime?

Thatts right, sir.

Ard ar T understand it from looking at the
rhotographs = and perhaps I could have the set

fe2 » 1 sather from looking at the rhotographs

and 1 am referring now to this Exhidit P.J and
directing your attention to photos #1 and
rertioularly #2, 1t's fair tc say that there

wvae quite a depth of snow when you got off the 10
trovelled portion of the lene?

‘hetts right, sir.

And anproxiastely what was the depth of snow

there to your recollecotion?

Thig 7 never measured the Jepth but it would

be anproxismately twe and half feet = two to

twr, end a half feet.

tind az I understand 1t you were able to observe
gome old marke where snow had fallen in . + 7

s+ VESe 20
« +» to the holes made by bBoots cor snowboots?

Yere.

Jut opart from that there waz nothing that you
conld link with the scene that were fresh?

Thetts right, sir.

ind then Just so that there is no sisunderstanding
1 toke 1t that onoe again referring to photo
nurter = or sketoh F.1, your search = your inigial
genreh or sheek for boot marks or foot merks would
start right at this baze here not far from point 30
? #5 19 aarked on this sketoh?

Yeg that's right, sir.

£95129
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138 X=exam of Officer Kleiv

] ind then you prosseded in a northerly direction
to the seene where the hody is located?

A Yos gire

fal ‘av, wms [leut. Fenkala with you while you were
wolline?

h ‘oz, we ware sore or less together, sir.

3 Yexy in other words you were to use the term
that's commonly used paired?

A iefe

< rad T guppose the theory is that what one 10
forsntt see the other may?

A hotty richt, sir.

3 A this 1s 2 common police practice to palr
rrestiontion officers particularly in Ident.
wort and alse detective work?

A ver ol

2 “ow, . sather that the snow was sush in that
niley coing north towards the body where you
were walking, that boot marks would show up
1w b 20

A Yoz, 1t would Ain places.
ves; end as a matter of faot you 41d find fresh
oot arks there whieh clearly were not linked
with the seena?

A Vet e

Q v the gense first of all you noticed some small
childrents printe?

A Fane
n¢ ns I understand it they were of a sige that
you would say would be in the seven or aight sge 30
S axdtl N

A YeSe

©051350
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13 Xeazam of COfficer Xleiv

Ard they wers fresh?
Yas, they appeared freash,

Q ies; and then similarly you noticed Loot marks
uhich had obviously been made by police officers
who were there before you?

A ieg.

< and you were able to identify those nerks in the

snow beocause you know the boot merks from previous

exporisnoe?
A Y8 10
3 in other words, there were distinctive femtures

to the polloe boot marks that zhowed up?
A I wouldn't say they were distinective, sir, but «
] « +» well, how were you able to know that they
hed boen mede by police officers?
A iell, [ had geen them walklng in this area.
el h [ see; and then having looked where they were
walking you saw the printa?

A Jos.

Q it the nature of the mark was such that it wag 20

sonsistent with a police boot?

A ien.

Q Myw, 1 take it that your examination of the area
did not revesl the presence of any tiocod er
anything appearing like blood sxcept in the
vicinity of pointe 4y B, Cp U and © - in that
general aree where the body was found?

A Jwtts right, sir.
Q And that of course can be linked ur with F.3
phote #23; in other words the spoiz of bdlood
that you desorided are only in the immediate
vicinlty of the bodyy
051 1
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&

THE

140 X-sxam of Offiocer Kleiv

Ies, that's right.

fas thers any bleod spots that you could see in
the vicinity of where the glove was found?

e

@4 80 that the area where blcod spots were
looatod is confined to pretty close tc the body?
168 gir.

And by the way, were any colored photosraphs
taiton at the soene’

O 10
Cane were taken?

[0

# that there aren't sny colored photouraphs
available that would ahow up the red sveocks in
the snowd

ey there lanti.

ind how far d1d blood spots rsdiate cut frem the
bodyy 1 just can't -~ maybe you can sszaist us by
looking at photo 23 there are a few specks
arvand there but I ocan't tell whether or not 20
they are bloodi?

48ll, I san't tell from the photograph either
and 1 didn't make note of how far out they
radlated from the body tut they were around she
DoAY, YOBe

I sesj in other words you cant't tell from looking
a% thoto 2 whether or not these speckz ~ perhaps
you would Just atep down

if i ney ask the witness to dc that, 'y Loyd?

PR i fen. 30

Mhe ikinadios

£

(tonts ) iooking at photo +2 of TIxhibit 7«3 there

045172
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143 X=exam of COffiocer Kleiv

appear to be some specks here in the foreground;
oan you tall us from your recollection whesher or
not they were blood specks or just some other
type of spasks:

A i couldn't tell you about these but the ones that

are clossr in to the body were red in ocoler.

i sees but the specks shown further in the

&£

foreground you have no reccllection of that?

A Lo, { san't say what they are.
THE Colipwe 10
P are you peinting direetly in front of the body?
A o8,
BHe Taiodlos Ihe witness was diresting
the attention here to these aspetks here; he ande
refarence to those close to the body.
THE Quinde
Q What about those two dark spots over to the
right?
A Thet is where the glove was found. jhere is a
glove that was found therse. 20
Q mt there are thres dlask spots there. Ome not
&c premipent at the top and then thers are two
imnediately below it that appear to be .
Mhie Laiaios ¢« o I don*t know whether we
are looking at the saae thing, 4y .ord.
THE Culiiis ihese ones down here.
Kie TALLIGS Uh yes, the witnesz has
identified that as being the glove and I asked
him whether there was any blood there axd hs
aaid there wesntt. b [ ]
T™E COunis
Q ihere was no blood there?
035133
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A

142 Xeexam of Officer Kleiv

yo, there wae no blood there. There was a glove

that was found there, ¥y lord.

(S XN ihank you.

MEe Uiinl., continuings

!

0 that 1 gather 1t's fair to say that -~ as a
result of your investigzation at the :cene itis

Foir to say that there waa nothing to indlieste

that an sssault on thie girl had commenced &t

sone other point and then progresged ur the

alley: 10
«, there was nothing to indicate this.

Lo; and naturally I take it that this 1z ona of

the first things that your mind would be

directed to.

his i2 one of the thinge, yes.

¥az; and how many years of service d¢ you have

i Ldentifiocation work?

fOuUr yoars, sir.

‘our years; and how many years dc you have
altogather on the Forces 20
it will be fourteen years in August.

Jourteen; se that prior to being in identifieatien
you had geneyal police duties whioh would include
invegtigationsy

L8 Birs

A these observations that you mede would be

hafore you astually took photographs, would they?
ie8.

in other words, you looked with the naied aye and
thon you photogrephed the acenay 30
Yefs

& begt you ean to portray it?

245131
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A
IHE

MHe

143 X=summ of Offiesr Kleiv

ies.

w, another thing I take it that you looked fer
in vhat vieinity would be tire marks of any
simiflicanse?

LEBe

s onoe agalin I take 1t 1t fs fair to say that
this is one of the first things you would leek
for on spproashing a scsne of this nature?

Iege

Lo by "eire marks” I also ineclude marks
indicabting that a vehisle had been stuck or
spinning 1ts wheels or scmething llke that?
ieg.

snd a5 1 understand 1t you did not observe any
tirs gaxks of eany signifioance in thiz ares?

ipg 8ire

Coligs

Just a alnute please - none st ally
hat¥s right, iy loxd.

IR wall, then you had better

olear something up for me and I imegine for she
JUTy OO

WALLIL 1 wag going to come %0 thak,

sy ord, because I'm not trying to ducke

b Cluids Very well.
Tl Xl

Zow, i take it that it is fair to say that the
laxe -~ the morthesouth lane whare points A, &,
Ve o and K wore marked on by You in el e o ¥
{es.

» + wnd & lane that was it for travel:

fes.

005135
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thi X=oxam of Officer Kleiv

Andi 1t was obvious that vehiole traffioc had
moved along there at least on previous days?
ies.

st you were not able o see sny fresh tire
Rarie

one distinguishable, no.

wul s i understand it on this particular
a0rning there had been a very hesvy frost sover?
Tes.

W accordingly this would tend to nmake tire 10
narks aore distinguishable, wouldn't it, if they
wers freght

rossibly they would, yes.

4ll = generslly that's the case, isn't 187

08

iecy and a8 I understand it this lare ~ and
parhinns we oan look at photo 54 of (.3 in
avidence here ~ maybe you oould just step down o
T . 2ay ask the witness to, 1y iLord -

. wn referring to photo 4 of lxhibit (.3 and the 20
soas photo appesrs in rede If we look at photo
4 of this exhibit what direction first of all
art we looking there, 1 think you told us
FaoLarday

+e're Looking in a southeagterly direetion
tommeds whe body.

o0y and If we were driving streight slong the
alley ~oing away from the sguere we would be
solns pretty well stralght south?

hetts right, eir. a0
nd g I understand it that photozrach there
ghowr that the lane iz in fact open for vehiole

205136
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148 A=-axam of Uffiocer ilely

traffie?
A ieg 8irs
3 And ag 1 understand it from lookinz at the

forezround boot marks and so forth do show up
cretty well in theret
& ies, in the sentre portion.
« A Af you look thers, there ig nothing to
irdicate any fresh tire marks?
A Swmt's right.
] et Gin g0 basks How onee agmin I take % that 10
the eagt-west lane + .
THE Qo s ¢ GXOUSE me 2 minute, ave
you through with the tire marks?
MBe TALLGGE Yos.
THE Clless i'd like the witness to
explain what that shadow 18 in pioture #1
jlending up to the car gituated in the salley.
THE Wliivasis I's sorry, Ky lord, that i»
2 mistake on my part with the photo proceaser.
THE Cuuiis 20
>} ihat depiets nothing at the seens’
A dpbte righty 1'a sorry about that.

¢ wive AT I may twrn to the sastewest alley?
A igBe
2 ioy hanve told ua that you drove from the entranss

- wtll assuae you entersd st Avenus vi"?
A FCEN
Q in 2 nesterly direction to vhere yYou stopped

aroumnd point ¥ as 1is shown in this sketeh F.17? 30
A -1

and £ take 1t that that alley 'was open for

205137
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146 X-sxmn of Officer Kleiv
treffie?t

A Ioz mir.

b} LJAnilar fo the northesouth alley?

A ELE N 3 5

B e take it that sinoe you knew when you were
solng there the looation of this body you would
Lock sretty carefully as you entered the alley,
vou were aeking observations?

THE ooe tntered which slley:

Mhe o o702 the east=west sllev. 10

A rEering the sast-west alley?

2 iem.

A ot 20 gueh in the east-west alley.

a g tut 7 mean you were looking out the window?

A LS

1 Ayt naturally one of the things you would be
icoliinge for would be tire marke of any
ghomificanse

A €1y unsn't watehing that closely travelling
wess on that alley. 20

Q ¢ omee; well now, when you got out after
gstouring the sar you certainly would look Wwoth
north and esst and west?

A Tlooted north and | checked the area from the
wit intersection northwards but I didn't cheek
the alley ;oing westb.

It e owny when you stopped avourd thiz neing |
here on sxhiblt Fe1 you got out of your vehiele?

A iess

3 Lrdl von looksd you say to the north:s 30

A B

) i thig is before you welked northvy

005138
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147 imoxam of Offioer Kleiv

A Yes, that's right.

3 You were standing around’

A Lee

] ‘hony 48 1t not also fair to say that you looked
toth to the east mnd to the west:

A w&y from thiz point I probabdbly looked that way.

THE wewn:an

q rron what polnt?

A ston the point of the "I" intersection of the
aliay here, .y Lord.

Q its casier for me to follow and I think
prolbaizly the Jury if you refer toe this ploture

» uwhiere you've got your polios car down = that
poiloe omr is at the Junction of the sastewest
mk. north-south alley, isn't ity

A X88, .y woOrde

Q And Lt's that one that #“r. imllis is referring
o,

A €8, iy Lord.

WEe ife o it

Q sell now, ] take 1t you don't have any
photosraphs of the eastewest alley?

A hatts right, sir.

] <Al o take it that you have no reccllection of
secly:: any fresh tire aarks as you entered the
alicy

A iy . dontts

3 ©; &nG naturally this is one of the things
that you would be looking for almost by
intultion, isn't $t7

A Gse

Q A sertainly after you got out of the oar even

045109
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148 X=exam of Uffiocer Xleiv

though you didn't drive to the west right at
that tlme you would be able to look to the weet
£z well ag to the north, wouldn't you.
e
‘7 you 41dn't notice any tire maris or anything
117 that of significence at that time:
oi tiat | observed, ro.
Toy s ag | understand it Af we pay come baek
far o moment here to chotograpl: - of xhibit
+ 7y The lady's foot 18 just about or the sdge 10
of Lhe travelled portion of the elley, isn't
1t .hat is if you were going north slong the
wliey your right wheels of the car would be
nrrbty eloge to that footy
Yery 1t would.
; <hieh pleture are yvou
refcrring tev
H hoto 2, .y 0Xia
: It showe better really in
1, oegntt 17 20

oli, 1 shows it as well:

TRle

w3 1z really s closer up rhotor
Lug, wWmadts righte

oy later on after you had walked up in the

et Lty of the body T take 1t that you walked
noreh of 1ttt
Las gAtie
13 sieud. tenkale walk north with you? 30
1t mot sure whether he walked with ze or not, noe

© oy event I take 1t that there were no blood

205140
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ey

14 X~=sxam of Offiocer Klely

spote to the north?

dette right, sir.

4wt is to the north of the body?

Yer gire

s then 1 take 1t that you also examined the
forne area that 18 depicted in photo « |
auroone ¥2 and pernaps a better shot of it
woul® be photo 3 of IJxhibit Fe3i

i BT

.»* 4e it fair to say that you did not find sany 10
nlow? gpote in the vicinity of the Tence?

Lotts wight, sir.

nd wan specifically of course were looking for

thinze of that nature when you were exanining

» Tewge area?

113 you examine the branches and whatenot

ag welly

2t too olosely, Just looked at them, Jdidn't

shaerve any blood spots. 20

o you were lLooking at them to see if thers was

arvihing of signifisance?

rea.

548 take it then from your examination of the

zec theye was nothing to indicate that the

dpcenned had been dragged to this locatlon?

o, souldntt find anything to indicate this.
courally 4f o agy put 1t to you this way

gnd 7 think I put it fairly - this 1s one of

the thinge you would be looking for: 30

5.
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Bila

A

150 X~exam of Officer Yleiv

i LT she had been dragged there 1g no doubs
iv your mind I take 1t that you would have been
otle to gee pome trace of 1ty
iy ¥ L0
o thot ] sather, o lelv = I think you ¥now me
il oomongh Bo egY ne to restate romething Af you
Aorty underetand it - ! gather that it is falr to
eny that when you arrived at the ccene this was
cape where o larse crowd had spthered? 10
mehts wieht.
v enmrt from the police officers that were
hes vwes there anyone else around when you
arwedynde
a, shere wasn't.
woe; snd from an identification standpoint
oot 1E be felr to gay that you were dealing

1ih » relatively undisturbed scene, that is

o ahursed ww peorle coming along alter?
- 20
<, 2ometise alory the way 414 you have
ocsoizion $0 measure the helzht or observe the
natoht of this young lady being nessured?
ot nemgure the helght of this bodys
sy dif you obzerve 1t belne measired latey

ol pha hospltel?

ToaeetE dain)y 1t was measured at the hospitelg
11 vag nogsibly neasured at the scere.
vy event, 18 1t fair to say that you
anliinks her helght to be sprroximstely flve foot 30
eix inohes’

rozinately, yes.

005142
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15 Ai~axon of Offlcer Kleiv

] Ardi from your observations of the body did she
arvenr 0 be - and 1 don't use this in a
dlsneraging manney - a robust girl ~ rodbust

Foury woman?

A pita

™HE ™

} i telte 1t you were not present when snd Af she
o welphed?

A ¥ om't believe she was welghed, .y 'ord.

FHIE : 10
otty e Klelv, ap I understand it referring to
flketoh £P.1 you placed s number of Aots on this
sirgtohy thare is s dot on the lot 227, twe dots
or lnt 226 and some dots in the alley - the
engh-vyst alley: 4s I understend 1t thess dots
were pimply marked there by yonr on
ingtructions fyom some other nerszon?

A Yer siv.

b i von didntt personally firmd snything in any
af those loemtions? 20

A e 1 Aldntt, Bir.

THE g Are those those very small « .

Mbe 000 ¢ e ¢« «» thoee very small dots
rd § understeand that they may be covered by
snother witness, Hy lovd.

THE ey There are three of them
nrermd 227 - ons in the lot aree . .

FR. T Lo « » 8and twe below 1t.

THE

Q v othe Llaned 30

A ‘e ard there'!s one at the rear if I aay ses the
mlore

005143
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MR, TRILLYGC:

o] Yes certainly.

& herats one at the rear of 1414 20th “treet Wess.
mn o

v me=e ig that?

A Aot Ghere {indleating).

P ¥ooemy that's risht 4own neer those trees

routee indiceting?

A % whe trees, yes. “here are two dots in the
e Tl of 226 Avenue "CY and one dst in the 10
wazss vard of 227 Avenue "0 and two dote in the

oitey by the south fense line of 22%7.

Q now in addition to that and rerhaps you
tell me -~ there are some larzer cireles

Jost anuth of nointe 4, 7, 7, U and 1 - what
2o they st on there o denote?

4 e those are noles.

3 wat ovhiat tyee of noleg?

A T tva elther power poles or telephone poles. 20

3 T oaec and the sane in the alley rumning east
ax’ wngh there appear o be three circles on the
povih: skde of the alley?

A e,

i thar gare all noles, are they?

A Yrrp w1l the eirles that are showr on there
iwiante neles.

) Toor now L 1 mey turr to another matter. I

Lol AT thet it 1 common ground Tetween us that
et Trom the rolling over of the body by Ir, 30
a0l you sre satisfled that there was no ehange

v neglition of the clothes on the body when

gesld
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153 X=oxam of Officer Kleiv

sow 1t7

Ao right.

1 your purposs in taking the photograph whish

Lo ovidencse here as part of iFej = photo 7 =

.
5

LY
+ -

oy

odepiet the sorry pleture « « 7

FiGe
“hat 1s shown to one who saw it just as the

Tmd turned over?

-3 1tts taken to show the clothing on the bedy.

e

= identification officer, you of ocurse make 10
= Uiat nouody moved the alothes or anything

otline than relling over the body?

S its righte

ol 1 understand At the resson for this wes
gui L obwious, that la you wanted to preserve a

piviire of the scene as precissly as you esould

Sv zhow the position of the clothes?y

£

R Y
!

b

e

IRk
S0

&

Se

JRE AR

wlre
w44 you notice what I think we can perhaps
anil somewhat the unique situation with 20

cuoate to her coat and dress before the body

- rolled over or was At only after it was

L overy

s afber it was rolled over that 1 noticed.

w3 ool aE 1 underastand 1t then it was then
i Jou notieed that her amms were through the

soni nleeveadr

L.

that her 4dress was off the sleeves « IMm

e that her dress was off her amms' 30

-res8 sleeves were off?

005145
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2 sree A6 wag rolled down as is shown An phobo ;7
take 1t that as soon ag you sew the body
Gecw Lo this position you immedistely noted
roalized that somewhere along the way this
itz oot had to be taker off in order for the

LEEde e eome dowrie

A FAP
@ oo i of gourse assuming thet she wos properly
douessed and wetll assume thate and of course 10

. Joutd realize that after the dress was taken
wonn npdh e rorth that the comt must have been

riooanl bask on agelin:

2 ... teke 1t that ongce you noticed thiz somewhad

uf Gltumtion you had taker an ever nore

cins o4 Look at the aread
i1 Ll tt perasonslly, no.
] wry Feu didntt rersonallyy
& oy 20
3 2 Lols was something that lmmedlately

nilicted your attention:

3 oo wderstand 16 then your senior offlieer

vk Lolb there, was he, at the soene’

A a8 WAH
3 L s went with bhe body when 1t wes belng
el
A .
& take 1% that when you discovered this 30

dormdiad unique situation as fax as the clothes

sin Luncerned you omme to the vonelusion at that

005149
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point at least that some little time msust have
beer involved in thia incident?
6o, Lowould say that it would take some time.
gy and that was & natter that imaediately ocsme
v rour mind when you saw the gituation as you
crerayed it in photo 7%
-3 1l was one of the things that came to my
TP LY )

~ovipoand An any event one of the things that you

circebed your mind to in looking at the soene 10
o see whether or not there wrs anything to

nezbomilne the sequence of events here’

L, WilE WeB . .

« o i you weren't able to find enything or

Li- ayihlng up there which would essiat in

assortaining the sequence of eventsy

Seiy as i oundersbtand iV ab that partioular time

v Lo gpene you did not exsunine the ocoat or

cioiecs for puncture wounds or puncturs marks? 20

oo % the scene 1 didn't, no.

o, il 436 you meke these observations later

oy L bha hospltali:

TN
wwy &% the hosplital of courze you have told

v vt you book her dress into your possession?

ER SO

Lo understend 1t, 1€ was at this time that
¥ou ad an opportunity to look at the dress and
cuesing 3t for puncture uarksy 30
oY
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Yas.

And one of the signifisant things shat you
ionediately noted when you nade that comparieon
wee that thers were no puncture asrks of any
kind in the dreass?

ihet's right.

&rd irdewd the dress that's here will show that?
Thatts right.

Ard 1 taks At that fres looking at the wounis on
the body At was obvigus them to you that the 10
punotizres that had deen made in her body belew
the breastal area were obviocusly inflieted after
the dress was taken down?

Tes.

And then when you got examining things further
at the hospital you looked at the coat and found
puncture sarks in 1%7

Tes.

And a3 1 understand it those punsture aarks
matohed up pretty well with the losation of the 20
wourdig on she baok of the girl?

Yes.

And onos again the very unique fesature here was
that there were no sush weunds » no sush puneture
narks that you sould tis in with the dress?
hatts right.

ihe only thing that you found wrong with the
droce was that one 1ittle seam up dy the collar
and the zipper?

hat's right. 30
And as I uderstand it when you found the ~ when
you took possession of the dress it appeared that

15145
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the zipper had been sprung st the bdaok?
Yos.
Wth the shos remaining right up near the eollar?

Yas.

Lo A I

oW, when you were at the sscene and before the
body was moved did you sonduet sn examination for

/dfie night oall alien or foreign hair?

I d4dn't personally, no.

Q You 41dn't pexrsonally; well 4id anyone else de

that in your pressnes? 10

Lot An My presente, no.

2 I see; so that your searsh for slienm halr and
what-not was confined as I understand it ts &
vaswm aollestion thet you made from the clothes,
is thab right?

A Yer, wo nnde o vasuus colieotion from the somt.

Q From the ocat; and that was the only shing that

you nede the eollestion from?

-

P

A 48 far as veouus collestions ware conserned, yes.

Q Ag I understand 1t you used s vasuum olesner amd 20
vocuused ssmples from various persions of the
voat?
tes.

"] irdl then put them in these ssparats envelopes,

in that right?

hatts right, sir.

] Izsi snd thoss are the ones that you referred to
yesterday whon my learned friend Mr. Caldwell

was axsmining you?

Yos. 30
tiow, was that done with the assistanss of another
officer, that 18 was Lisut. Penkala thare?

LS

o

005149
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A ieg he was.

Ard were Shese the only elothes that you
axpnined Shat you oan reemll with hair ssmples -
the ocomt?

A Well, all the slothes were sstuslly . .

+ + all the clothes were astmally exsmined?
Just briefly and then they wers sulmitted to the
laboratory for this purpese.

Q i see; now, when you were exsaining the hedy
btoth at the soene and at the hospital 414 you 10
look to see whether or not there wers any dite
or goratoh marks on the body as 4istinos fron
the wounds that you deserided?

A I didn't see any bite marks, no.

And naturally this is something you would de
looking ¢o see Af thers wers any in a sase of
this nature?

A Yes.

And as 1 understand it the wounds that you
referred $0 are adbout onechalf ineh? 20

A Approximately, yes.

Q Approximatelys you dién’t seasure Shem as sush,
I take 187

A Ho 1 4%dnts.

AnS as 1 understand it froa locking at the

wounds in the photograph some of them appear

to be similar in shape?
A Yas.

And others appsar to have some differenses,

iz that eoxrrsot? 30
A Yos, nome of tham look different.
3 Looking at photograph #14 414 you notise any

2g515Y
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dirferenses in the nature of the wound on the
breagstal area or shest area?

THE COURYs You mean immediately below
the breast?
MR. TALLIS: Yesn.

A There are two that appear siasilar; there i
anothsr ons at the top there that is probably
& litile more jagged than the others.

Q I sses well perhaps if you ean just step down
here then « I don’t partioularly want to
buwden pesopls wish photos of this mature -
but ag I understand it you 4id notice some
differenss in the wounds and you are referring
nor to phote #1157

A Yen, the only one that?s a littls diffrerent of
these three here is this one here (indleating).

Q Youtre pointing to the third one froam the
bottom?
A Yes.

Q And you notised that that was sore jJagged, 414
you, when you were at the hospital?

A Yes, it looks Alfferent.
I think thas's all right at this poins, you ean
g0 baske
And having regard to the respestive edges of
each wound and partievlarly thoss that you say
are quite similar, you mentioned there were two =
I suggest to you that those wounds from your
observation ars consistent with having been
inflicted by a double edge knife?

A I don't feel that I am qualified to state this;
i%ts possible thet this oould be; I don't knew
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for suxe.

] I see; bus frem your observations you realise
certainly that it could possidly be by »
double edge Xnife?

A I say 1t oould be possible but I'a not
qualified S0 answer a question of that nature.

Q low, yesterday you referred of course to the
aress, which is reelly a nurse’s unifora F.10
in these procesdings; and you sentioned that
the stain on the bresstal area was faded 10
sasewhats Then you prosseded to tell us about
the soat whish is in evidense here before the
Court and was sarked P.S5; and you mentioned
that you noted that a button was off that ecoas?

A Yen.

Q And you referrsd us to the middle dutton that
was mixming. Now as I understand it from what
you told ay learned friend that button was
never found at the secene?

A ‘That's right. 20
And as I understand it & very careful seareh
was aade for it?

A ien.

S0 that there is no misunderstanding I think
that the seareh even inslwded extensive selting
operations Shat wers carried on for same litile
tize in that area?

A Yen.

And I belisve you were at the seens of the
nelting operations from time to time, weren's 30
youi

A 1 was there en one oscasion, yss.

005152
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] And how far &14 the melting rediate out from
the point A, B and C where the body was
loonted?
A It teok in the entire travelled portion of
the alley?
It 4347
Yos.
Going both north and south?
Horth and south, yes.
Foxr how far? 16

LA T Y >R Y +]

1 don’t resall exastly how fax it had genej

at the time I was thers 1t was working its

way south frem the north along the rear of

221 svenue "E® South.

Q I see; and as 1 understand it from your
evidenns yesterday you took possession of
quite a number of items, some of whish are
net all in as yet as exhibits, dut you
cheoked out sarefully for fingerprints here in
your labs in Saskatoon? 20

A Yex; I ohesked the sontents of the purse for
fingerprints.

Q ut 414 you make a sheok for fingerprints eof
the acoused on other items?

A Ho, I dlantt.

THE COUET:

Q loas that inelude the handle of the knife?

A he handle of the knife, that was chesked for
prints too, My Loxd, and I didn't find any.

MR, TALLISs 30

R How, ocming baek for a moment to that morning,

I pather that 1t's ocommon ground that it was

Qgsl g
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around fortyetwo below ~ I think Shat was your
resollecsion?

Yes, 1% was sround forty below.

Around forty below zerc) in other werds 1t was
oold enough that If you weren't clad well you
would feel the frostbite pretty quiekly?

Yer sir.

ind I take 1% that when you took your hands out
of your glowes to deal with some of your
osquipnent you felt the oold in just the aatter 10
of a minute or two?

Yosu.

Ard 414 your ears start to hecoms frosiditien
in & short period of time out there?

Yer they 414, sir.

L4 you have anything over thar or what was the
situation?

Yes; I d1dn't to begin with but then I had to.
You had to get something on?

Yes. 20
In ordar to sontinue?

Yos,

In other words, if & person were in that ares
that morning for very long he would soon fasel
the effests of the weathsr unless he was well
dressed?

Yen,

And you know that of course from your own
personal experience there?

Yes. 3
oW, during the sourse of your evidencs you teld
xy lesyned friend adout obtaining a sample of

00533
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head haiy frem David?

Yen 1 41d.

And I think that 1t's falr to say that your
parposs in obtaining this sample of head hair
whiech is now in evidenss here asg P.25 ~ your
purpoge in obfaining that sample of halr was

to have 1% avalladle for oomparison purposes
with other ssmples?

It vme to have it awailable for somparison,
yea.

Tes; with ssaples that aay bBe found on alothes
and things like that?

Tany

i, 7 think that you told ay learnsd friemd
that you oblained this ssmple P.235 for
tdentifieation on April she 18%h 1969 at around
10:50 Reme ?

That's right, sir.

And I believe that this wap done at the Aty
Folice Station here?

Tag 1t was.

Fow, &t that time 1 think 1t'a also fair to sy
that Zavid was not under arrest?

lio, he wamntt,

In other words he wamn't in custody on this
charpe?

hatts right.

Andl he was down ax 1 umderstand i « he had been
invited down to the Pollice Station and you asked
hix Lf he wished %0 give you a sample of hair?
Y.

jow, as I waisrstand it he cowoperated fully with

10

30
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you when you explained that you wantsd a sample
of halr from his head?

ieg he did.

and knowing him as I do I sm sure you mentioned
to him why you wanted it?

.0y 1 don't delieve I mentioned to him why I
wanted it.

i geey) in any event you assumed that he knew

that it wae in connection with the Cail Hiller
incident? 10
! pseumed this, yes.

Jecause other officers had seen him before that?
ieg.

snd ag & matter of faotl when you asked hia for

& sample of his heir he readily gave 1t to you?
Y88,

snd T belleve it'sg fair to say that you had a
palr of solssors there and he took the ssissors
ard cat it out for yout

mat's right. 20
Yes} and after he out it out he handed it to you?
ihetls right.

‘ow, as a satter of fact befors you got this
sample of hair from him you 4id introduse
gourself to your recollection as being an
Identifiestion officer?

ez, T belleve I did.

‘ouy, 174 also like to suggest to you, fficer,
thet the day before David was down at the

colice Station¥® 36
ieg.

At the invitation of someone there?

055138
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Yea.

In other words, he wasn't in custody or charged
with any offence?

0y he wasnit.

and 1 believe that you got a sammple of hair

from him on that ococaston?

Yes 1 dide.

And d1d you obtain the sample from him at that
tize or how was it obtained?

Yes, I obtained the sample from him. 10
1 gsee; and I take it that on that particular
occasion he was gquite oo~operstive with you?

ies he was.

And as I m\dofuhnd it it turned out that that
sample you,.”’:h;t partisular day wasn't a good
anough sample for your purpome?

fhaﬁ's right.

iné acsoxdingly you arranged to get in toush
with him the following day to get a better
sanpled 20
hat's right.

and I suppose that when he was there the
following day you explained to him that the last
sannle wasntt a good enough sample?

g8 8lre.

Foy comparison purposes, that is?

ies, I believe so.

Jow, dealing with the first sample that didn't
turn out %o be & very gzood one, was this the
sample that he had sort of pulled out for you? 30
ios.

A8 A natter of faot you had aslked him to

0 {35157
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astually pull it out?

hatfs right.

3o that you would have some of the roots as well?
hatts rigat.

Ard as 1 understand 1t he was quite eso~operasive
with you on that ogoasion?

fes his wase

Ardd resdily gave you the sample in the mamner in
which you asked for 1%7

Teg. 10
And the 1dea of using the scissors on the sssend
ocospion was really your idea betause you had
then there?

Yes.

Ard you thomght that this would get you a

better and digger sample?

Ies.

Arnd po that on the two oceasions that we've
talked about ~ these two hair ssmple ocoasions -
ity fair to say that David was most 20
co~operative with you?

Yez he wass

And he was friendly towardes you just as you were
friendly towards him?

Ies.

Ard as I understand it the conversation that

took place betwaen you was a soft spoken
aconversation in your normal tones?

Yes.

tow, as I understand it, you alse obtained hair 30
aanples fyom other persons who were suspseta?

Ieg.
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Ard in particular there was one other sample?
Yes.

From - without going into the detaila at shis
point « from a person living not too far from
the area whers the orime tock place?

thatts right.

And now I take it that after odtaining that
sample of head hair you kept it in your
possession?

iens

And now dealing with Dmvid's asaple of head
hair I gmther that it was sent to the Crime
Leteotion laboratoery?

Yes 1t was.

2y yout

Tes.

and this other sample of head hair I take it
ms never ssnt to the laboratory?

ithat's right, sir.

And this is no oritioisa on you, I take it that

you only submit sssples when instruoted %o do
80 by someons superior %o you?
Yes, thatts right, sir.

snd as a result of the instruetions you recelived

from somebody superior to you it was not sent
dowm?

hatts right, sir.

iiow, referring to this sweater P.22 for
identifioation, as I understend it this was
turned over to you by ~ was it MNr. Parker?
Yes, Lekeotive Parker.

iegt oebeoctive John Farker. And when it was

10
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turned over %6 you did4 you exammine the buttens on
icy

A Yes, I balieve I d4id.
i see; and also the buthon holes? Just have a
look at ity perhaps it will refresh your mesory.
ioes that appesr to be in the name sondition as
when 1% was tarned over to you apart from the wy
in whieh it was folded in the . « 7

A Yeg.
ind 1 tmke 1t then it's common ground that there 10
was no sign of any buttons being torn off or
anything?

A iy there wam't.

] Ur the buston holes being torn?

A 0w

Q And vhen the sweater was handed %0 you I presmme
you would sxamine it to see whether or not it
was stretehed - you know how s sweater sometines
stretohes out of place when 1t's tugged or
pulied? 20

A 1 didn't exssine it for that, no.

Q 1 see; you didn't look at it for that?

A Lo, @ didntte

Q But I take it that you wrapped it up so that i%
would be in the sase eondition as nearly as
possible as when you received it?

A Ies.
And d1d you examine 1t for halr or anything
like that?
foy, ! 4Aldn't, sir. 30

1 see: 4o you know whesher or not it was
exanined for hajir?

QGSlBQ
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I donft Imowg it was sulmitted to the laberstory.
I see; this fen't uy hair but I just noticed as
1t waz taken out of the bag there are atill hairs
attached to it; 4o you recall sesing any hair on
1t “here's one that I notice specifisslly - do
you seo it there?

Yes 1 do.

It appears ts be human hair?

Tex.

Did you sxamine it for hair at all? 10
o, I didn?ty no sir.

I gse. TPerhaps you ocould just fold it.

tiow, turning to this sketoh whiech is described

H B S > L >

s +2 An evidencs here, you have put on the
location of Sts Mary's Church and the reotory.
Tow, when you were driving around for
rurposes of preparing this sketoh and putting
theae things on, oan you tell us the loeation
of Lhe street ear stops? Suppose that a person
wms getting on a street oar at 20th Street to 20
come down tosm, that iz to the 2nd Avenue erea,
oz you indicate where the strest oar stops
shzll we say in relaticn %o St. Mary's (hureh?
I would assume 1t would be on the south side of
the street?
A ia, 1 can't actually - I never made a note of
shiars the dbus stop was in that locstion.
Q I zea; 1% iz common ground that there is a bus
that roes slong 20th Street?
A ies. 30
iut you are not able to say speoifically -
perhaps AT we look at this sketehr Pe.1 = you are
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not able %0 say where the bus stops along 20th

in relation to Avenue "O" or in relation to

Avenus "K%7

o, I am not able to say sxastly.

I see; bus you dc/m & bus goes along 20th?

Yez.

And the blesk whiek we san eall the 300 blesk

South thatts shown on P«2, you only have two

houses in there; sstually how many houses are

there in that bdloek? 10

I d4idn’t sount them, sir.

I see; but would there be approximataly snother

ssven or eight houses nerth of 330 in that same

bilook?

th yes, there probably would be.

Probably in shat number?

les.

it you den't have any note as to the nusber of

them there?

0, I 4idn't sount the number of houses, sir. 20
TALLIGS Hy lord, I don't think - if

we oould rise at this point I will cheok my

notes but 1 don't think shere is very auch that

i have other than questions that may arise out

of some of the material that has not yet been

PROVEDN.

THE COULLT: Well, Nr. Imllis, there are

MR

two questiona I want to ask, maybe I'1l put
then nows I was going to do it at the completion
of your eross-examination but it appears you are 30
falrly well through « »
PALLILSs e « yos, Hy Loxd.

505 (6
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THE COURT:
Q First of all, Officer, was there any search

made of the residence of the deceased woman
by anybody to your knowledge?

A I believe there was but I dldn't personally
do this, My Loxd.

Q Hell, I'm specifically asking this question

for this reason. I am interested and I imagine

the jury might be interssted in azcertaining
thether any button was found on her preaises
which mizght matoh the button on the soat?

A This button wasn’t found but I can't say for
sure, My Lord, if a search was made in her
premlges.

Well, you didn't make one anyway?
o, I didn't, Hy Loxd.

Q The other thing is this« This nay have been

clear to counsel and the members of the jury

but it wasn't entirely so to me. I am
referring to photograph 7 of Exhibit F.4 and
specifiecally to the dress whioh appears to be
abocut the ocentre of the body?

Yes, My iord.

Just below the half slip that you referrsd to?

Yes.

Wag that dress attaoched to the body?

Yes it waB.

O 5 > 0 >

not been completely removed?
ithat's right.

It was around the body?

It was around the body, yes.

>

005304,

dhen it hadn't « as far as you could tell it hed
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172 X-exam of Officer Kleiv

THE COURT: Thank youy wetll adjourn
for ten ainutes.

HECESS

THE COUNT Mre Tmllie?

MR, TALIT3, eontinuing:

Q Hre Deiv, as I understand it this sketeh P.i
iz ir faot drawn to soale?

A Yes it 18 _

Q Ard 1 hk./%gon that 1t's falr to assume from
the gketoh that the sast-west alley that wa have 10
beer: talking about in this bloek goes threugh ~
there iz this point P marked on it « would be
about 386 feet in length?

A the entire length of the alley?
Yeg.
A Yes.
THE COUTTy Where is that point P?
MR, TAIITLs hy there's a pansilled mark
I in there, Hy lord; I guess it imm'*Ss on shat
gretohs 20
THE QUL thy I don't know whether the

Jury caught that or not - what the P was thas
you were referring to?

MR. TAILI.(zpeaking te the Jury): It might de on
your siateh; the point F is the one that I have
heen referring te and the witness has been
taliing abouts

THE WITTise I wish to mske it clear that
T didn't plase that P on there.

TRE CULire Wwhere 18 it again, kr. 30
mlliis? Neybe the jury would like to mark is on
if theytve got pens to do it.

£05164
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MR«

MR«

THE

HMBe

OO L > o

>

173 X~oxam of (fficer ileliv

Thiilse It's a penoil mark P and I

thirk 1% will be identified by a witness later

OLie

CLUF s Thank you; what was the

question that was asked about that?

Tain Lo The length of the alley

Leing 386 feet, that is from east to west.
I8 awat Yeg, from Avenue "“hN" $o

avenug WOWe

Theolut

and now, I think that when we rose you told me
about taking a saaple of hair from & person
within that area and am I correct in saying
that that ssmple was fros ons shorty Cadrain?
ies sive

4 the date that it was taken was on April the
20th 1969 at 94hS5 aeme?

ign 8ire

ik was 1t taken at the Polioe Station?

‘es 1% WRRe

art was Cadrain alrsady there when you took 1t
from him or 4id4 you invite him down?

3y he was slready there, sir.

I see; do you recall the officer that brought
hiz up to you?t

¢ L don't, Bir.

ut scmeone else 414 bring him up to you in
identifieation?

08

ir other words, he 4idn't firnéd hie way up there
or iiis own¥y

B> FY
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17% imexam of Officer Lleiv

Q And as I understand it then from what you told us
eariier yor wers not present during all of the
melting oparations, that is there wasn't one man
standing by on any particular shift?

0, 1 vasn'ts I was only there on one cooasion.
I see; and 40 you know who war in charge of the
rmelting operations at the soene?

A o L dontt sire
ihut 18 you don't know the name of the personm in
your department who was supervising ity 10

A oy the day I was there Cat. Drummond was
looking after the operation.

Q Cats (rimaond was looking afiter it at that
particular time?

A lens

? “ag there anyone else there with him at that
tinev

A PO

MRy TA: 1.1t Ihet eoncludes the guestions

1 heve to ask at this time, My Lord. ilhere are 20
& number of other items that apparently my
lesrvied friend is going to go into when the
witnees 18 recalled and I may have some
additionml questions artsing out of that.

THE COL: .3 I take it that relates to
those vials, does it, Hr. Caldwell?

MRe CALLo i As far az 1 oan see at the
moment that will be all, Ny Lord, thers sould
corcelvably be one or two other things.

THE CUL i Well heave you any 30
re-cramination now?
MBe CALL 20 Yos, #y lord - what it wounld
£(5166
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THE

MR.
MHs
<

175

relate to I think was the guestion of the blood

sanyples from the deceased.

COUETs Yes; the ones that were
refarred to already whioh were not here
yegterday.

CAL Lt les, Ny Loxrd.

CUUNTe They're not here yet?

CALIWELL 0, they have never besn
yet introdused, My lLord, either in the court
below or « = 10

5B CoULT e o will they?

CALDWELLS e, they will.

Calisinine re-axaminings

‘ou, 1T 1 can ask one or two things, (ffieer

vielv, briefly. 1 think my learned friend

aslkad you a question relating to I believe the
north-gouth alley and scmething to the effest

bout nmarks would show up there and I believe

FyOUT answer was = yes, it would in rlaces. Lo

you reoall that gquestion and answer? 20
ies 8ir.

eu, L Just wondered what you meant by the
gualification "in plsces®?

I was thinking aore or lese in the centre of

the alley where the snow ian't pecked down.

The travelled portion is packed down and L%
wouldntt readily leave s footprint.

I see; and the travelled portion being what
portion?

the travelled portion would be the left and 30
risht edge or the east and west edge of the

alley.

445167
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176 Esesxam of (fficer Kleilv
Q there vheelx would normally go, is that right?
Yes, thatts right.
Q and I believe my learned friend showed you
photosraph 43 and T an showing you Pe3.
THE COL ot I would prefer if it makes

no Aifference to you if you continued to refer %o
Tk hecause the jurors have coples of Pl

HRe O&7 57 0012 Yes, that's fine, ¥y Lord.

THE CULT e Itts understood that the
pictures ars the same and the books mre the same 10
with the exseption that that one plan was added
to ol - eopy of plan.

BRe CALL i3 I'd be pleased to do that,
iy ord -

Q 2 ir phote 43 1s there what you call a boot
e ghowing there?

A is possibly may be one at the bottoa of the
rhetorraph approxizstely in the scentre.

] Corld you Just point cut that te the jury please
-~ the centre at the bottom? 20

A inr (indleating).

Q #17 show His Lordship please?
(-4tness points out to Eis lordship.)

THE ©CGi°

Q I oo Aty the only thing that conserns me there
ir how far ere you going into this
re-crasination besause there was evidencs that
there were Tootprints from offisers; now, 1s
thrl one that might possivly be & footprint of
gy offieer? 30

A Yor that's right, My Lord.

MR« CA 00 0

005168
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177 Bewexam of Cffiesr Klely

Q I see; that's your impression of that one,
is ip7

A Yog, 2ir.

FRe CanDarElin And Just one other thing
i 1 aight, dy lord =

3 ‘hat partisular one though that shows in Pub,

where would 1t be in relation to the travelled
portion and the oentre?

A It would be just off to the west of the
travelled portion and more towards the centre.
west of the travelled portion?

A ies,

Q snd. that travelled portion I take it would be
the 08t easterly tire track so te speak for
normal vehlole travel?

A Yes, thatts right, sir.

Bie GAcaT st 1 see; that'sz sll the

re~oxaminetion I have at this time, -y iord.

THE Coumes Thank you, fficer.
hank you, :y iord.
KHe CALIToat iy lord, I wonder if

possibly we could get Your Loxrdship's
indlcatlion unless there is some witness my
lenrned friend wishes kept awvalliable will
witnesses sush as thiszs be exscused?

TEE Cubhis Well, that is entirely up
to counsel, irs Caldwell. You 2ean confer with
Vre 2llis and come to your own arrangements
ir that regard.

Very well, iy ierd.

If you can't agree of gourse

you can always apply to =ze. ]
005189
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178

MB. TALLIS: Well, I ean say very
qulieitly that insofar as this witness ia
concornsd 1 know where he 18 and there iz mo
need for him to walt arounds we can always
call him dmok.

THE (ubo i Alrighty next?
MEw CaALpiiniag I oall sonald iale Wilson,
Ly worde

ny
s
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